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EAST BATON H 0 U 0 8 PAttlSH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

November 4, 2010 

President iind Members of the 
Hasl Raton Rouge Parish School lioiinJ 

Dear Board Members: 

Ihe Comprehensive Atitiual Financial Report of the Kast Bacon Rouge Parish School System for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2010. is presented herewith. This rinani;i;il report represc/its a cornprehejisive portrait 
of the School Systems financial condition. It is structured in such a manner as lo make it a very useful 
management instrument as well as an informative public document. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, along with interna! audit activities and other budgetary' 
reports, combine to provide for an effective intemal fiscal management control system. This combination 
of accounting and financial reporting serves the purpose of satisfying our responsibility to provide the 
public with complete and accurate financial data. 

The fiscal year 2009 Comprehensive Annual Financial Repoit received the Certificate of Achievement tor 
Rxcellence in Financial Reporting from the Govenimcnl Finance Officers Association and the Certificate of 
Hxcellencc in Financial Reporting from the Association of School Business Officials. This was the twenty-
fourth consecutive year that the School Board received both of these prestigious awards. 

The staff of the Operations and Hudget Management, Finance, and Graphic Arts Departments is to be 
commended for the attainment of such high standards for their financial reporting and their efforts in the 
preparation of this report on a timely basis. In addition, Postlethwaitc & Netterville, our independent 
auditors, are to be commended for the professional, thorough, and timely manner in which the audit was 
conducted. 

Respectfully submitted. 

C ^ O / i ^ u n C ^ 
John Dilworth 
Superintendent of Schools 
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November 4. 20)0 

President and Members nl" the 

lliisi Baton Rouge Parish School Board 
;ind Residents L)f r.ast Baton Rt>uge Parish: 

We are pleased lo submit lo you ihe Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) oi the East Baion Rouge 
Parish School System (School System), for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. This report provides full disclosure 
of the financial operations of the School System for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. This CAFR, which has been 
audited by Postlethwaitc & Netterville, APAC, a firm of licensed certified public accountants, conforms to Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAJ^) as applicable lo governmental entities. Respon.sibility for both the accuracy 
of the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the School 
Board and management of the School Board. To the best of our knowledge and belief, ihe enclosed data are accurate 
in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of 
operations of various funds and account groups of the School System. All disclosures necessary U) enable the reader 
to gain an understanding of the School System's fniancial activities have been included. 

The Reporting Model 

The Schot>l Board and management adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement Ntt. 34, Bcisic Financial Sfummtnls - and ManasidmefU 's D̂ vc•w.̂ •.w'o« anJ Atui/ysis - f o r State ami Lucal 
Governments for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2001. This reporting model is designed lo make the annual financial 
report easier for the public to understand and improve operational accountability with the introduction ot district-
wide financial statements compared to the previtius reporting model which was based on fund and fund types. GASB 
No. 34 creates new basic financial statements as well as required supplementary information (RSI) ibr reporting on 
the School System's financial activities as follows: 

Basic Financial Statements 

Government-wide financial statements consist of a statement of ne^ assets and a statement of aciiviiies. 
These siatements are prepared on an accrual basis of accounting for all activities of the School System, 
which is similar to the basis of accounting and financial reporting Ibllowed by the private secuu. The 
government-wide statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the 
School System. Fund financial statetnents present information for individual major governmental and 
enterprise t'unds rather than by fund type. Non-major funds are presented in total in one column. Notes lo 
the financial siatements provide additional information that is essential to a user's understanding of the 
basic financial statements. Notes contain information that are not a part of the financial statements; 
however, notes are an integral part of the statements. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Required Supplementary Information (RSI) consists of statements that present comparis(uis ol actual 
information to the legally adopted budget. Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is also a part 
of the RSI and is intended to provide an objective, easy to understand narrative overview and analysis of the 
basic financial statements. It explains the financial position and results of operations of the School System 
for the past fiscal year. This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read 
in conjunction with it. The MD&A is located immediately following the report of the independent auditors. 
Copies of this CAFR will be made available to the Chamber of Commerce, major taxpayers, the public 
library, and oiher interested parties. 

SACS/CASI ACCREDITED SCHOOL DISTRICT BETTER SCHOOLS. BETTER FUTURES. 



Reporting b!ntity 

'fhis report includes all funds of the School System. The School System is a political subdivision nl the State of 
Louisiana created under the Constitution of Louisiana. It has the power to sue and he sued and to make rules and 
regulations for its own government consistent with the laws of the State of Louisiana and the regulations of the Slate 
Board of HIementary and Secondary Education (BF^SK). It is the responsibility of the School Board to make public 
education av;tilab!e to the residents of East Baton Rouge Parish. 

The elected Board is chosen from twelve single-member districts with each member serving a concurrent four-year 
term. The School Board is authorized to formulate policy, to establish public schools as it deems necessary, lo 
provide adequate school facilities for the children of East Baton Rouge Parish, to determine the number of teachers 
to be employed and to determine their salaries. Additionally, the School Board selects the Superintendent of Schools 
to serve as the School System's chief executive oftlcer. 

The public is invited to attend regular meetings of the School Board which are held the third Thursday of each month 
at 5:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the School System's Central Office, 1050 South Foster Drive. Meetings are 
televised live on Cox Cable Channel 21 and replayed at various times during the following weeks. 

The School System provides a full range of public education services at all grade levels ranging from pre-
kindergarien through grade twelve U) approximately 4l),(i74 students. Total enrollment includes students participating 
in prc-kindergarten programs, regular and enriched academic education, alternative education, exceptional student 
services education for the handicapped to age twenty-two, career and technical education and three Charter Schools 
(two elementary and one middle). In addition, the School System serves approximately 5,000 adult education 
students annually and employs approximately 6,4(10 persims. Services provided to students include instructional 
staff, instructional materials, instructional facilities, administrative support, business .services, food services, system 
0[ierations, facility maintenance, student health services and bus transportation. 

The Vision and Mission of the School System arc as follows: 

• All East Baton Rouge Parish School System students will graduate with the knowledge, skills, and values 
necessary to become active and successful members of a dynamic learning community. 

• The East Baton Rouge Parish School System, in partnership with our community, educates all students to 
their maximum potential in a caring, rigorous and safe environment. 

^XONOMlC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

The School System is located in Baton Rouge. Louisiana, in the soullieastern section of the Stale, along the 
Mississippi River. In addition to being the largest city in the Slate, post-Hurricane Katrina, Baton Rouge is also the 
capital of Louisiana and the principal home of two major state universities: Southern University (SU) and Louisianii 
State University {LSU). 

Baton Rouge is the home of one of the largest oil refining and petrochemical centers in the nation and is the hub of 
the industrial region that stretches eighty miles to New Orleans. Located 230 river miles (434 kilometers) above the 
mouth of the Mississippi River, with a 45-foot channel. Baton Rouge is the furthest inland deepwaier port on the 
Gulf of Mexico via the Mississippi River. The expanding Port of Greater Baton Rouge ranks tenth among the major 
ports of the nation. The Port of Greater Baton Rouge is a strategic gateway for the handling of international and 
domestic commerce. The Greater Baton Rouge area is designated as a U.S. Customs Port of Entry. 



The Baton Rouge Community College (BRCC), a two-year institution of higher education, opened in the Fall of 
1998 and is one of America's fastest-growing campuses. When classes began at BRCC in 19')8, enrollment was just 
under 1,900 students, current enrollment is more than 7.{KJ0 students. The community college system builds a system 
of higher education thai is more affordable for young people and provides opportunities for training and certification 
in a number of skills. BRCC is jointly under the control, supervision, and management of the Board of Supervisors 
of Soulhern University and biuisiana Slate University. 

Baton Rouge is the home for several high-technology research facilities such as Louisiana State University's 
C. B. Pennington Biomedical Research Center and its Center for Advanced Microstruciure and Devices. Opened in 
1988, the Pennington Center now hou.ses 53 laboratories that span the Centers three programs - Basic Research, 
Clinical Research, and Population Science (nineteen Core Service laboratories), inpatient and outpatient clinics, a 
research kitchen, an administrative area, and more than $20 midion in technologically advanced ecjuipment. Mt)re 
than 80 faculty members ;tnd over 600 physicians, scientists, and support [x;rsonnel focus their research efforts on 
ten research program areas: Epidemiology and Prevention, Physical Activity and Health, Gincer, Diabetes, Obesity, 
Neurodegeneration, Genomics and Molecular Genetics, Stem Cell and Developmental Biology, Neurobiology, and 
Nutrient Sensing and Signaling. 

Actual sales la.x collections through June 2010 were finalized and received from the City Parish in August 2010. 
Actual collections decreased by 7.6% for the fiscal year ended June .30, 2(1HJ. Sales tax collections represent a major 
comp(ment or 32.9% of general operating revenue for the School System. In 2009, the East Baton Rouge Assessor 
ftas placed a value of SJ29.2 millian on all inxable property located within the School System's boundaries, up from 
$123.5 million last year. Ad valorem tax collections represent a major component or 28.9% of general operating 
revenue for the School System. The effect of the national recession has impacted the local economy by a reduction in 
available jobs. The unemployment rate (not seasonally adjusted) for the Baton Rouge area for June 21)10 was 8.3% 
compared to 7.4% for June 2009. 

Louisiana's unadjusted nonfarm employment grew by 5,600 jobs from May to June 2010. With New Orleans leading 
the state's metro areas with a gain of 1,700 jobs over the month, as reported in July by the Louisiana Workforce 
Commission (LWC). The 1,910,000 June job total rellected an annual gain of 9.400 from June 2009, marking the 
first over-the-year incrcinie since December 2008. Nonfarm statistics are eslimatcd from an emfi]oyer-ba.sed sample 
survey that is taken by place of work for the pay period including the I2th of every month. Along with New Orleans, 
other Louisiana Metropolitan Statistical Areas (MSAs) that bad job gains over the month were Shreveport, which 
gained 500 jobs; Lake Charles, 400 more jobs; Baton Rouge, 300 jobs; and Houma, 200 jobs. Over the year. New 
Orleans showed an increase of 4,800 in its nonfarm employment, while Baton Rouge added 1,400 positions. Monroe 
saw its employee count rise by 500 from last June. 

The seasonal increase in unemployment rates, due to the entry of students into the labor force and the seasonal 
layoffs at post-secondary educational facilities, continued to hold true in June, as Louisiana's not seasonally adjusted 
unemploymcm rale rofiC from 7.1 in May to 8.3 percent in June. This mirrors the usual summer pattern as ncen in 
June 2009, with schools out of session and teens looking for jobs. The U.S. unemployment rate for June was 9.6 
percent, up from the May rate of 9.3 percent. Every parish and MSA in the state recorded an increase in their 
unemployment rate as the number of individuals, 16 years and over, who were either working or actively looking for 
work increased from May. While the number of unemployed increased as local schools ended for the summer, the 
gain of teen-agers looking for summer jobs in the labor force showed some were hired in industries that favor student 
workers, such as amusement and recreational facilities. Those venues are included in the leisure and hospitality 
industry sector, which added 2,700 jobs in June. 

Student enrollment had declined by approximately 20,271 since i994; however, approximately 8,508 oi this 
decrease is attributable to the Baker, Zachary, and Central separations and 2,403 is attributable to the eight (8) 
District schools transferred to the jurisdiction of the slate's Recovery School District. This decline in student 
enrollment has resulted in State funding to the School System being reduced by millions of dollars. The February 1, 
2010 enrollment approved for the purpose of funding by the State was 40,816 students, which was 851 students less 
than the 2008-2009 Slate enrollment count. 



Prior lo 2(Xl2, the Minimum Foundation Program (MFP) formula provided no additional revenues lo the School 
System even in a year of student enrollment growth. A •"hold-harmless" clause was in the tbimula to provide 
assurance that the School System would not lose an estimated $30 million. The Legislature had designated limited 
increa.ses in State funding in recent years to apprtiximately eleven districts with a "hold harmless" clause. The 
increa.ses to those districts were designated for the purpose of increasing teacher compensation m conjunction with a 
move by ihc Legislature and the Governor to improve teacher compensation statewide. The "hold harmless'' 
designation was modified by the I-egislature for the 2001-2002 fiscal year and replaced with a designation of "over 
funded". The ''hold hannless" distinction in Level I (local wealth) and Level 2 (local efl'ort) of the MFP formula was 
replaced by an 'over funded" designation in I-evel 3 of the formula. As a result, the School System has a not to 
exceed amount of appro.ximately $25.6 million or $567 per student, with equal participali(m in Levels 1 and 2. 
During the 2t)()7 legislative session, the Slate Department of Educatitin (SDE) presented simulations to the Board of 
Elementary and Secondary Education (BESE) to phase out the hold harmless over ten (10) years, which w;is 
subsequenlly approved by the Legislature. In the SDE simulations the District has an offset to hold harmless of 
approximately .SI3.6 million, which is attributable to Level 3 raises initially required in fisc;tl years 1996-1997, 
19971998, and 1998-1999. The SDE has proposed that the remaining hold harmless balance of S12.0 million be 
eliminated over ten (10) years at $1.2 million per year by reducing MFP funding, commencing 2007-2008. 

The 2010-2011 General Fund Budget has approximately $18.6 million in budget reductions. These reductions were 
necessary as a result of a combination of declining revenues and increased expenditures. Sales tax collections and 
State funding have declined, while the School System projects expenditure increases in retirement, healthcare, 
facility needs, and additional instructional programs. 

MA.IOR INrriA riVKS 

C u r r e n t Yea r - During the 2009-2010 year, the School System continued its etforts to improve siudeni 
performance and community support through various programs. 

Sirateaic Flan 

The Hast Baton Rouge Parish School Board approved its first ever Strategic/Accountability Plan on June 5, 2005. 
With input from external and internal stakeholders, the plan consisted of three objectives, which have been supported 
by research-based strategies. As a three-year plan, il expired June 30, 2008. Prepared for that expiration, ihe 
Superintendent had secured the approval of the Board for a revised Strategic Plan in January 2tK)8. The revision 
consists of five objectives, all based on the Baldrige criteria, and is a five-year plan. School System personnel will 
C(uuinue to report progress on a regular basis to the Board and to the Guiding Coalition, a group of business and 
community leaders selected by the Board and the Superintendent to serve as Ambassadors for the School System. 
The Strategic Plan is as follows: 

Goal: 

To become an exemplary pre-kindergarten through 12"" grade school system, with rigorous teaching and 
learning, where ALL students and adults meet high expectations. 

5 Steps lo Stars: 

Goal 1: Increase student achievement. 
Goal 2: Promote a safe and caring environment. 
Goal 3: Expand student and stakeholder engagement. 
Goal 4; Promote effective and efficient internal processes. 
Goal 5: Maximize employee learning and growth. 



Tax Flan - Fluist I 

A\\ projects in the first five year phase of the 1998 One-Cent Sales Tax Plan were completed in the 2tMJ4-2005 fiscal 
year at a total cost of $i68.5 million. All projects were completed on time and within budget constraints with this 
pay-as-you-go plan. 

Tax Flan - Phase H 

In May 2003, the community continued to support the School System by voting to continue the five year one-cent 
.sales tax. The continuation was again in the form of three propositions, mirroring the form il took in 1998 with 
collections to begin April J, 2004 and conlinue through 2010. Prop(;sition 1 calls for the consifuclion ol'six new 
schools (4 new, 2 rebuilt), major renovations at another four (3 high schools, 1 middle) and much needed repairs ai 
another forty (7 high schwils, 9 middle schools, 24 elementary schools). Bo:h the new and renovated schtiols will 
provide appropriate educational spaces that are more conducive to leaching and learning, provide adequate special 
program and laboratory facilities; improve safety and security, and increase technology implementation and 
accessibility. 

Tax Flan - Fhase III 

In March 2t)08, the community continued to support the School System by voting to continue the one-cent sales tax 
for an additional ten (10) years. 'Ihe continuation was again in the form of three propositions, mirroring the form i; 
look in 1998 with collections to begin April 1, 2009 and conlinue through 2019. Proposition 1 calls for the 
construction of eight (8) new schools (3 new, 5 rebuilt), major renovations and additions at one (1) high school, two 
(2) middle schools, ten (10) elementary schools, and much needed repairs at another forty-five (45) schools. Both 
the new and renovated schools will provide appropriate educational spaces that arc more conducive to leaching and 
learning, provide adequate special program and laboratory facilities; improve safety and security, and increase 
technology implementation and accessibility. 

Propositions 2 and 3 have continued to fund the continuation oi discipline programs and employee compensation at 
current levels for each Tax Plan phase. A community Oversight Committee continues to ensure that the money 
approved by the voters is spent appropriately. 

Facilities Update 2009-2010 School Year 

Baton Rouge Magnet High School - The historic Baton Rouge Magnet High is sel to begin renovation this summer, 
and plans include a new media center and radio station, a gym specially designed for gymnastics, a new dining hall, 
tennis courts and a track and soccer field. The S56 million renovation will improve the high school so it meets the 
technology and career education needs of today and the future. Construction began in May 2010. The plan is for 
Baton Rouge High students to m(we to the old Lee High School building for about two years - beginning in the fall 
of 2010 - during the renovation. Baton Rouge High's doors are .scheduled to re-open in August 2012. Baton Rouge 
Magnet High School is known for producing some of Louisiana's best and brightest. From its founding in the early 
I880's, the school has exerted a strong influence on the individuals who have attended the school and on the 
community ii serves. The physical plant has been moved from St. Ixiuis Street to Convention Street, to Florida and 
Liiurel streets and finally lo Government Street. The present campus was put into use in 1925. when ihe main tour-
story building was built. Additional buildings were added, and renovations were made during the iy5()s. By 1972, 
the present facilities were completed, and air conditioning was installed. In the fall on 1976, the school began 
operating under the new Magnet School curriculum. 

Claiborne Elemeniary School Rebuild - The new school will be a two-slory facility, which will be located at on the 
current S-acre Claiborne Elementary site. 4700 Denham St. The new school, scheduled to re-open August 2011, will 
have a capacity for 825 students. The estimated cost for the new school is $25.7 million 



Former Robert E Lee Hi,qh School Site Renovation - The former Robert H. IAIC High School will be used next year 
as a Baton Rouge Magnet High School swing space while the high school is being renovated. Se\er;)l buildings on 
the campus will be renovated with new ceilings, lighting, painting, installation of ceiling mounted projectors and 
flooring as well as the addition of eleven (11) modular buildings. The shop and art buildings will be converted to 
dance and an classrooms. In addition, the radio station, WBRH, will be housed in the JROTC building. The lolal 
cost for the renovations is close to $2.1 million. Ccm.struction wilt begin in February, 2010 and will be coni[>leted by 
August 2010. 

LaSaKe Elementary School Addiuon/Rerwvatiun - The projecl will include a stand-alone six classroom addition with 
restrooms, rcnovution (>f existing classrooms, enlargement of kitchen with updated equipment, and a separate bus 
drive with additional parking. 

Mayfair Elemeniary School Conversion to a Middle School - Due to capacity issues from the Recovery School 
District takeover ot Kenilworth Middle School, six classrooms will be added at Ihe old Mayfair Elementary School 
at a cost of $2.7 million. Construction is scheduled to be completed by August 2010. 

Melrose Elemeniary School Addition/Renovation - The project will include a fourteen (14) classroom addition with 
restr(.)oms; renovation of ail existing classrooms, gymnasium-audiKJriuni, kitchen wirh updated ec|uipinent: additii.tn 
of a new media center building; conversi(.>n of the tild media center into classrooms; addition of separate bus drive 
and carpool line with additional parking; and repairs to the masonry construction. 

Teach Baton Roa^e 

Teach Baion Rouge, the School Sysiem\s alternative certii'icalion program, \<. in its ninth year of operation. The 
[>rogram aims to attract high-quality professionak to a career of teaching. Selection fcir the program is highly 
competitive. In the first year, only one out of ten applicants was selected. For the 2009-2010 school year more than 
three hundred people applied to the program, and forty-four began teaching. All participants arc highly qualified 
using current No Child Left Behind (NCLB) definitions before participants enter the classrooms as teachers. The 
program has been responsible for bringing over 3J6 new teachers into the School System's classrooms. Program 
members leach in critical shortage areas such as special education, early childhood, math, science, and middle 
school. .All progr.'im members participate in a certification program that leads to lull certification within eighteen 
months. 

Teach Baton Rouge helps to build a more diverse teaching force. The recruiting efforts target males, African-
Americans, and perst)ns with math./'scicnce backgrounds. Teach Baton Rouge members enjoy success in the 
classroom. Several Teach Baton Rouge teachers have been selected as Teacher ol the Year ior their schools, and ;he 
district Middle School Teacher of the Year is a Teach Baton Rouge Teacher. We also have two Teach Baton Rouge 
teachers that have earned the reciigniiion of National Board Certification. In addition, several Teach Baton Rouge 
teachers were selected as Academic Distinction Fund (ADF) fellows. Teach Baum Rouge teachers work in our 
hardest yo staff schools. Heri; they are paired with their colleagues Uoin Teach for AmericiJ, the national teacher 
corps that has placed more than 340 teachers in East Baton Rouge Parish schools since 1990. 

5/ EBR Schools Receive $160.500 in Awards 

In December 2009, the East Baton Rouge Parish School System (EBRPSS) awarded fifty-one schools monetary 
rewards for increasing their 2W^-2009 School Performance Scores. Seventeen schools received labels of 
"Exemplary Academic Growth," six schools received growth labels of "Recognized Academic Growth" and twenty-
eight schools receiving labels of "Minimal Growth" were awarded $160,500. These awards ranged from $1,000 to 
$8.50(1 and can be used al the discretion of the schools for any allowable expenditure other than .salaries, honu.ses, 
or construction. 



Test. Scores and A nards 

In the 2009-20H) school year, East Baton Rouge Parish .School System continued to show improvement on the 

state's high stakes Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) exams. 7'he largest gain was seen in fourth 

grade mathematics with a 9 percentage point increase in proficiency rate. The integrated LEAP (/LE.AP) tests 

administered to grades 3, 5, 7, and 9 had increases in all subiecl areas. Grade 7 English language arts lead the way. 

increasing Ihe proficiency rate by 10 percentage points. Ihe Graduate Exit Examination (GEE) had increases in 

prolicient students for English language arts, math, and social studies. Overall, seven of the eight tested grades 

showed improvement in math proticiency rate. 

Recognitions for our schools included: 

• Broadmoor Middle, Capitol Elementary, Park Elementary, and Winbourne Elementary increased their 

performance and are out of .Academically Unacceptable Status. Complimenting last years six schools. 

EBRPSS lead the stale for the past two years in the number of schools exiting unacceptable status. 

• The Louisiana Department of Education named three EBRPSS .schools High Performing, High Poverty 

Schools: Forest Heights Elemeniary. Glasgow Middle, and McKinley Middle. 

• For the fourth consecutive year, EBRPSS schools were named Blue Ribbon Schools by the United States 

Department of Education. The well-deserved honors went to Ryan Elementary, Principal Dariene Bcister 

and to Sherwood Middle, Principal Phyllis Crawford. 

• Baton Rouge Magnet High School's principal, Nanette McC;mn, received the National Magnet Principal of 

the Year Award. 

Edit catio n al FrogramslAwards 

The National Board for Professional Teaching Standards announced that an additional three East Baton Rouge 

Parish School System teachers have successfully completed the rigorous application for National Board Certification 

and are now recognized as among the nation's top educators. This is the highest credential in '.he teaching prolessiiui. 

East Rouge Parish /ops the State list for National BtuirJ Certification with 107 teachers holding this credential for 

2009-2010. 

Magnet programs are specialized, often accelerated piograms which offer students an opportunity to explore an 

enhanced curriculum such as visual and performing arts. Moniessori, Foreign language lmmersi(m. engineering, 

medical and academic m<idels with a strong focus on science, technology and math. The ( j i l ted Program is an 

educational program fo^ students identified as gifted in grades PreK-r2 . Gifted clas.ses provide a high degree ol 

complexity and extend beyond the prescribed curricultim offered in regular classes. Classes are taught by teachers 

certified in Gifted Education and have a reduced class size in order to individualize each student's educational 

program 

The Junior Reserve Officers' Training Corp (JROTC) is currently offered in Eight High scht)ols. The focus of Army 

JROTC is rellected in the mission, "To motivate young people to be better citizens". JROTC accomplishes the 

mission by providing exceptional educational opportunities and lifelong skills to America's youth. The Character 

Education Partnership identifies programs that build character as those with less violence; higher self esteem; less 

absenteeism; higher achievement scores and academic performance; more connected lo school, engaged in lessons, 

and committed to success. JROTC is such a program. The curriculum helps cadets develop life-long leadership and 

decision making skills. These skills arc exhibited on a daily basis and set a model for the student body to emulate. 

The curriculum supports the school's mission and mandates by integrating technology, l inking content to state 

standards, integrating reading and writ ing, and providing character and financial education. The benefiis of this 

curriculum arc not limited to JROTC cadets. In a recent evaluation that led to accreditation by the Soulhern 

Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS), the quality assurance review team noted. "JROTC serves to reinforce 

the competencies taught in (he other academic subjects m which studenis are enrolled". 



Ihe School System's enrollment in Career and Technical Education (formerly vocational education) includes 7,880 

high school students LUid 890 middle school students. A variety of innovative programs prepare students for 

productive citizenship and hfe-iong learning and are designed to assist all students in making a successful transi(it>n 

from school m the worJ;place, or post-secondary education. A portion of funding for Career and Technical programs 

is obtained through ihe Carl Perkins IV Applied Technology Act o f 2006. The Basic Grant and Tech Prep initiatives 

resulted in funding of approximately SS0?,14l for fiscal year 2009-2010. The goals of this department arc 

accomplished by providing students wi lh assistance in career development activities, selection of an Area of 

Concentration of courses with the development of a graduation plan, purposeful course selection tha- develops both 

academic and technical skills, development of employability skills, and providing opportunities for students to obtain 

a Diploma Endorsement for Career and Technical Education. 

Ihe Scho((l System continues to expand opportunities of pre-.school programs. Pre-K studenis are provided 

irunsportatiun to a number of sites for six hours of instruction daily ak»ng with before and alter school care. EBRPSS 

quality pre-school environments provide small pupil-teacher ratios, certified teachers and a curriculum based on the 

Nalional Association for the F-!ducation of Young Children standards of developmemally appropriale j>ractices. 

A range o l services are t.ittered based on the mentally and./or physically disabled child. Exceptional students can he 

placed in the fol lowing settings: the regular education classroom with extra supptut available, rt;source classrooms, 

or the sell-contained and community-based classes. Alternative programs arc also offered to help meet the needs of 

non-traditional learners such as: Staring Education Center and Mohican Preparatory Academv for ovtr-agcd middle 

school students and special programs for over-aged students at all middle schools except Woodlawn Middle, 

Scotlandvillt: Pre-engineering Acailemy, McKinley Middle Magnet and Sherwood Middle Magnet. 

t-or high school aged, non-traditional students, ihe School System offers Arl ington Preparatory Academy, East Baton 

Rouge Acceleration ,'\cademy, Norihdale Academy and Valley Park .Mternative schools. Juvenile Continuing 

Education Programs for middle and high schtnil students expelled from the tradititwial schools. Options Pre-GED and 

Adult Educatitjn pn)grams are also available. Addit ionally, the (.'ore Knowledge Acceleration Program (CKAP) has 

been added at the high school level to work with credit-deficient middle school students who have failed eighth 

grade twice and failed the LEAP test. 

High schools in the School System are providing students with curriculum opportunities to pursue: I) college 

degrees at the nation's finest colleges and universities: 2) college degrees after attending communiiy colleges; 3) 

associate degrees al ct)mmunity and technical colleges; 4) employment opportunities; and 5) careers in the Un ixd 

States Mil i tary. At several of the high scbo<ils in academically unacceptable status, ninth-grade academies have been 

introduced to target the academic and social needs of that age and grade, with special assislance provided to reduce 

the dropout, attendance, and discipline issues facing them. 

During the 2009-2010 school year, many high school students participated in dual enrollment courses in partnership 

with Baton Rouge Community College, Soulhern University, and Louisiana Technical College. Additionally, 

studenis look honors courses, advanced placement courses, and courses which were articulated with various ctillegc-s 

and uni\'ersities. The School System works wi lh many educational institutions to offer our students rigt.>n)us and 

varied educational opportunities, allowing students the opportunity to earn industry-based certifications and other 

post-secondarv credits. 



Volunteers in Fnhlic Schools 

Volunteers In Public Schools (VIPS) adhere to the firm belief that the entire community is responsible for the 
education of each child. In VIPS. efforts to build public support for East Baton Rouge Parish public schools yielded 
1SJ,893 hours of volunteer sen-ice in 2009-2010. According to the Independent Sector of Washington, D C , a 
vniunteer hour is worth S20.85. This value translates into a $3.78 million community investment into local public 
schools. VIPS" Reading Friend volunteers tutored 801 students to improve readmg skills through the EverwBody 
Reads program, and Math Friends worked with 148 students ti) master basic math through EvervOne C(mnis. 
Twenty-two at-risk Voyage students are entering eleventh grade. These students have been meniorcd by a VIPS 
Voy:ige Chaplain since seventh grade. Through ViPS' Partners In Education program. 316 faiih and business partners 
Served public schools. VIPS work to foster student success for every child in East Baton Rouge Parish School 
System by building support for public education. 

Child Nutrition Fro^ram 

One goal of the School System's Child Nutrition Program is lo serve nutritious, appetizing, wholesome. alVordable 
meals to the School System's students and staff. The administration believes that good nutrition is a key U) learning 
and (hat every child has the right lo a nutritious breaktast aad lunch at (he lowest pftssihle price. 

The i-'ood Service Department provides approximately (iO.OOO meals daily, including hreaklast, lunch and snacks. 
Through a U.S. Departmenl of Agriculture (USDA) Provision 2 Breakfast Cirant, the Child Nutrition Program is able 
U) (tffer a free breakfast to all studenis. For the 2009-2010 school year, siudeni lunch prices are as follows: .S2.00 
(elemeniary) and $2.25 (middle or high). 

.Nine of the ccn:ral Child Nutrition Program administrative staff have a BS degree or an advanced degree with 
specific training in the field of Dietetics and Nutrition. Ten of the CNP managers have a four year degree from an 
accredited university. School meals are planned lo comply with the School System's Wellness Policy and all federal 
and stale regulations for nutritious meals. The USDA through the 1-ouisiana Department of Education, Divisitm of 
Nutrition Assistance, provides regulatory guidance and monitoring ol the School System's Child Nutrition Program. 

Transportation Department 

During the 2009-2010 school year, the School System transported 39,747 students for a total of 4.7 million miles. 
With a u>tal of 630 buses, the Transportation Department travels about 26,172 miles daily. Free bus service is 
provided to all eligible studenis living m<ire than one mile from their schools. 

Charterjichooi Demonstration Programs 

During the 1995 Liuisiana legislative Session, the Legislature passed Senate Bill 1305 (Act 192 of 1995) which 
established a Charter School Demonstration (pilot) program and gave parents, teachers, and citizens an opportunity 
to create independent public schools. 

The School Board received Board of Elemeniary and Secondary Education (BESE) approval to be one of the eight 
demonstration School Systems and began operation of three charier schools in the fall of 1997. The School Board 
ap[)roved two elementary and <me middle charter schools. The three charier schools began operation in the fall ot 
1997, each with approximately 54 students. Enrollment has more than tripled in each school since opening. Student 
enrollment increases have been approved by the School Board allowing for enrollment (with funding) in grades K-5 
at the elemeniary schools of up to 200 and 240 students at each of the schools. The School Board previously 
approved an annual increase of 20 students for both of the elementary schools through fiscal year 2011-2012. The 
middle school's enrollment is 170 students. The total General Fund appropriation U) the charter schools for the 2009-
2010 fiscal year was $5.8 million. 

The School Board approved three (3) new charter schools for the 2010-2011 school year. The three (3) new charter 
schools are as follows: 1) The Inspire Charter Academy (first year enrollment 355); 2) The Mentorship Academy of 
Science and Technology (first year enrollment 125); and 3) The Mentorship Academy of Digital Art̂ ; (first year 
enrollment 125). 



Facilities Management Partnership Contract 

Apprciximalely nine years ago, following extensive investigation and research, the School System developed a 
partnership arrangetnent with ServiceMaster to provide management .services for some aspects of physical plant 
services, facilities, maintenance, and grounds. Subsequently, ServiceMaster was acquired by ARAMARK. The 
contract was amended slightly and the School System continued basically the same partnership with .ARAMARK. 
On March I. 2004, the School Board negotiated a five-year partnership arrangement with ARAMARK, with a live-
year renewal option approved on March 1, 2009 to provide total Facilities Management Services in the following 
areas: maintenance, custodial, grounds, materials management/warehousing, and workforce management. The 
contract made a number of staffing, procedural, and work flow adjustments, changes \.o delivery and procurement 
systems aimed at improving service to the School System, while capitalizing on efficiencies gained through the 
application of ARAMARK'S world-wide services and experience. The School System will gain reduced operational 
costs, predictable labor costs, ra[>id staffing adjustments, and renewed t'ocus on core business functions. 
Conservatively, the system reduced annual operating costs by 55.0 million dollars when tracked against current 
expenditures. The School System gained a significant, one-lime, (low of cash through (he sale of vehicles, fools, and 
equipment. The School System received S5.0 million from ARAMARK to a.ssist in deferring ihe cost associated 
with the transilion. Additionally, in 2007 the Board approved ARAMARK to provide management services for the 
implementation of an energy program aimed at reducing energy costs. 

Separation of the Cities of Baker, Zacharw and Central Cctmmunity School Systems 

Effective with the 2003-2004 school year, the School System began the year much smaller than it had in decades. 
The cities of Baker and Zachary began the school year as their own school districts, running nine (9) schools wiib 
about 5,380 students that were previously a part of the School System. The separation of Baker anti Zachary 
required years of effort and litigalion, and resulted in a need for expenditure reductions in the School System as a 
result of the adverse financial impact of approximately $10.7 million associated with the separation. Enrollment of 
approximately 51.000 students for the 2002-2003 school year reduced to about 45,000 students for the 2003-2004 
sch(Kj| year. The parish payroll was reduced from about 7,1 L5 employees to about 6SHH) employees. 

The 2006 legislative session contained legislation to allow the creation of a Central Community School System by 
way of a constitutional amendment, which was approved by voters in a November 200(i statewide election. The city 
of Central began the 2007 school year wilh four (4) schools and approximately 2.652 students that were previously a 
part of the School Syslein. The estimated adverse financial impact associated with this separation was approximately 
S5.0 million to the School System. 

Additionally, the School System continues to incur significant long-term retiree health care costs associated with the 
exit (.if the Baker and Zachary School Systems because legacy costs were not allocated lo the newly formed districts. 
The creation oi the Central Community School System has further exacerbated this dilemma by this new district not 
assuming its portion of legacy costs as well as disproportionately increasing the number of retired health plan 
participants relative lo the School System's total group health plan participants. The impact of long-term retiree 
health care costs associated with the separation and subsequent creation of a school district will have a signiticant 
and long-term financial impact on the School System. 

Milken Family Foundation 

The Milken Family Foundation created the Teacher Advancement Program (TAP), which is a comprehensive, 
rcsearcb-ba,sed school reform model that is intended to attract, retain, and motivate high quality teachers to 
America's schools. TAP is currently being implemented at Cedarcresl-Southmoor Elementary and Claiborne 
Elemeniary. The program provides teachers with technical support, training, certification, program reviews, and 
evaluation services. Master and mentor teachers ai each site lead teachers through extensive job-embedded 
professional development and work study groups. Teachers in TAP schools receive a salary supplement if student 
academic performance meets the goals set by the school. 



EBR/ISU Partnership Schools 

Through the Louisiana Slate University (LSU) Partnership Program, Highland Elementary and McKinley Middle 
Magnet are special "professional development" schools for LSU students enrolled in the Univcisity's Teacher 
Education Program. School System teachers serve as mentors for LSU teacher candidates during a variety of pre-
sludent teaching field experiences as well as during student leaching. At least one LSU faculty member works on a 
full-time basis at each of the two schools. This individual designs a credit or CI.-U-bcaring program specifically for 
each school's faculty, who have committed to ongoing profe.ssional development. An EBRPSS icacher, selected by 
the school principal, facilitates the partnership and coordinates assistance from various units on the LSU campus. 
Each school maintains a partnership advisory board composed of teachers, administrators, and LSU personnel. 

The McKinley Middle Magnet partnership with LSU is beginning its eighth year, while the Highland partnership is 
entering its eleventh year. At McKinley Middle, teacher interns from the Holmes Program in the Department of 
Curriculum &. Instruction are placed with mentor teachers in selected classrooms. These future teachers assist in 
classrooms by preparing, planning, and teaching lessons of their own, working individually and in small groups with 
students, and facilitating higher order thinking projects. 

The Highland Elementary partnership especially involves the school teachers serving as models for undergraduate 
students, who take nine credits Methods of I'eaching Reading (6 credits) and Methods of leaching Social Studies (3 
credits) on the Highland campus. LSU teacher candidates taking these ct)urses also assist classroom teachers by 
tutoring students and helping design thematic work stations. The program has provided numerous enriching 
experiences to LSU teacher candidaies ami has enhanced the participating schools, their students and leachers. 

Fo r the F u t u r e 

Year-Round Schools 

Park Elementary and Claiborne Elemeniary will switch to a year-round curriculum in 2010-2011. School leaders are 
excited to make it happen because it will give students more days ttt learn and retain what is being taught. Tins 
program will consist of an extended school year to reflect nine weeks of instruction in the core subjeci areas with an 
accelerated inlersession that consists of approximately ten days for students who have not met academic standards or 
enrichment projects will be provided for students that have been successful. 

Elementary Science Initiative 

The purpose of ihe Elementary Science initiative is to improve student achievement in science in grades K - 5. 
ultimately preparing the elementary student for success in middle and high school and beyond. By adequately 
equipping teachers with materials and appropriate professional development opporiunilies, science instruction will 
improve and student success will be realized. The National Academy of Science and the .American .Association for 
the Advancement of Science emphasize that science is best learned through hands-on inquiry. Teacher content 
knowledge- teacher confidence, lack of supplies and time restrictions are issues that have been voiced as limitations 
{o effectively teaching science at the elementary level. By instituting the elemeniary science initiative, all of these 
obstacles will be addressed. 

Research supports the assertion thai science kits increase teacher confidence in teaching science. One of the major 
concerns regarding the teaching of science in elementary schools is low teacher confidence (Rice & Roychoudhury, 
2003). Researchers have reported ihat many elementary teachers consider themselves to be uninformed concerning 
scientific content, making their development of choice of inquiry-based, hands-on science lessons an experience 
filled with apprehension (NRC, 2000). Content trainers will continue to instruct teachers on science content and 
mode) appropriate pedagogical strategics for teachers. The science kit vendors will provide professional 
development to all elementary science teachers as well as train-the-trainer opportunities for the content trainers. 



The challenge of making sweeping changes in the science pedagogy will lake commiimeni trom distncl leadership, 
school adriiinislialors, and leachers. By instituting the elementary science initiative, leachers will be afforded the 
opportunity to provide their studenis with the research-based pedagogy and the connection to relevant real-world 
experiences that enhance and support comprehension across the curriculum 

Math Initiative 

The Math Initiative will be implemented over a three year period beginning 2008-2009. The design of the Math 
Initiative is grounded in the body of research which supports ongt)ing, job-embedded professional development. The 
first phase of the School System's Math Initiative encompasses research-based strategies to improve leaching and 
learning for all students, elementary through high school, by preparing all math teachers for understanding and 
delivery of content. Math coaches will be assigned to all intensive elementary schools in year one under the direction 
ol the math coordinators and math supervisor. 

In addition (o cxpimiiiniz the number of schools served, the second phase will recommend strategic interventions to 
increase mathematical skills for students working below proficiency. The School System's Math Initiative Job-
embedded professional development component will begin in select elementary schools in grades K - 5 as well as in 
select middle and high schools focu.sing on /Mgehra I and (jeometry in particular. Other schools will be phased in 
wi'.h a job-embtidded component during subsequent school years as needs are identitied and resfiurces are avLiilable. 

AaiOftomous_Scho(fI Networks 

During the 2009-2010 school year, the East Baton Rouge Parish School System continued the network of 
autcmomous schools. The goal ol this alternative education design is to reduce ilie number of high sch(K)l drop outs 
and create opportunities for a successful post-secondary education experience for students. The I:asi Baton Rouge 
Laboraiory Academy students are housed at Istrouma High School. The East Baton Rouge Acceleration Academy is 
housed on Cadillac Street where Baton Rouge Preparatory Academy previously existed. 

Core Knovvlcdi^e Acceleration Pronrum (CKAP) 

The Core Knowledge .Acceleration Program (CKAP) initially started with an 8 ((i) gram awarded to the Schtiol 
System lo a.ssist struggling middle school students who are two or more years behind their peers. Students receive 
intense instruction in English, social studies, math and science from specially trained (cachers. Students whti meet 
certain rigorous criteria are promoted within the school year, pass the LEAP exam and move into a high schiiol 
selling al the end of the year. 

The program hus been sti successful that it was expanded in 2009-2010 and placed tm select high school campuses. 
The School System funded the expansion with an allocation of $2.6 million lo assist studenis who had repealed 8th 
grade for two or more years. The program will serve the needs of approximately 400 students. A supjiort team 
consisting of a principal, dean of students, social wcirker, truancy officer, career guidance counselor and specially 
selected and trained leachers in a 1 lo 20 ratio assi.sl students as they strive to pass the LE.AP exam. Special 
emphasis is placed on career exploration. A partnership among the l-ouisiana Technical College, Baton Rouge Area 
Foundation, Career Builders, Adult Literacy Foundation, Baton Rouge Chamber of Commerce and the School 
System has been formed to accomplish this goal. 



i n t e rna l Con t ro l 

Management ol the School System is responsible for csiahlishing and maintaining an internal conlrul struciuru 
designed to ensure that the assets of the School System are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure that 
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial siatements in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that these objectives arc met. The concept of reasonable a.ssurance recognizes that: 1) the costs 
of a control should not exceed the benefiis likely lo be derived; and 2) the valuation of costs and benefiis requires 
estimates and judgments by management. The School System utilizes a fully automated accounting system as well as 
an automated system of control for fixed asseis and payroll. It is believed that the School System's internal controls 
adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable, proper recording of financial transactions. 

Single Audi t 

As a recipient oi Federal and State financial as.sislance, the School System is responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regularions related to 
these programs. This internal cimtrol structure is subject to periodic evaluatitm by management and the internal audit 
staff of the School System. .As a part of the School System's single audit described earlier, tests are made to 
determine the adequacy of ihe internal control structure, including that portion related to Federal financial assistance 
programs, and to determine that the School System has complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results of 
the .School System's Single Audit, for the tlsca! year ended }unc 30, 20J0. provided no instances of material 
weaknesses in the internal control structure or significant violatiims of a[iplicable laws and regulations. 

Budaet ini ; ControLs and Policy 

The School System maintains budgetary controls. The objective of this system control is to ensure compliance wilh 
legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the School System's governing body 
Activities ol the General Fund and Special Revenue Funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The level 
ot budgetary ctintrol (the level at which expenditures cannot exceed Ihe appropriated amount) is established at the 
individual fund level for all funds. The School System also maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one 
technique of accomplishing budgetary control. Encumbered amounts in the General Fund are reported as 
reservations of fund balance and generally are re-appro printed as part of the next year's budget. 

The approved budget presents revenues by source and expenditures by function as defined by the Louisiana Board td 
Elcmeniar\ and Secondare' Education's Bulletin i^I929. The Superintendent is authorized to transfer amounts 
between line items in accordance with budget policy established by (he School System's governing body. However, 
budgel amendments are required when total revenues drop 5% or more below expectations, uital expenditures 
exceed budget estimates by 5% or more, and when beginning fund balance is less than 5% or more of its projected 
amount. Budget to actual comparisons are provided in this report for the General Fund and each Special Revenue 
Fund. 

Capi ta l Fro iec ts F u n d s 

The Proposition I - Capital Projects Fund is funded by 5 1 % of a one-cent sales tax in Proposition 1 for facilities and 
technology as approved by the voters in November [99S as menticmed previously. The effective collection dale for 
this proposition was July 1, 1999. The collection of this lax was for a five-year period and is for the purpose of 
iunOing repairs and renovations, enhancing technology, and constructing new schools and classrooms. On May 2, 
200.3, the voters approved the continuation of the Tax Plan for an additional five years, and on March 8, 20O8 voters 
approved an additional continuation of the Tax Plan for ten years. Total sales tax revenues in Proposition 1 for the 
year ended June 30, 2010 amounted lo $35.6 million. 

The Qualified School Construction Bond - Capital Projects Fund was established in 2009-2011). As a pan of the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA), school boards were authorized to issue Qualified School 
Construction Bonds (OSCB). A direct allocation was made to the School System for ihe authority to issue $21.4 
million, which were is.sued in December 2009. The bonds may be used for the con<struc[nm, rohabiJiciiJon or repair 
of public school facilities and equipping of school facilities to be constructed. 



Financial Policies 

The School Board adopted a Fund Balance policy for the General Fund in 2009-2010. A fund balance goal of 15*̂ 7-
of total revenues was established. The primary reasons for the policy are to provide adequate resources lor: 1) Cash 
Flow; 2) Unforeseen Events; 3) Financial Security; 4) Daily Operations; and 5) Compliance. For the years ended 
June 30, 2l"l09 and June 30, 2010 the total General Fund balance was approximately SI 18.0 million or 29.8'/f- and 
$101.S million or 26.8*̂ '?: of total revenues, respectively. 

The Management's Discussions and Analysis section beginning on page xxx provides an overall review ol ihc 
School System's financial operations tor the year and its fmancidl position and .should be read in conjunction with 
the accompanying financial data. 

O T H E R I N F O R M A T I O N 

Independent Audit 

State statutes require an annual ;iudit by independent certified public accountants. The pulilic accounting tirm ol 
Postlethwaiie & Netterville, AP.AC was selected by the School System several years ago lo perform its annual 
financial audit. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in State statutes, this audit was designed to comply 
with requirements of the F'ederal Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and related OMB Circular A-133. The 
auditors' reports on the basic financial siatements are included in the llnancial section of ihis report. The auditors' 
reports related specifically to the single audil, internal control, and compliance with laws and regulalicms are 
included in a separate report and are available for review at the School System. 

AW/VRDS 

G o v e r n m e n t F inance Officers Association 

The Govcrnincnl Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the School System for its Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. This was the twenly-Iourth con.secuiive year tbal ihe Scht.ml System 
has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the School System 
published an easily readable nnd efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual l-inancial Report. This report satisfied 
both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal [equirements. 

A (.Certificate ol Achievement is valid lor a peritid of one year only. Management believes that the 2009-2010 
Comprehensive Aimual Financial Report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievemem program's requirements 
and will submit il to the GFOA for review in determining eligibility lor another certificate. 

A.ssociation of School Bu.siness Oftieials 

The School System has received the Association of School Business Officials (ASBO) Ccrtilicate of Excellence in 
Financial Reporting for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. This was the twenty-fourth consecutive year that the 
School System has received this prestigious award. This award certifies that the CJtjmprehensive Annual Financial 
Report, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2tK)9, substantially conforms to the principles and standards of financial 
reporting as recommended and adopted by the Association of School Business Officials International. The award is 
granted only after an intensive technical review of financial reports by an expert panel of certified public accountants 
and practicing school business officials has been made. The Certificate of Excellence is the highest form of 
recognition in school tinancial reporting issued by the Association of School Business Officials International. 

A Ccrijficatc of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. Management believes that the Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Refxirt, for the fiscal year ended June .30, 2010, which will be submitted to ASBO for review, also 
conforms lo its principles and standards. 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

Il is desired that this report contains the necessary information and data that will provide a better understanding of 
the operations of the School System. It is further hoped that this report has been designed in such a manner as to be 
used as an administrative tool and general source of information to enhance the School System's accountability to 
the public. 

The preparation of this report in a timely manner could not have been achieved without a dedicated and highly 
qualified staff. I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere appreciation lo the entire Budgel 
Management and Finance Department staff, whose extraordinary efforts and dedication contributed significantly in 
the timely, accurate preparation of this report. The professional, thorough, and limely manner in which our 
independent auditors, Postlethwaitc & Netterville, conducted the audit is also appreciated. The Graphic .Arts 
Departmenl is to be commended on its creative input in the design and timely rcprodiiction of this documeni. 
Additionally, members of the School Board are to be thanked for their interest and support in planning and 
conducting the financial operations of the School System in a responsible and progressive manner. 

Sincerely 

^ ^ a P. Crochet, CPA 
Chief Financial Officer 

xxui 



Certificate of 
Achievement 
for Excellence 

in Financial 
Reporting 

Presented to 

East Baton Rouge Parish 
School System, Louisiana 

For its Comprehensive Annual 

Financial Report 

for the Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30, 2009 

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial 
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers 

Association of the United States and Canada to 
government units and public employee retirement 

systems whose comprehensive annual financial 
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest 
standards Ifi goyemmem accounting 

and financial reponing. 

" M ^ 
President 

Executive Director 

-XXIV-



H 

O 

o 
u 
a 

i S 
E < 
§ w 
g o 

o 
a: 

I 

m 

^ s? 

•3 
g 

00 

o 
B 

-•-*. 

< 
a 

0) O 
t^ r̂  

'E^. 
O 4> 

na
n 

Ji
in

 

; r '^ LL tu 
— T 3 

nu
a 

ir
 E

r 

c: q3 
< > ^ 
s « 
> o 

O u 
"C •£ 

£ o 
/ s V H / 

« 

t : E 
o ro 

ro £ 

XJ O 
0} X 
0)LU 

l o 

o -c 
_J- (I> 

5 « 
a> O 
> CD 
Q) CO 

a : < 
**— M— 

o o 

If 
<?5 
-SI 
o « • ^ 1 
O CO 

I.I 
. . ts 

Eh • ^ \ ^ 

.9 "* 
ro E 

XJ o I - »k-

S £ 
i S 

o 
(Q is 

If 



r N 
N 
N 

(U 
^ M 
W 
> . 

CD 
, . 1 ^ 

o o JS 

•c 
rt 

PH 

<u 
6JD 
5 
0 

rt 

c 
o 
'4-) rt 
pq 
+J 
CO 
c« u 

• * - • 

VH 
:« 

^ 

u 
' r t 
c 
0 

CS 
N 

c« 
toJD 
VH 

0 

h 
a o 

d 
"7 

0 
i:̂  

t n 

M 

OS 
a; ti 1 

^ X 
V I 

is 
o g 

(/> 

il 
H 5 

3i 
s ̂  1 ̂  
0 £: 
CJ E ai r. 
0 ; j 
^ S 
S ^ 
P 0 
h u 
X a 

-o'i 

! / i 

z 
2 H 

3 
oi 
u 

3 
a< 

l __ l 

11 
is 

if 
3 
Q 

h 

S 

O
C

IA
T

E
 S

U
P

E
R

IN
T

E
N

D
 

F
O

R
 I

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
A

L
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

•i 

I 
1 

1 

u 

i 
u 
M 

5 

0 

O 

Pu 
O 
Q 

§ 

04 

(/I 

H 

H 

:̂  

Q 

S 

1 
^ 

- XXVI 



^̂ ^ 
- w ' 

iH 
V 
u 
E 
O 
13 
*Q 

iu 
t4H 

3 
U 
u 
•s o 
*̂  
1* 
v 
y 
U 

m 

S 

••n 
•0 
g. W) 

^ ^ 

o 0 

u i 
<:« 

^ 

X u 
u C/D 

^ 
CA 

Ul 
rt 

flH 
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INDEPENDENT AUD[TORS' REPORT 

The East Baton Rouge Parish School System 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fimd information of the Hast Baton Rouge Parish School System (School System) as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2010, which collectively comprise the School System's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the School System's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller Genera! of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of 
the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fimd information of the East Baton Rouge Parish School 
Systemasof June 30,2010 and the respective changes in financial positionandcashflows, where applicable, thereof for the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government A uditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 4,2010 on our consideration of 
the East Baton Rouge Parish School System's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grants, agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not provide an opinion 
on the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Accoimting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis, 
budgetary comparison information and the schedule of fiinding progress for other post-employment benefit plans on pages xxx 
through xlvi and pages 37 through 44, respectively, be presented to supplement the basic fmancial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required b y the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it 
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic fmancial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods 
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not e}q)ress an 
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

- xxviii -

8550 UniledPlozoBlvd, Suite 1001 - Baton Rouge, LA 70809 • Tel: 225.922.4600 • Fax: 225.922.4611 

http://www.pncpo


Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the East Baton 
Rouge Parish School System's basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information consisting of the 
introductory section, combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, and statistical tables arc presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual non-major fiind 
financial statements are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The introductory 
section and statistical tables have i\ot been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in ^e audil of the financial statements and, 
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 

The statement of net assets as of June 30,2009 is shown on page 1 for comparative purposes. This statement was included as part of 
the School System's June 30,2009 basic financial statements which were audited by us and upon which we issued our unqualified 
opinion in our report dated November 5, 2009. 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
November 4,2010 

P&N 
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East Baton Rouge Parish School System 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 30,2010 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of the Ea.sl Baton Rouge Parish School System's 
(School System) financial perfonnancc provides an overall review, objective and easily readable analysis of the 
School System's financial activities for the fiscal year-ended June 30, 2010. 'ITie intent of the MD&A is to look at 
the School System's overall financial performance as u whole and lo assist readers in assessing the financial 
position as a result of the year's operations in comparison to Ihc prior year. Therefore, readers should read the 
MD&A in conjunction with the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report's (CAFR) Letters of Transmittal (Page 
viii) of the Introductory Section, the School System's Financial Statements (Financial Section, Page 1), and the 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHIJGHTS 

• Totiil assets of the School System exceeded total liabilities at June 30, 2010 by $378.0 million (net assets). 
The unrestricted portion of net assets was S(10.4) million. 

• Total net assets decreased by S52.6 million for the year mainly due to Government Accounting Standjirds 
Board (GASB) Statement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by limployers for Postemployment 
Benefits Other Than Pensions", which established new accounting standards for Postretiremcnt Benefiis 
Other Than Pensions (OPEB). The new standards require at;crual based accounting for the OPEB 
obligation rather than Ihe pay-as-you-go method, which resulted in an end of year net OPEB obligation of 
$144.5 million. The aforementioned decreases were offset by increases to net assets by new school 
construction funded by dedicated revenue and the issuance of Qualified School Construction Bonds 
(QSCB). Net iissets invested in capital assets, net of related debt, decreased by S5.8 million and there was 
an increase in net assets restricted for capital improvements of $33.8 million. The third phase of the one-
cent sales tax, which was renewed by the voters in March 2008, continued with numerous ccmstruction 
projects in progress and the duration of the phase was incrciised from 5 to 10 years. Construction projects 
underway include major renovations, classroom additions, classroom renovations, and technology projects 
for ihe 2009-2010 fiscal year. New schools at Tlic Dufrocq School and Wooillawn Elementary were 
opened in August 2009. Additionally, as a part of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA), 
school boards were authorized to issue Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB). A direct allocation 
was made lo the School System fi>r the authority to issue $21.4 million in QSCB bonds, which were issued 
in December 2009. Net assets for the Proposition 3 - Compensatitm Fund and Proposition 2 - Discipline 
Fund decreased by S3.3 million ;md Sl.l million, respectively. These decreases are primarily attributable to 
an increase in employee's salaries and related benefiis as well as decreased sales tax collections as a result 
of the national recession. Net assets for federal and stale grant programs decreased by $0.7 million 
primarily due to mid-year reductions in Slate funding. Unrestricted net assets decreased by $75.5 million. 

• As the School System completed the fiscal year-ended June 30, 2010, its major funds reported fund 
balances of S204.5 million as compared to S191.3 million as of June 30, 2009. The fijnd balances include 
the General Fund al $101.8 million, Propositions 1, 2, and 3 at S60.3 million, $3.2 million and 
$15.6 million, respectively, as of June 30, 2010. The Child Nutrition Fund and Qualified School 
Construction Bond - Capitol Projects Fund reported a fund balances of $2.3 million and $21.2 million as 
of June 30, 2010, respectively. 



East Baton Rouge Parish School Systeni 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 30,2010 

• At the close of the current fiscal year, the General Fund ended the year with a fund balance of S10I.8 
million, a decrease of $16.2 million when cornpared to the prior year. The significant decrease in fund 
balance is primarily attributable to tlie n)ur (4) District schools transferred lo the jurisdiction of the 
Recovery School District, which resulted in a S5.7 million decrease in Unrestricted grants-in-aid, MFP 
(Minimum Foundation Program) funding as well as an increase of $X.fi million in appropriations - recovery 
school district for the transfer of sales and use tax and ad valorem lax revenues. Additionally, sales lax 
collections decreased by $6.1 million as a result of the national recession ;ind capital outlay for the new 
Professional Development Center and renovations at Mayfair Middle School increased by S4.4 million. 
Tlie uru'eserved and undesignated portion of this fund balance is $49.6 million or 12.5% of General Fund 
expenditures and will be necessary to support increased medical costs, risk management, instructional and 
operational requirements. 

• Non-major fund balances were S12.6 million for the fiscal year-ended June 30, 2010 as compared lo $13.4 
million us of June 30, 2009. The decrejisc in fund balance is a result of mid-year reductions in Stale 
funding, which caused Stale Grants and Local Grants to utilize ftind balance for operations. 

• Ihe Internal Service Funds ended the year with a net asset deficit al June 30. 2010 of S94.7 million. ITie 
Worker's Compensation and Risk Management FuntLs net asset balances were $3.1 million and £8.7 
million, respectively. The Medical Insurance Fund net iisset deficit was S106.5 million. 

USING THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The School System's basic financial statements consist of the government-wide financial statements, the 
fund financial statements, the associated noles lo those statements, :md the required supplemental infomiali<m of the 
MD&A and budgetary comparison schedules of the major funds, fhe statements are organized so the reader can 
understand the operations of the School System as a financial whole, i.e., an entire operating enlily, its fiinds, and its 
fiduciary responsibilities. The govcmment-wide fmancial siatements, consisting of the Comparative Statement of 
Net Assets and the Statement of Aciiviiies (pages 1-2), provide highly consolidated financial infonnalion and render 
a government-wide perspective of the School System's financial position and results of operations for the year. The 
Fund Financial Statements (pages 3 ^ , 6-9) provide the nexl level of detail and look al the School System's most 
significant funds and a total of all other non-major liinds. 

Reporting the School System as a Whole 

Comparative Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities 

The Statemenl of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities present an aggregate view of the School 
System's finances and a long-term view of those finances. 'I'hcse statements seek lo answer the question, "How did 
the School System as a whole do financially during the 2009-2010 fiscal year?" TTiese statements include all non-
fiduciary assets and liabilities using tlie accrual basis of accounting used by most private-sector enterprises. The 
accrual basis lakes into account all of the School System's current year revenues when earned and expenses when 
incurred regardless of when they are received or paid. 

These two siatements report the School System's net assets and changes in those nel assets. By showing 
the change in nel assets for the year, the reader may ascertain whether the School System's financial condition has 
improved or deteriorated. The causes of the change may be the result of many factors, both financial and non-
financial in nature. Non-financial factors which may have an impact on the School System's financial condition 
include the School System's property and sales tax base, student enrollment, facility conditions, required 
educational programs for which little or no funding is provided or other external factors. 



East Baton Rouge Parish School System 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 30, 2010 

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets for 2010; 

Table J 

Combined Statement of Net Assets 

Years-ended June 30. 2010 and June 30, 2009 

(In millions) 

As.scts 
Current & Other Assets 

Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Tutal Net Asseis 
For more detailed information refer to Page I 

$ 

s 

s 

$ 

s 

i = 

2010 

312.2 

297.6 
609.8 

39.9 

191.9 

231.8 

275.4 

113.0 

00.4) 

378.0 

S 

S 

s 

s 

s 

i = 

2009 

302.0 

282.2 

584.2 

44.9 

108.7 

153.6 

281.1 
84.4 

65.1 

430.6 

S 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

i= 

Increase 
CDccrcase) 

10.2 

15.4 

25.6 

(5.0) 

83.2 

78.2 

(5.7) 

28.6 

f75.5) 

f.52.61 

The following table reflects an overview of Net Assets for the year-ended June 30, 2010: 

2010 Net Assets 

Capital Assets 
Net of Debt 

73% 

fo r more detailed information refer to Page I. 



East Baton Rouge Paristi School System 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 30, 2010 

Total assets increased by S25.6 million from the previous fiscal year with $15.4 million in the area of 
capital assets. Capital assets increased as a result of the completed construction of two new schools, additional 
classrooms at several school sites, and renovation and repair projects being complete or substantially complete at 
many other sites. The Dufrocq School and Woodlawn Elemeniary Schools were opened in August 2009. These 
projects are funded by 51% of a one-cent sales tax outlined in Proposition I - Capital Projects. Current and other 
assets increased by SI0.2 million primarily from a S37.1 million increase in cash and cash equivalents. As 
previously mentioned, the School System issued S21.4 million of Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) in 
December 2009. Accounts receivable decreased by S3.4 million, which is primarily attributable to the $3.1 million 
decrease for insured damages from Hurricane Gustav primarily from building and roof damage, moisture intrusion, 
and debris removal in the prior year. Ad valorem tax receivable increased by SO.4 million, while inventory and 
sales tax receivable decreased by $0.6 million and $1.5 million, respectively. Due from governments decreased by 
S9.6 million as a result of the increased frequency of gnml reimbursement claim submissions. Prepaid expenses 
decreased by $12.3 million, which allowed the School System to receive a discount in the prior year for the advance 
payment to Aramark for services related to maintenance, grounds and janitorial functions. 

Total liabilities increased by S78.2 million from the previous fiscal year, with the greatest increase being in 
long term liabilities mainly due to Government Accounting Stimdards Board (GASB) Statement No. 45, 
"Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions", which 
establishes new accounting standards for Postrelirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB). The standards 
require accrual based accounting for the OPEB obligation rather than the pay-as-you-go method, which resulted in a 
net OPEB obligation of $144.5 million for the year. The School System issued $21.4 million of Qualified School 
Construction Bonds (QSCB) in December 2009, which increased long term liabilities. Additionally, a S0.4 million 
net increase in Compensated Absences, which is primarily a result of the employee pay raise funded through School 
System increased long term liabilities. A decrease of $0.2 million in the long-term obligation of the Qualified Zone 
Academy Bond (QZAB) debt for the purpose of renovations and repairs at various school siles reduced long term 
liabilities. 

Accounts, salaries, and other payables decreased by $5.0 million, across all funds. Payables decreased by 
$3.3 million, $1.6 million, and SO.3 million, respectively, for the Proposition I - Capital Projects Fund, Non-major 
Funds, and the General Fund. The decrea.sc in payables in Proposition I - Capital Projects tiind is due to the 
ongoing construction projects funded by 51% of a one-cent sales tax. Non-major funds payables were elevated in 
the prior year primarily due to the receipt of textbooks for the Textbook Fund as well as the timing of the 
completion of maintenance projects in the Disaster Relief Fund. General Fund payables were elevated in the prior 
year primarily due to the liming of the completion of construction and maintenance projects. Other current 
liabililics remained unchanged; however, line items fluctuated as a result of the following factors. A decrease of 
$0.1 million in unearned revenues is primarily attributable to the settlement of ad valorem taxes paid in protest. 
There was a $0.5 million reduction in deferred financial commitment, which leaves a $1.8 million balance 
representing the unamortized portion of the fmancial commitment with Aramark. In March 2004, the School 
System entered into a partnership with Aramark to privatize its maintenance, grounds, and janitorial functions. This 
partnership included a fmancial commitment from Aramark of an amount up to $5,000,000 to support the labor 
conversion and maintenance and operations of facilities. The School System agreed lo invest these llinds in costs 
associated with the labor conversion and/or the maintenance and operation of the facilities. The finsmcial 
commitment shall be amortized on a straight-line basis over a period of ten (10) years. Upon termination of the 
partnership by either party, for any reason, the School System must reimburse Aramark the unamortized portion of 
the financial commitment (nolel3). The current portion of claims payable increased $0.8 million, as a result of 
ordinary fiuctuations in claims processing and additional claims incurred, with an increase of $0.7 million in the 
Workers Compensation Fund, an increase of SO. I million in the Risk Management Fund, and no change in the 
Medical Insurance Fund. Fiduciary fimd current liabilities decreased by $0.3 million largely due to payments of 
payroll withholdings payable at year-end and the timing of the related payrolls. 



East Baton Rouge Parish School System 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 30, 2010 

Net assets decreased $52.6 million as of June 30, 2010. A $5.8 million decrease in the area of capital 
assets, net of related debt resulting from the ongoing construction projects as well as the S21.4 milhon in QSCB 
bonds issued in December 2009. Restricted net assets increased by S2S.6 million primarily due to a $33.8 million 
increase in capital improvements, which is mainly due to the S21.4 million in QSCB bonds issued in December 
2009. Additionally, restricted net asseis decreased by S5.2 million in supplemental compensation, discipline, and 
federal and state grant programs mainly us a result of reduced sales tax collections for the Proposition 3 
Compensation Fund. Unrestricted net assets decreased from the previous year by $75.5 million mainly as a result of 
Government Accoimting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by 
Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions". 

Governmental Activities 

The Condensed Statement of Changes in Net Assets presented in Table 11, reflect the cost of the School 
System's govemmental activities for the year ended June 30, 2010 of $610.9 million, which is a 6.1% increase from 
the prior year. This statement portrays the activity in a tnulitional revenue over expense formal and the numbers are 
derived from those presented in the Statement of Activities on page 2. The Statement of Activities shows the 
detailed cost of program services and the charges for services, grants, and contributions offsetting some of the costs 
of those program expenses. Operating Grants and Contributions totaling SI01.7 million subsidized certain programs 
of the School Syslem. The Title I Program is the largest federally funded program wilh $29.7 million in federal 
revenue compared lo Child Nutrition with $20.8 million. Approximately 82% of the students are eligible for free or 
reduced meal prices. In addition. Charges for Services such as fees from other governments, agencies, schools 
systems, and students, for transportation services, school lunches, extended day tuition, and summer school tuition 
totaling S4.7 million subsidized certain programs of the School System. 

The increase of SI 1.7 million in Operating Grants and Contributions is primarily attributable to increased 
grant award allocations for Title 1, Special Education, and State Fiscal Stabilization Funds as part of the American 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA). The remaining program expenses were funded by the taxpayers in East 
Baton Rouge Parish through Ad-Valorem and Sales and Use Tiixes totaling S279.0 million and Slate Revenue 
Sharing totaling $4.1 million. The Minimum Foundation Program (Ml'P) from the State of Louisiana ftinded $160.2 
million. Interest and Investment Earnings ftinded $1.9 million, E-Rate, Medicaid reimbursement and other general 
revenues contributed $6.7 million. Ad-Valorem taxes increased by approximately 5.3% due to growth in the 
property assessment rolls. Sales tax collections decreased as compared to prior year's collections by $12.3 million 
or 7.6%, which reflects the effects of the nalional recession. Stale revenue sources from unrestricted grants-in-aid, 
MFP, reflect a decrease of $10.8 million when compared to the prior year. The decrease is mainly attributable to the 
$5.3 million in hinding authorized under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act Slate Fiscal Stabilization 
Funds that were reduced from Unrestricted grants-in-aid, MFP funding and were provided in a separate allocation to 
the School Syslem. Additionally, a $5.7 million decrease is attributable to four (4) schools thai were transferred to 
the jurisdiction of the Recovery School District (RSD) for 2009-2010 and were operated by Type 5 Charter Schools 
or the Recovery School District (RSD). Earnings on Investments decrea.sed $1.6 million fix)m the prior year, mainly 
associated with lower investment rates as a result of the nalional recession. Miscellaneous revenue decreased by 
approximately $1.3 million, which mainly represents decreases in E-Rate revenue and Medicaid reimbursements. 

Several factors contributed to the increase in the cost of services by $35.1 million from the previous year. 
Total instructional expenses increased by S6.9 million in 2009-2010, while total support service and appropriations 
expenses increased by S28.2 million. Instructional and support service expense increases were largely attributable 
to; I) Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting 
by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other 'ITian Pensions"; 2) The Board-approved pay raises; 3) Increased 
expenses in grant ftinded programs; 4) Increased health costs; and 5) Increased appropriations for four (4) District 
schools transferred to the jurisdiction of the RSD. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
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The key elements of the decrease of the School System's Net Assets for the year ended June 30, 2010 with 
comparative figures from 2009 are as follows: 

Table II 
Condensed Statement of Changes in Net Assets 
Years-ended June 30. 2010 and June 30, 2009 

(In millions) 

Revenue 
Program revenues: 

Charges for services 

Operating grants and contributions 

Capital grants and contnbutions 
General revenues: 

Ad-Valorem tuxes 
State revenue sharing 

Sales and use taxes 
State aid not restricted (MFP) 
Interest and investment earnings 

Miscellaneous 
Special Items: 

Insurance proceeds from hurricane damage 

Tcjtal revenues 

Fxpenses 

Instruction: 

Regular education programs 

Special education programs 
Other education programs 

Support Ser\ices: 
Pupil support .services 
Instructional staff services 
General administration services 
School administration services 
Business aiid central services 

Plant operating and maintenance 
Transportation 
Child nulrition 

Appropriations: 

Charter Schools - Type I 

Charter Schools - Type 2 

Autonomous Schools 

Magnet Programs 

Recovery School District 

Total expenses 

Decrease in net assets 

Net assets - beginning 

Net assets - ending 

For more detailed information refer to page 2. 

2010 2009 

4.7 
101.7 

130,5 
4.1 

148.5 
160.2 

1.9 
6.7 

558.3 

197.3 
83.8 
56.1 

31.0 
37.4 
11.3 
26.1 
16.9 
50.1 
37.9 
31.8 

6.2 

0.5 

3.5 

5.5 

15.5 

s 
$ 

s 

610.9 

(52.6) 

430.6 

i7.a.Q 

4.4 

90.0 

0.1 

123.9 
4.2 

160.8 

171.0 
3.5 

8.0 

Increase 

(Decrease) 

S 0.3 
11.7 

(0.1) 

6.6 
(O.I) 

(12.3) 

(10.8) 

(1.6) 
(1.3) 

6.5 

572.4 

s 
s 

s 

575.8 

(3.4) 

434.0 

430.6 

f6.5> 

(i4.n 

193.3 
84.2 
52.8 

32.1 
29.9 
15.1 
25.2 
15.6 

49.3 
28.8 
29.4 

5.6 

-

2.7 

4.9 

6.9 

S 4.0 
(0.4) 

3.3 

(1.1) 
7.5 

(3.8) 
0.9 
1.3 

0.8 
9.1 
2.4 

0.6 

0.5 

0.8 

0.6 

.8.6 

$ 
S 

- ^ 

35.1 

(49.2) 

(3.4) 

_ C 5 2 ^ 
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The following reflects revenue and expense components in proportion to the respective totals included in the 
Statement of Activities: 

Revenues By Source 

Charges for 
Serwces & 

Miscellaneous 
Revenue & 

Special Items 

State Aid Not 
Restricted for 

Specific 
Purposes 

29% 

Operating 
Grants & 

/^Contributions 
/ 18% 

Taxes 
51% 

Capitol Grants 
& 

Contributions 
0% 

Expenses by Function 

Appropriation -
Charter 
Schools ^ " -

1% — 
~" \ 
.. 13 

Appropriation -
Recovery 

/ School District 
3% 

,' 

f 
Support 
Services 

39% 

Instruction 
57% 

For more detailed information refer to Page 2. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2010 

Reporting the School System's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

The analysis of the School System's major funds begins on page 3. Fund Financial Statements provide 
more in-depth reporting of the School System's fmancial position and the results of operations. Fund basis financial 
information is presented in the "Fund Financial Statements" Section. The School System uses many funds to 
account for the numerous funding sources provided annually. However, the Fund Financial Statements look at the 
School System's most significant funds with all non-major funds presented in total in one column. These statements 
lepoil governmental activities on a more current basis rather than a long-term basis, indicating sources and uses of 
funding, and resources available for spending in future periods. 

Fund Financial Statements provide more in-deplh data on the School System's most significant funds, such 
as its General Fund, Title 1 Fund, Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) - Capital Projects Fund, Tax 
Proposition I - Capital Projects Fund, Proposition 2 - Discipline Fund, Proposition 3 - Compensation Fund, and the 
Child Nutrition Fund. These funds are considered "major funds" under GASB Statement No. 34. 

Governmental Funds - Most of the School System's activities are reported in govemmental funds, which 
generally focus on how money flows in and out of those funds, the balances that are left al year-end. and the amount 
available for spending in future periods. These fiands are reported using die modified accrual basis of accounting, 
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. 

The relationship between goverrmiental activities reported in the Basic Financial Statements and the 
govemmental funds reported in the Fund Financial Statements are reconciled to provide a more comprehensive 
picture of the School System's financial position. 

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting which is the same basis used by 
the private sector. l*roprietary funds attempt to recover costs through charges to the user. The School Syslem uses 
the intemal Services Funds (proprietary funds) to account for activities for workers' compensation, risk 
management, and medical insurance. 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets - ITiis statement presents financial information relative to assets held by 
the School System on behalf of students (student activity funds), employees (deferred pay), and others (payroll 
deductions). 

THE SCHOOL SYSTEM'S FUNDS 

The School System uses funds to control and permit measurement in the short-term of revenues and 
expenditures of a particular activity or purpose (e.g., dedicated taxes and grant programs). The Fund Financial 
Statements allow the School System to demonstrate its stewardship over and accountability for resources provided 
by taxpayers and other entities. These statements also allow the reader to obtain more insight into the financial 
management of the School Syslem and assess further the School System's overall financial stability. 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
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The fiind balances for all major and non-major funds for the fiscal year-ended June 30, 2010 are as 
follows: 

• As the School Syslem completed the fiscal year-ended June 30, 2010, its major funds reported 
fund balances of S204.5 million as compared to $191.3 million as of June 30, 2009. The fund 
balances include the General Fund at SI01.8 million. Propositions 1, 2, and 3 at $60.3 million, 
$3.2 million and S15.6 million, respectively, as of June 30, 2010. The Child Nulrition Fund and 
the Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB) - Capital Projects Fund reported fund balances 
as of June 30, 2010 at 52.3 million and $21.2 million, respectively. The fund balance for the 
Proposition I - Capitiil Projects Fund increased by $12.6 million when compared lo the prior year, 
which is primarily a result of the completion of major construction projects such as the new 
Woodlawn Rlemenlary School and The Dufrocq School as well as an additional $3.0 million 
supplemental funding transfer out from tJic General Fund. The Proposition 1 - Capital Projects 
Fund balance includes $18.6 million of construction commitments. The fund balance for the 
Child Nutrition Fund remained unchanged while the fund balance for the newly established 
Qualified School Construction Bond -•- Capital Projects hund increased by S21.2 million. As a part 
of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA), school boards were'authorized to issue 
Qualified School Constmetion Bonds (QSCB). A direct allocation was made to the School System 
for the authority to issue $21.4 million, which were issued in December 2009. The fund balance 
for the Proposition 3 - Compensation Fund and Proposition 2 ~ Discipline Fund decreased by $3.3 
million and $1.1 million, respectively. These decreases arc primarily attributable to an increase in 
employee's salaries and related benefits as well as decreased sales tax collections as a result of the 
national recession. 

• At the close of the current fiscal year, the (leneral Fund ended the year with a fund balance of 
$101.8 million, a decre;ise of $16.2 million when compared to the prior year. The significant 
decrease in fund balance is primarily attributable lo Ihe four (4) District schools tnuisferred lo the 
jurisdiction of the Recovery School District (RSD), which resulted in a $5.7 million decrease in 
Unrestricted grants-in-aid, MFP funding as well as an increase of S8.6 million in appropriations -
recovery school district for the transfer of sales and use tax and ad valorem tax revenues. 
Additionally, sales tax collections decreased by $6.1 million as a result of the national recession 
and capitiil outlay for the new Professional Development Center and renovations at Mayfair 
Middle School increased by $4.4 million. Tlie unreserved and undesignated portion of this fund 
balance is $49.6 million or 12.5% of General Fund expenditures and will be necessary to support 
increased medical costs, risk management, instmetional and operational requirements. 

• Non-major fiind balances were $12.6 million for the fiscal year-ended June 30, 2010 as compared 
to $13.4 million as of June 30, 2009. The decrease in fund balance is a result of mid-year 
reductions in State funding, which caused State Grants and Local Grants to utilize fund balance 
for operations. 

• 'Hie Intemal Service Funds ended the year with a nel asset deficit at June 30, 2010 of 
$94.7 million. The Worker's Compensation and Risk Management Funds nel asset balances were 
$3.1 million and $8.7 million, respectively. Tlie Medical Insurance Fund net asset deficit was 
$106.5 million. 
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The School System's budget is prepared according to Louisiana law. During the course of the year, the 
School System revises its budget to take into consideration significant changes in revenues or expenditiues. 
Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1311 requires a budget amendment if either expected revenues are less or anticipated 
expenditures are in excess of budgetary goals by five percent (5%) or more. The original budgel for the School 
System was adopted on June 22, 2009 and the final revised budget was adopted on April 15, 2010. A statement 
showing the School System's original and final budget compared with actual operating results is provided in tliis 
CAFR beginning on page 39. Tables 111 and IV reflect a condensed comparative analysis of the General Fund's 
revenues and expenditures at June 30, 2010. The School System's year-end actual results were improved when 
cornpared lo budget, as conservative budgetary practices are customary. Revenues are forecast conservatively and 
expenditures are budgeted in anticipation of all possible costs and projects. 

Revenues and expenditures decreased in the final revised budget as compared lo the original budget by 
$5.0 million and $8.8 million, respectively. The final revised budget included an increase of approximately 1.4% or 
$1.8 million in ad valorem tiixes. The increase in the 2009 assessment roll is attributable to growth from the 
property reassessment and growth in both commercial and residential properties for the parish. A decrease of 
approximately 11.1% or $9.8 million was included for siiles tax collections. Ihe effects of the nalional recession are 
reflected in these revised Sales and Use Tax collection figures. A decrease of approximately 50.0% or $0.9 million 
was included for earnings on investments, which is a result of lower investment returns as well as reduced fiinds 
available to invest. Other funding decreased by a net amount of approximately SI.8 million as of a resull of 
decreased e-rate reimbursements of $0.6 million, decreased reimbursements from the Recovery School I.)islrict 
(RSD) of $2.4 million, and increased reimbursements fi"om the Federal Fmergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
of SI.2 million. Unrestricted grants-in-aid, MFP funding increased by approximately $5.6 million, which is mainly a 
resull of Ihe $1.4 million mid year adjustments for increased students, a $9.3 million increase for tlie four (4) 
District .schools transferred lo the jurisdiction of the Recovery School District that were subsequently authorized to 
operate pursuant to a Management Agreement between the Board of HlemenUtry and Secondary Education and the 
School System, and a S5.3 million reduction for State Fiscal Stabilization Funding authorized under the Aniericim 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA). An increase of $0.1 million in Restricted grants-in-aid was included for 
adjustments in non-public transportation reimbursements as well as adjustments in professional improvement plan 
(PIP) receipt.s. 

Significant expenditure increases in the final revised budget as compared lo the original budgel were 
mainly in the areas of regular education programs, plant operations and maintenance, and capitiil outlay at S5.2 
million, $1.5 million, and $4.3 million, respectively. Regular education program expenditures and plant openitions 
and maintenance increases are mainly a result of the four (4) District schools transferred to the jurisdiction of the 
Recovery School District (RSD) that were subsequently authorized to operate pursuant to a Management Agreement 
between the Board of Klementary and Secondary Education and the School System. Capital outlay expenditures 
increased as a result of construction projects funded by the General Fund. Additionally, plant operations and 
maintenance and capital outlay expenditures increased for outstanding prior year encumbrances that were liquidated 
in the current fiscal year. 
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Appropriations decreased by $12.8 million primarily as a result of a reduction of the local portion of sales 
and use lax and ad valorem tax revenues transferred to the Recovery School District (RSD), which is allribulable to 
the four (4) District schools transferred to llie jurisdiction of Ihe Recovery School District thai were subsequently 
authorized to operate pursuant to a Management Agreement between the Board of Elementary and Secondary 
Education and Ihc School Syslem. Instmcfional staff services and pupil support services expenditures were reduced 
by a net amount of $2.7 million and $0.7 million, respectively. As previously mentioned, S5.3 million in funding 
authorized under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARKA) Stale Fiscal Stabilization Funds wfis 
reduced from Unrestricted grants-in-aid, MFP funding and were provided in a separate allocation lo the School 
System. There were restrictions on utilization of this fiinding and although the School Syslem had some flexibility 
on expending these funds it was encouraged by the State Department of Education lo expend the funds in 
accordance with the four pilUû s of American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. The Stale Department of Education 
provided guidance requiring lliese funtls to be reported in a Special Revenue Fund. As a result of this requirement, a 
separate Special Revenue Fund was csUiblished to separately account for the receipts and eligible expenditures, 
which were carved out of the General Fund. 

The General Fund's actual revenues exceeded projections by $2.0 million and decreased $15.7 million 
when compared to Ihc prior year. Ad valorem tax revenue increased $6.5 million over last year as a result of growth 
to the 2009 assessment roll of approximately 4.5% and an overall collection rale of 98.2%. Actual collections 
exceeded projections by $1.2 million or 0.9%. The total millage levied by the School Syslem is 43.45 mills, which 
generates approximately S2.9 million per mill. Sales tax collections decreased as compared to prior year's 
collections by $6.1 million or 7.2% and exceeded projections by $0.6 million or 0.7%; the effects of the national 
recession arc refiected in these Sales and Use Tax collection figures. Earnings on Investments decreased SI.4 
million from the prior year, which is a result of lower investment returns <is well as reduced fimds available lo 
invest. Other local revenue decreased by a nel amount of approximately $1.5 million when compared to the prior 
year, which mainly represents decreases in e-rate revenue and medicaid reimbursements as well as increases in 
reLmbursements from the Federal Emergency Management Agency and reimbursements from the Recovery School 
District. 

Stale revenue sources from unrestricted grants-in-aid, MFP, reflect a decrease of $10.3 million when 
compared to the prior year. As previously mentioned, $5.3 million in funding authorized under the American 
Recovery and ReinvesUnenl Act (ARRA) Stale Fiscal Stabilization Funds was reduced from Unrestricted grants-in-
aid, MFP funding and was provided in a separate allocation to the School System. An additional $5.7 million 
decrease is attributable lo four (4) schools that were transferred lo the jurisdiction of the Recovery School District 
(RSD) for 2009-2010 and were operated by Type 5 Charter Schools or the Recovery School District (RSD). It 
should be noted in January 2009 the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education voted lo place twelve (12) 
District schools under the jurisdiction of the Recovery Schcwl District (RSD) for the 2009-2010 school year and 
thereafter as provided by law, but one (I) school was previously slated for closure. However, ultimately the State 
{illowed three (3) schools to operate pursuant to a Memorandum of Understanding and an addiUonal four (4) to 
operate pursuant to a Management Agreement. State MFP funding was not reduced for the seven (7) schools that 
the School Syslem operated pursuant lo the Memorandum of Understanding and Management Agreement. Actual 
October I, 2009 student enrollment approved f(tr the purpose of funding by the State was 40,674 studenis as 
compared to October I, 2008 enrollmenl of 42,234 or 1,560 students less than the prior year. A decrease of $2.8 
million in Restricted grants-in-aid is mainly attributable to the one-lime salary supplement for non-ccrtificated 
personnel provided in the prior year. 

xl 
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General Fund expenditures increased by $12.3 million from the prior year. Tolal actual expenditures fell 
below final projections by $11.5 million, with $4.1 million and $3.3 million of this amount in plant operations and 
maintenance and capital outlay areas, respectively. However, encumbrances outstanding at year end totaled $4.0 
million primarily in these areas that will be liquidated in the subsequent fiscal year. A corresponding amount was 
reserved from the fund balance to support these encumbrances. 

Actual expenditures exceeded prior year expenditures in instruction - special education programs by 
$1.3 million and other education programs by $1.3 million. Special education program increases are largely 
altribulablc to the expansion of gifted and talented programs al Parkview ElemenUiry and Woodlawn High as well 
as pay raises funded by the School Syslem. Other education programs expenditure increases are attributable to Stale 
funded grants being eliminated for the mandated Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) remediation 
and the Ciraduation Exit Exam 21 (GEE) remediation programs. Instmetional staff services expenditures decreased 
by $1.5 million primarily iis a result of twenly-one (21) instructional positions as well as material and supplies in the 
Math Initiative that were transferred to the St'ite Fiscal Stabilization - Special Revenue Fund, which are funds from 
the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. 

Plant operations and maintenance expenditures decreased by $6.2 million. These decreases are mainly from 
various facility maintenance projects funded in the prior year as well as reduced electricity costs. Transportation 
expenditures increased by $1.1 million largely as a result of additional bus purchases as well its slightly higher fuel 
and repair costs. The appropriations - recovery school district line item increased by S8.6 million for the transfer of 
sales and use tax and ad valorem tax revenues, which is attributable to the additional four (4) District schools 
transferred to the jurisdiction of the Recovery School District (RSD). Capital outlay expenditures increased by $4.4 
million mainly attributable to construction for the new Professional Development Center and renovations at Mayfair 
Middle School. 

Tlie appropriation - charter schools type 1 actual expenditures increased by $0.6 million as compared lo 
the prior year. This increase is largely attributable to the approved annual increiise of twenty students for Children's 
Charter School, a twenty student increase for the JK. Ilayiies Charter School, and the per pupil allotment increase. 
The appropriation - charier schools type 2 line item was established at $0.5 million lo transfer sales imd use lax and 
advalorem tax revenues lo Madison Preparatory Academy, which is a type 2 charter school created by the Board of 
Elemeniary and Secondary Education. The appropriation - autonomous schools line item increased by SO.8 million 
lo provide funding lo operate this program. The goal of this alternative education design is to reduce the number of 
high school drop outs and create opportunities for a successful post-secondary education experience for students. 

Health Insurance Benefits have been under constant review. As a result of favorable financial results from 
numerous plan design and network changes in recent years, effective January I, 2009 ihe employer contribution 
amounts for active and retired employees were supplemented with accumulated surplus from the Health Insurance 
Fund by approximately $8.9 million as compared to S12.8 million for 2008. However, the employer contribution 
amounts for active and retired employees were not supplemented with accumulated surplus from the Health 
Insurance Fund for 2010 due lo the depletion of this surplus. As a result of removing the portion of employer 
contribution amounts funded wilh accumulated surplus as well as the actuarially determined increases for medical 
trends, the employer contribution rate increased by approximately 20.4% effective January I, 2010. Health 
insurance cost trends continue at double digit rales nationwide and the retiree population for the School System 
continues to expand. 

The unreserved fund balance designates $6.0 million for the Medical Insurance Fund, $3.8 million for the 
Risk Management Fund, $5.0 million for much needed additional school bus purchases to update an aging fleet, 
$6.1 million for special facility projects, $6.0 million for current operations, $0.7 million for energy conservation, 
and $20.0 million for debt service payments. The undesignated fund balance of $49.6 million represents an increase 
of $10.1 million over final projectittns and is approximately 12.5% of actual expenditures. This fimd balance will be 
necessary to support increased retirement costs, health care premiums, and other unforeseen emergencies. 

xli 
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fable n i 

General Fund Revenue 

Years-ended June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009 

(In Millions) 

GENERAL FUND REVLNLT. 2010 20l»9 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

Local Revenue 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Tiwcs 
Eamings on Investments 
E.vtendcd Day Program Tttition 

Other 
Total Local Revenue 

128.4 
78.8 

1.2 
0.4 

6.5 

121.9 
84.9 

2.6 

0.4 

S.O 

6.5 
(6.1) 
(1.4) 

(15) 
215.3 217.8 (2.5) 

State Sources 

Unrestricted Grants-In-A id, MFP 

Revenue Sharing 

Restricted Grams-In-Aid 

Total State Sources 

Federal 

ToUil Revenues 

For more detailed information refer to Page 39. 

s 

$ 

$ 

x _ 

157.1 
4.1 

2.7 
163.9 

0.7 

... 379^ 

S 
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s 

s 

167.4 
4.2 

5.5 

177.1 

0.7 

2i»5.6 

S 

$ 

s 

$ 

(10.3) 
(O.I) 

(2.8) 
(13.2) 

-

_cm) 

2010 General Fund Revenue 

Federal 
0% 
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Table IV 
General Fund Expenditures 

Years-ended June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009 
(In Milliun!j) 

GKNERAL FUND EXPFNDITURKS 

Instruction 
Regular Education Programs 

Special Education Program.s 

Other Education Programs 

Total Instruction 

s 

mo 

139.0 

59.3 

13.5 

$ 

2009 

138.9 

58.0 

12.2 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

S 0.1 

1.3 

1.3 

211.8 209.1 2.7 

StiDDon 

Pupil Support Services 

Instructional Staff Services 

General Administration Services 

School Administration Services 

Business and Central Services 

Plant Operations and Maintenance 

Transportation 

Total Support 

Appropriations 

Charter Schools - Type 1 

Charter Schools - Type 2 

Autonomous Schools 

Magnet Programs 

Recovery School District 

Total Appropriations 

Capital Outlay 

Debt Service 

Principal 

Interest 
Total Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

For more detailed information refer to Page 39. 

s 

s 

$ 

s 

$ 

s 

s 

^ 

19.3 

12.8 

10.2 

20.3 

13.1 

41.9 

29.2 

146.8 

5.8 

0.5 

.3.5 

5.5 

15.5 

30.8 

7.4 

0.2 

0.1 

0.3 

397.1 

S 

S 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s . 

19.3 

14.3 

10.2 

20.1 

12.7 

48.1 

28.1 

152.8 

5.2 

-
2.7 

4.9 

6.9 
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3.0 

0.2 

_ 
0.2 

__ma 

$ 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

s 

$ 

s _ 

-
(1.5) 

-
0.2 

0.4 

(6.2) 

1.1 

(6.0) 

0.6 

0.5 

0.8 

0.6 

8.6 

11.1 

4.4 

. 
0.1 

0.1 
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2010 General Fund Expenditures 

Appropriation 
8% 

Construction 
2% 

Support 
37% Debt Service 

0% 

Instruction 
53% 

CAPMAL ASSF: rS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2010, the School System has upproximately .S297.6 million invested in a broad ningc of capital 
assets, including land, buildings, furniture, vehicles, computers, and other equipment. This amount is net of 
accumulated depreciation to date. Increases during the year represent additional purchases and capital outlays for 
construction, while decreases represent retirements of assets and depreciation of depreciable assets for the year. 
Table V shows the net book value of capital assets al the end of the 2010 and 2009 fiscal years. 

able V 

Capital Assets at 

Years-ended June 30, 2010 and June 30, 

(In Millions) 

2010 

Land 

Buildings and Improvements 

Furniture and Equipment 

Construction in Progress 

Totals 

S 10.0 

259.9 

14.4 

13.3 

$ 297 6 

S 

JL 

2009 

2009 

9.9 

214.0 

13.3 

45.0 

282.2 

S 

A. 

Increase 

fDecrcase) 

0.1 

45.9 

1.1 

(31.7) 

15.4 

For more detailed information refer to Page 24. 
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East Baton Rouge Parish School System 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 30,2010 

School construction for the new Woodlawn Flementary School and The Dufrocq School were ready for 
students, faculty, and staff in August 2009. 

In addition, otlier major construction projects, renovations, and classroom additions were completed during 
the year, while others were still in progress at June 30, 2010. Depreciation for the year-ended June 30, 2010 was 
SI3.1 million for buildings and improvements and $3.1 million for ftimiturc and equipment. Major construction and 
renovation projects will continue for the 2010-2011 fiscal year and will be funded with the Proposition I "pay-as-
you go"' sales tax initially approved by the voters in 1998 for a five-year period and renewed on May 2. 2003 for an 
additional five years and again on March 8, 2008 for an additional ten years. 

Debt Administration 

At June 30, 2010, the School System had outstanding Qualified Zone Academy Bond (QZAB) notes 
payable of SO.9 million that are scheduled for repayment by November 2016. As a part of the American Recovery 
and Reinvestment Act (ARRA), school boards were authorized lo issue Qualified School Construction Bonds 
(QSCB). A direct allocation was made to the School System for the authority to issue S21.4 million in QSCB bonds, 
which were issued in December 2009. The QSCB bonds are scheduled for repayment in December 2025 and the 
first debt service payment of SI.3 million is due December 2010. In accordimce with LSA-R.S.39: 554 (D), the 
School System is legally restricted from incurring long-term bonded debt in excess of 35 percent of the assessed 
value of the taxable property (including homestead exempt and nonexempt property) within the parish. At June 30, 
2010, tlie statutory limit is $1,157,146,883. 

Govenmient Accoimting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial 
Reporting by Employers for Pojitemploymcnt Benefits Other Than Pensions'', which establishes accounting 
standards for Postrelirement Benefits Otlier Than Pensions (OPEB). The standards require accrual based 
accounting for the OPF.B obligation rather than tlie pay-as-you-go method previously reported, which resulted in a 
net OPEB obligation of S144.5 million for the year. More detailed information is available on pages 26, 27, 28, and 
29. 

Other long-term obligations include accrued sick leave and annual leave. The balance at June 30, 2010 of 
both current and long-lerm obligations was S19.8 million. More detailed information is available on pages 28 and 
29. 

FXONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET 

The financial well being of the School System is tied in large measure to the State funding formula and the 
sales and property tax base. Actual General Fund ad valorem tax collections for the fiscal year-ended June 30, 2010 
reflect an increase of 5.3% as a result of growth in the property assessment rolls. Sales tax collections decreased 
significantly at 7.2%, which is a result of the national recession. Actual State MFP revenues decreased by 6.2%, as 
previously mentioned, these revenues decreased because of the $5.3 million in fiinding authorized under (he 
.̂ \merican Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Stale Fiscal Stabilization Fimds that were reduced from MFP 
funding and were provided in a separate allocation to the School System as well as a decrease of S5.7 million for the 
four (4) schools that were transferred to the jurisdiction of the Recovery School District (RSD) for 2009-2010 and 
were operated by Type 5 Charter Schools or the Recovery School District. 

The initial undesignated fund balance projected for the General Fund for the fiscal year-ending 
June 30, 2011 is $7.5 million. The 2010-201 i budgeted expenditures arc projected to increase by $23.0 million as 
compared lo prior year actual, which is largely attributable increase retirement costs, health costs, and additional 
charter schools. 
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Hast Baton Rouge Parish School System 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
June 30, 2010 

The Teachers' Retirement System's rale increased from 15.5% lo 20.2% effective July 1, 2010. Tlie 
Louisiana School Employees' Retirement Syslem provided notification that the employer contribution rate will 
increase from 17.6% lo 24.3% for the 2010-2011 fiscal year. Increased retirement contribution rates cfTcctive July 
1, 2010 will result in significantly higher contributions. 

The recently reported October 1, 2010 student enrollment figure of 41,144 students (excludes Pre-
Kindergartcn) was above projections by 892 students and was 470 students above the State MFP funded siudeni 
count of 40,674 reptirted October L 2009. Kindergarten through twelfth grade enrollment is still subject lo siudeni 
audit adjustments and current special education counts and weight adjustments. 

The actual undesignated fund balance of S49.6 million for fiscal year-ended 2009-2010 was higher than the 
final projections of S39.5 by SI0.1 million. This fund balance will be necessary to support increased retirement 
costs, health care premiums, and other unforeseen emergencies. The overall financial position of the School System 
has (k'clined. as compared to the prior year. 

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL SYS I EM'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Tliis CAFR is designed to provide full and complete disclosure of the financial condition and operations of 
the School System, liowcver, citizens groups, taxpayers, parents, studenis, other piu-ish officials, investors or 
creditors may need further dctiiil. To obtain such details, please contacl James P. Crochet, Chief Financial Officer, 
East Baton Rouge Parish SchrH>l System. Post Office Box 2950, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821. Feel free lo also 
contact us by calling (225) 922-5-140 during regular otTice hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. lo 4:30 p.m., 
Central Standard Time, or e-mail al icrochel@cbrschools.ore. 
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EAST BA ION ROUGK PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

COMPARATIVE STATE.MKNI' OFNEI' ASSETS 

JUNE3H.2U1U 

ASSETS 

Ca.sh and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

Accounts 

Sales tax 

Ad valorem tax 

Due from governments 

Inventory 

Prepaid expenses 

Capital! Assets 

Land and construction in progress 

Buildings and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 

TOTAL ASSETS 

2010 

2.752,147 

16,061,«90 

3,024,835 

12,309,780 

551,172 

1.̂ S,865 

23^66,738 

274,352.276 

S 609,742,438 

2009 

S 277,284,735 S 240,159,652 

6,168,012 

17,562,539 

2,585,074 

21,942,130 

1,188,625 

12,407,616 

54,933.209 

227,263,388 

$ 584,210,245 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts, salaries and other payables 

Unearned revenues 

Deferred financial commitment with maintenance company 

Due to external parties (llduciary fund) 

Insurance claims payable 

Due within one year 

Due in more than one year 

l.ong-temi liahiliiies 

Due within one year 

Due in more than one year 

Post-employ mem benefit obligation 

TOTAL LIABILITHIS 

$ 10,007,6J3 

343,367 

1,833,333 

16,725,762 

10,950,982 

5,270,782 

3,848.594 

38,276,445 

144.519,544 

S 231.776,422 

$ 15.026.348 

486,396 

2,333,331 

16,998,038 

10,069,505 

4,661,043 

2.541,487 

17,896,510 

83,591,322 

S 153,603,980 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, nel of related debt 
Restricted tor: 

Capital improvetneritji 

Compensation 
Discipline 
Federal and state grant programs 

Unrcstnctmi 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 275.378,253 

81,509,852 
15,644,882 
3,246,484 

12,623,322 
(10,436,777) 

$ 377,966,016 

$ 281,132,961 

47,710,658 
18,951,340 
4,393,279 

13,355,298 
65,062,729 

$ 430,606,265 

The accompanying notes lo the ba.sic fmancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 



EAST BATON RdUfJlL I'ARI.SH S C H O O L SYSTEM 

Baton RHUKC, Lnuisianu 

. S I A T E M E N T O F A C T I V I T I E S 

KUK THE YKAR ENDEI) JUNE .10. 2010 

Pro^iruin Revenues 

y.Xpenscs 

Charges for 

Operating 

Grants and 

Contributions 

$ l?)7.330.683 

Ji3,744.l38 

56,136,836 .S77.177 

[•'iinctions,'Pro)j-ams 

[ns'niction: 

Kcgular education programs 

Special cducatii>ii programs 

Olher eduL'atiou programs 

Si![if>o!l Siirviccs: 

pupil support .services 

In.Mructional .sLiff services 

Otneral administnition .services 

SchiH)! admini.straiion services 

Pusine.ss and ct-ntral services 

Plant operations and maintenance 

TninsfKirtation 

Child nutrition 

Debt .service - interest and bank i;harges 

Appropnation.s: 

Charter sehools - Ty[>c 1 

Chancr sctiools - Type 2 

Autonomous schools 

Magncl programs 

Rccovcr\' School District 

Total Gnvemmental Aciivuics 

General Revenuci 

Tajtes: 

Ad valorem ttxes 

State revenue sharing 

Siilcs and use (axes 

State aid not restricted fo .specific proirams (MhPl 

Interest and investment etirnings 

Mi.'iccllaricou^ 

'iolal general revenues 

Change in Net As.si;t.s 

Net Assets-July 1,2009 

Net As-scis-June 30,2010 

The accompanying notes to the basic financi,il sialcmcnt.s are an integnii part of this statement. 

30.9i<2,62l 

:i7.4.3«,l2.'i 

11,257,093 

26,058,480 

16,874,276 

50,100,266 

37,9.11.8-34 

31,809.215 

97,639 

6,159,590 

495,088 

3,472,933 

5,4';S,S70 

15.497,211 

6HI.S93.K98 

-
-
-

-

.no,i28 
3.804,313 

-

. 
-

4,691.6 IS 

5,134,130 

20.248,633 

3.947 

682,706 

397,581 

922,799 

2,7S9,200 

21,034,995 

-
-
-
-

101,660.316 

CapilJiI 

Grants and 

Contribuljuiis 

2,337,901 S 

6,960.865 

41.147,559 

Net (Ex(K;iL<ie) 

Revenue tuid 

Changes in Net 

Assets 

Governmental 

Unit 

S (194,992,782) 

(76,783,273) 

(14,412.100) 

(25,848,491) 

(17,189,492) 

(11,25.3,146) 

(25.375.774) 

(16,476,695) 

(49,1.S6.467) 

(34,it32,50(>} 

(6,969,907) 

(97,ti39) 

(6,].sy,.S90) 

(4t)5,088) 

f3.472,933j 

(5,498.870) 

(15,497.211) 

(504,541,964) 

130,529,260 

4.120.396 

14S,522,401 

160.178,060 

1,859,214 

6,602,.3f(4 

451,901,715 

(52,640^49) 

430,606,265 

$ 377,966,016 
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KAST BA IT)H ROIJCK PARISH Sf-'IKKH. SVSTF.M 

Italon Rouge. Low is i una 

UOVERNMKNTAI.Ft'NnS 

BALANCE SHP:F.T 

•ri;jNE 3ff.20io 

ASSEIS 

Oi:<h nnti cush ^-quivalcnis 

Receivables: 

.'\ccoiinLs 

Sales bin 

Ad viilorem lax 

One from oihcr funds 

One fujtn o'.hcr eovertiincnt.s 

l;ivi;nnjn.' 

Pre pa IJ c.^penJitures 

TOIAI.ASSFTS 

s 

s 

General 

26K,55I,7(X) 

l,04ll.64S 

8.6.\2.:'.70 

?..606.?l3 

1,0(V4.147 

12(.,i(15 

282,S61.W3 

$ 

S 

l i i lc i 

.1,S2?,'109 

.1,854.1!? 

S 

s 

oscn 
CapiTal 

PrtijecUs 

21,245.710 

21,245,710 

% 

S 

Prupoiiitimi 1 

Capiul 

I'nijcr.ts 

4,000.000 

3.«61,.111 

21.1,4fJA 

5f).l>-1-t,lll 

0-1,118.') IS 

LIAtill.lTIKS AND HJ.NU BAI.ANC:KS 

l.iiLhililics: 

.•\ci(niiiis p;iyabk 

l>iieii>oilwr tiiriiLs 

Dcrcri(.-d ti:i<'ii'i<-̂ ia.l cuminUiticnt wi'.h mjiiiteiiiuicc company 

Unearned rcvcnuLvs 

ICtTALMAUILrniiS 

1.(4.^294 S W7,(M1 S 

IT.S.fU .̂SS.'f 2.947,1)70 

I.H33.3J:) 

li2.:M2 1 

IRi,fW2.- VXM.H; 

78,717 S 3,776,059 

78,717 3,776.059 

I'und balances. 

Kescrvcd for inven-Lfiry 

RcSLTval Ior enuuribrantcs 

ReservL'd ti>r Speeial Revenue lund 

Resc-vird [IT Ciipital I'rujecis Tund 

UririrStjTved. repftrrwl in' 

(Jcneral i'uiiil: 

Desij^naied tor covcngcorniedio'il claiin<< 

Dt-si^natcJ for covcniHC of risk mim;i^emc:tt i;lainis 

n<.*<iigiiaLed fur btis purchase: 

EX'Sî [MLed fur fucililie.. 

Designated for niafjnet proyram.s 

Desi '̂naied for energy C(inse:-vation 

Dcsi^'njted for turreni operations 

Di--si;',iia[L\! for dcbl •Jcn'ice paynicti'.s 

l,'ride-sit;ii;iled 

Special Revenue f'und. 

Desijinatcd tor texilHK'k 

I.indcsi£;iiJl±:d 

r.i.ti.Sl.'i 

3.f>7?,0?? 

ft.lMXl.OOO 

.l,75li,OlK) 

5,IKX1.000 

(i, t(K>.()(W 

471 .«27 

7lK),000 

<i,0O0,IKK( 

20,000.000 

4y.M«.«?0 

NJ,.14'i,85!> 

miAi. I"L;NI.IUALANI'I;S 

TOIALLlAHM.ITirS.AND 

HlJ.NDBALANCrs 

The attutHpatiyiuj; wrtcs W Ihc basic rinanciat sl;i(i:inutlKu[uaiiinlei;ralpHa<:ifltiL!;Ria.u;(nent. 
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Proposition 2 

Disciphnc 

$ 

-
613,756 

J 3 , 4 W 

2.610.917 

S 3,258,163 

S 

s 

I'roposilion 1 

C:onipen.salion 

2,100,IHX) 

2.954.553 

171,634 

lO.-WiO.ll?? 

I.S,645..740 

S 

$ 

Child 

Nulr i l ioi i 

22,977 

-
1,747,079 

489,70! 

424,357 

46,625 

( 

S 

$ 

Other 

Non-major 

ovenimenlAl 

226,50.1 

-
12,095,918 

6.990,323 

I9,:^ 12,744 

S 

s 

Total 

274,674,677 

2,I<J5,85I 

l6 ,0b l ,8W 

3,024,835 

lf)4,212,7XK 

12.309,780 

551,172 

46,62.S 

4M.»?7.ft lS 

11.670 S 30,558 $ 227.842 X 1,093.933 X 9,788,923 

5.51)1,746 I83,98I .7M 

l,83\3.J3 

166,681 61,743 .141,167 

f.,689,422 105,947,.127 

257.675 3S4.49I> 

3.281 - - 3,.390 3,978,744 

3.243.203 1S,644.882 - 18,888,085 

81.>0<;.852 

6.0tM).000 

3.750,000 

5,000.000 

6,100.000 

471,827 

7(K).000 

6,000,000 

20,000.00*1 

49,648,820 

10,877,872 !0,8/7,8/2 

2.078.541 1,742,060 .),820,60l 

l5,h44,K82 ?.,.116,?.I6 I2,(>?i,i'?.?. ?.I7.IJ0^9I 



EAS'I' BA ION ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Ruutie, Louisiana 

RECONCILIATION OK THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNOS BALANCE SHEEi 

I'O I llli: SI'ATEMEM OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30. 2010 

Total Fund Biilances ;it June 30, 2010 - Govemitiental Funds S 217,130,29! 

Cost of capiiiil asset.s at June 30. 2010 

Lona: Accumulated depreciation as of June 30, 2010: 

Buildings 

Movable property 

% 462,5X0,024 

(129,395,66.3) 

(35,565,347) 297,619,014 

Other assets at June 30, 2010: 

Deterred fitiancing cost, net of amortization 92.240 

Consolidaiioii of internal service funds (94,75(K490) 

Elimination ofinterfund a.sseLs and liabililics 

Due Iroin other funds 

Due lo other funds 

(167,255,942) 

167,255,942 

Long-term liabilities at June 30, 2010 

('ompen.sated absetices payable 

Noles payable 

{19,792,03S) 

(22.333,(H)i) (42,125,039) 

Total net assets at June 30, 2010 - (jovernmenlal Activities $ 377,966,016 

The accompanying noles to tiie basic financial siatements are an integral part ofthis stattr/nenl. 
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KASI HA l-QN ROUGE PARISH SCIIOOI. SVSTH.M 

Baton Rouge. Lomiunu 

COVKRNMKNTAI. RINDS 

STATKMENT OK RKVENUKS. F.XPKNI>I I L'RF.S A.ND CIIANCKS IN FUND BAl.ANCK 

KISCAl. YEAR ENPKD JUNE 30.2010 

Cicncrd 

REVENUf^S 

Local soiirce.s: 

Ad v.iloreni ta.\cs 

Sides and use taxes 

IJaniing.-! on invcslmcnls 

Hxtcnded day program tuition 

Olhcr 

Stwic sources: 

Utvnsstricittl granis-in-aid. MVV 

Revenue sharinj! 

Restricted gmiLs-in-aid 

Federal (> nit its 

lOTAL KliVHNUKS 

E.\PI.:NDiTURES 

Currcnl: 

tnstniciian: 

Rcgul:u cdiiuitiun prugnuiis 

Special education progmins 

Other ediii;ation progr^niK 

Support: 

Pupil siip[KirtserviLCS 

Instmetional stiifT.wrvices 

General administnition .services 

School adtiiiiiislrjlion servii;cs 

Business and centra! services 

Phint operations and maintenance 

Transpoitition 

Child nutrition 

Appropriations: 

Chaner School-! - Type 1 

CKinor Seh(H)ls - Tytw 2 

Autonomous school;; 

Matmcl programs 

Recovery School Districi 

Capiud outlay 

Debt service - Principal retirement 

Debt service - [merest and bank charges 

rOTAl. KXPENUITURHS 

HXCFSS OF KRVHNUFS OVHK 

(UNDKR) E.XPENDnT;Rl-S 

. % 12«,41-'».(>»2 

78.781,209 

1,198.336 

'147,25-1 

(i.527,818 

lS7.ft7ft,0«> 

4,120.3% 

2,6a5.196 

f.(i6,214 

370,920.165 

138.979,724 

59,294,042 

13,503,429 

19,356.041 

!2,863,47f) 

10,268,091 

20,2S9.527 

13.124,866 

41.881,624 

29,199.644 

5,788,269 

495.088 

3.472.933 

5.498,870 

15,407.211 

7,363.096 

163,636 

97,639 

397,137,206 

(17.217,041) 

Title 

QSCB 

Capital 

ProjccLs 

I'luposition 1 

Capitjil 

Projects 

Proposition 2 

Di.scip]ine 

2y,6«8,665 

29,688.665 

19,769.336 

161,713 

5.587.257 

2,169 

207,534 

69,220 

307,812 

672,401 

26,777,442 

35,567,229 

86,087 408.428 

86,087 35.975,657 

352,094 19,562,1.U 

352,094 26,343,456 

5.579.092 

32.176 

5.611.268 

4,701i,243 

82,132 

366,751 

902,350 

5.M 2,222 

1.16-1.1-16 

161,17S 

57,163 

240,790 

-
257,602 

86,809 

6.758,063 

2,911,223 (266,007) 9,632,201 (1,146,795) 

The accompanying notes to the basic t'inaneial iil^itements arc an integral part of thi.s statement. 



Proposition 3 

Compensation 

i 
28.594,871 

120.276 

-
7,825 

-
• • 

28,722,972 

Child 

Nulrition 

S 

-
180 

-
3,804,313 

.1.100,000 

20.864,720 

27.769,213 

Other 

Nyn-major 

Governmental 

$ 2,113,578 

. 
-

743.322 

-
7.355.278 

40.400.243 

50,612.421 

roi.ii 

$ 130,529,260 

148.522,401 

1.845.483 

4-17,2^4 

11.081,278 

160.178,060 

4.120,396 

10,040,474 

91,619,842 

558.386,448 

16,086.740 

6.605,856 

1,002,737 

1,45 3,mx 

1,567.478 

314,748 

1,717,424 

7U0.522 

26.1 24 

1,554,038 

-

32,029,430 

(3,306.458) 

-
-

-

-

28,257,655 

371,321 

28,628,976 

(859,763) 

2,014.668 

7,030,683 

19,1.30,101 

3.024,540 

14.361.4(J5 

195,063 

313,388 

600,V86 

507.131 

175,975 

-

49,353.940 

1.258.481 

161,789.375 

73,012,713 

53,405,6113 

28.16(M4S 

34.540.794 

11,008.972 

22.650,343 

15,110,316 

48,586,370 

32,020,023 

28,433,630 

6.159,5'I0 

495,088 

3.472,933 

5.498.870 

15,497,211 

27,277.323 

163,636 

97,639 

567,380,607 

(8.994,159) 

(continued) 
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EAST BATON ROUC^E PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton RouRC. I^usiana 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

STATEMKM OF REVENUF^S. EXPF.NniTURHS AND CHANGES IN Kl'ND BA1.ANCE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

General Title 1 OSCB 

Pmposition 1 

Capital 

Pr.ii«:is 

Pmpositinn '. 

Discipline 

OTHER FINANCINC; SOURCES giSESl 

Issuance of lon(;-term debi 

Traiisfcrji in 

TransI'er^ out 

TOI Al.OTHRR FINANCING 

SOURri{.S(tJSHS) 

$ - S $ 21.433.000 S S 

7.119.246 3,000.0<X) 

(6,109,331) (2.911,223) - -

1,009,915 (2,911.223) 21,433,000 3.000,000 

NEI CHANGE IN FUND BALANCbJi 

Fund balances. June .^0, 2009 

FCNO RALANCFS. JUM- .10, 2010 

(16,207.1261 

H7.976.66l 

!t 10l,76y,^35 s 

21,166,99.1 12,632,201 < 1,146,795) 

47,710,658 4,393,279 

I 21,166,993 S (>0,34.\859 $ 3.246.484 

The accompanying notes to the ba.sic financial stalcnienls an.' an intcf^ra) pLUt of this statement. 

http://H7.976.66l


Proposition 3 

Compensation 

S 

(3,306,4581 

18.951,340 

5. 15,644.882 

$ 

S 

Child 

Nuttilion 

945,000 

(53.235) 

891,765 

32.002 

2,10-1,214 

2,336,216 

s 

s 

Other 

N on-Major 

iovemmcntal 

2.I6'U31 

(4,li4.78S) 

(1,99{»,457) 

(731.976) 

13,355,298 

12,62.?,322 

S 

$ 

Total 

21,433,000 

13,228,577 

(13J28.577) 

21.433,000 

12,438,841 

204,691,4.50 

217,130.291 

(concluded) 



KAS I' BATON KOUGK PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouiie, Louisiana 

RKCONCIIJATION OF THK GOVERNMEN lAL FUNDS -

S lATEMFNT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANCRES IN FUND BALANCE TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

Net Change in Fund Balances - I'oUil (lovemmenral Fimds )2,43S,841 

Capital Assetii: 

Capital outlay and other expenditures capiialized 

Depreciation cxiwiistt for year ended June iO, 2010 

Cain on disposition of capital a.ssci,s 

$ 31,643,097 

06,194,112) 15,44«,MX5 

H 9,962 

Proceeds from the sale of capital assets in e.xccss 

of net gain/los.'! recognized 

Chanse in net a.ssct.s of internal service fuTid.s 

(146,530) 

(58.906,705.) 

Long Term Debt: 

Proceeds from issuance ol'bonds 

Uond issue costs, less current amorli/alioti 

Principal portion of debt service payments 

[:xeess of compensated absences eanicd over amounts used 

Change in Kei Assets - Governiiiental Activities 

(21,433.000) 

92,240 

163,636 

(417,678) (21,594,802) 

(52,640.249) 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SVS'I EM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

FROPRIETARY FUNDS - INTERNAL SERVICE 

BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30,2010 

ASSETS 

Current: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Due from other funds 

Reimbursements receivable 

Internal Service 

Funds 

$ 2,610,058 
63/H.3J54 

556,296 

TOTAL ASSl-TS $ 66.209,508 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 

Current: 

AccoiinLs payable 

Claims payable 

Total current liabililics 

Noiicurrenl: 

CUiim.s payable 

Net post-cmploymenl bencfil obligation 

Total nonciiirent liabilities 

TOTALLIAr^ILITlBS 

$ 2IS,69U 

10,950,982 

11,169.672 

5,270,782 

144.519,544 

149,790,326 

160,959,998 

Net Assets: 

Unrestriclcd (94,750,490) 

TOTAL LlAF3Il.niKS AND 

NET ASSETS 66,209,508 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Lousiana 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS - INTERNAL SERVICE 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE Ml 2010 

OPER.VHNG REVENUES 

Premiums received 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Claims expense 
Insurance premiums 
Post-employment bencfil obligation incurred 

in excess of payments 
Administrative fees 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

NET OPHRATINCi LOSS 

Intemal Service 

Funds 

84,160,196 

84,160,196 

75,804,463 

2,867.606 

60,928,222 
3,480,341 

143,080,632 

(58,920,436) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 
Interest income 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING Rl-VKNUES 

Change in net assets 

Net Assets, at June 30, 2009 

NET ASSE rS, AT JUNE 30,2010 

13.731 

13.731 

(58.906,705) 

(35,843,785) 

(94,750,490) 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements arc an integral part ofthis statement. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, Lousiana 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS - INTERNAL SERVICE 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash premiums received 
Cash paid in claims and benefits 
Cash paid for expenses 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERATING ACIIViTlES 

Intemal Service 
funds 

S 84,514,067 
(77,158,532) 

(3,571,488) 

3,784,047 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Advances from other funds 
Advances to other fimds 

NKTCASHUSEDIN 
NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

986,187 

(4,681,258) 

(3,695,071) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Interest income 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
INVESTING y\CTIVITIES 

NET CHANGE IN CASH 

(̂ ash at beginning of year 

Cash at end of year 

13,731 

13,731 

102,707 

2,507,351 

$ 2,610,0.58 

Reconciliation of operating lo.ss to net cash 
used in operatinu activities 
Operating L<.>ss 

AdjiLStmenLs to reconcile operating loss to 
nel cash used in operating activities: 

Changes in: 
Reimbursement receivables 
Accounts, claims payable and postemployment benefits 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

$ (58,920,436) 

376,192 

62,328,291 

3,784,(H7 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement. 
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EAST BA I ON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

JUNE .11), 2010 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 

Agency 

Funds 

3,911,487 

17,524 

16.725,762 

TOTAL ASSETS S 20,6.54,773 

LIABILITIES 

Benefits payable 

Salaries payable 

Payroll withholdings payable 

Amounts held for other groups 

S 3,000,791 

11,566,167 

1,763,975 

4,323,840 

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 20,654,773 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part ofthis statemenl. 
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EAST BA'I'ON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BatOD Rouge. Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION 

The East Baton Rouge Parish School System (the Schotil Sy.stem) is a corporate body created under Louisiana Revised 
Statutes 17:51. A board consisting of 12 members (the Board) elected from legally established districts is charged with the 
management and operation of tlie School System. 

The School System is composed of a central ofllce. 85 schools and several support facilities. Student enrollment as ofOctober 
1, 2009 wiis 40,647. The School System employs approximately 6,400 persons, approximately 3,600 of whom are directly 
involved in the instructional process. The remainder provides ancillary support such as general administration, repair and 
maintenance, bus transportation and food service. The regular schotil term nonnally begins during the first half of August and 
is complcied by the end of May. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The School System complies with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The School System's reporting entity 
applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. The School System applies 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronounccnients \a\d Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on 
or before November 30, 1989, to its govemmenl-widc financial statements unless those pronouncements confiict with or 
contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. 

A. Financial Reportina Entity 

'Ihe ba.sii: criterion established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board for dctevmining whether a 
govemmcnt:il department, agency, institution, conunission, public authority, or other governmental organization should 
be included in a primary government unit's reporting entity for ba.sic financial statements is financial accountability. 
Financial accountability includes the appointment of a voting majority of the organization's governing body and either 
the ability of the primary government ti> impose it's will on ihc organization or if there is a financial benefiL'burden 
relationship. In addition, an organization which is fiscally dependent on the primary government should be included in 
its reporting enlily. The financial stiUcments present the East Baton Rouge Parish School System (ihe primary 
government). Based on the aforementioned criteria, there are no component units included in the SchotU System's 
reporting entity. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

The School System's Basic Financial Statements consist of the government-wide statements on all oflhe non-fiduciary 
activities and the fund financial statements (individual major fiinds ;md combined non-major funds). The siatements arc 
prepared in accordance with accoimting principles generally accepted in the United States of America a.s applied to 
governmental units. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net assets and the statement of activities for all non-
fiduciary activities. Interfund activity consists ofinterfund advances, transfers and charges from the intenial service 
funds to the governmental funds. As a general rule, the effect of interftind activity has been eliminated from both the 
statement of net assets and ihe statement of activities. Exceptions to the general rule arc advances between fiduciary 
funds and the various functions of the School System and interfund services provided and used, which are not 
eliminated in the process of consolidation. Charges from the intemal service funds to the governmental funds arc 
eliminated in consolidation. The government-wide presentation focuses primarily on the sustainability of the School 
System as an entity and the change in aggregate financial position resulting from the activities of the fiscal period. 
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EAS r BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAN I ACJCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

B. Basis of Presentation (continued) 

Govcmment-Wide Financial Statements (continued) ° 

All prognims of the School System are considered Governmental Activities which are normally supported by taxes and 
ijiiergovernmental revenues. 

Ihc Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function are olTset by 
program revenues. Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived from parties outside the 
School System's taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole; program revenues reduce the cost of the function to be financed 
from the School System's general revenues. 

The School System reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activilics. Direct expenses arc those that 
are clearly identifiable wilh a function. Indirect expenses ofother functions are not allocated to those functions but arc 
reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense, which can be specifically identified by 
fuuclion, is included in the direct expenses of each function. Interest on general long-temi debt is considered an 
indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Ihc report includes all funds oflhe Schot̂ l System, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. Tlie 
operations of each fund arc accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise ils asseis, 
liabilities, equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, aa appropriate, (jovernnicnt resources are allocated lo and 
accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which 
spending activities are controlled. 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by ils measurement focus. All 
Govemmental Funds are accounted for using a curreni financial resources measurement focus. With this mea.surernent 
focus, only current assets and current liabililics generally arc included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of 
ihcse funds present increii,ses (i.e., revenues and other financial sources) and decreases (i.e.. expenditures (tnd other 
financing uses) in current asseis. 

The funds of the School System are cla.ssificd into three broad categories: Governmental, Proprietary and Fiduciary. 

Govemmental Fund Types: 
The School System reports the following govemmental funds £is major funds: 

General Fimd - The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the School System, It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Title I Fund- Title J includes programs in tlie areas of language development, reading, and math. These programs strive 
to meet the special needs of economically and educationally deprived children through federal funds for teachers, aides, 
instructional materials, equipment and parental involvement. 
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EAS I BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYS I KM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiapa 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. SUMMARY OF SK^NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

B. Basis of Presentation (continued) 

Fund Financial Slalcmcnts. (continued) 

Govemmental Fund Types: (continued) 

QSCB - Capital Projects Fund - The Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB) Fund accounts for the bonds issued 
by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act which was established to Eiecount for capital improvements, including 
construction of new facilities. 

Proposition I - Capital Projects Fund -The Proposition I Fund accounts for the proceeds of a 
S0.5I cent sales tax approved as part of a plim to improve school facilities. The intent of the plan tax is to improve 
infrastructure in an effort to provide a "safe and dry" environment Ibr tlie students, staff, and public in the school 
system. 

Proposition 2- Discipline Funds - The Fropo.̂ ition 2 /-HHJ accounts for the proceeds of a S0.08 cent sales tax approved 
as part of a plan to improve discipline in the schools. The intent of the plan is lo remove disruptive and academically 
deficient students from the regular education classroom, reduce truancy and provide more effective alternative 
education. 

Proposition 3- Compensation Fund--The Proposition 3 Fund accoKints for the proceeds of a $0.41 cent sales tax 
approved as part of a plan to improve compensation. The intent of the plan is to improve ability to recruit and retain 
certified and qualified teachers, assistant principals and principals; lo have more productive support employees; and to 
have the ability to reward performance that meets and/or exceeds standards. 

Child Nutrition Fund - The Child Nutrition Fund is used to account for the operations of the school fi>od service 
program that operates during the regular .school term and during the summer break. The basic goals of the .school food 
service program are to serve nutrifionally adequate, attractive and moderately priced meals, to help children grow 
socially and emotionally, to extend educational infiuences to the homes of school children, and to provide learning 
experiences that will improve children's eating habits with the ultimate goal of physically fit adults. 

Proprietary Fund_lYgc: 

Internal Service funds - Intemal Service Funds are used lo account for the financing of services provided by one 
depaitineiit or aj^ency tt) other departments or agencies of tlie governmonuil unit, or to other goveinmentiil units, on a 
cosl-reiinburseijient ba.sis. The Workers' Compensation Fund, the Risk Management Fund and the Medical Insurance 
I'und are reported as Internal Service Funds on a combined basis. 

Fiduciary Fund TyiLc: 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the School System as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations or other govemmental units and/or other funds. The School Sy.stem employs two separate Agency 
Funds: one fund accounts for the transactions of the student activity accounts maintained at the schools, and anoUier 
accounts for voluntary and mandatory payroll withholdings. 

-17 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

C. Basis of Accounting/Measurement Focus 

Govemmcnt-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The GWFS were prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. 
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability has been incurred, regardless of the 
timing of related cash tlows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Sales 
taxes are recognized when the underlying sales transactions occur. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue 
as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Fund Financial Statements (FFS") 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. The 
Proprietary Fund type is accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus (accrual basis). Wilh this 
measurement focus, all a.sscts and all liabilities associated willi the operation oflhcse funds are included on the balance 
sheet. The Proprietary Fund type's operating slalemcnt presents increases (e.g., revenues) and decrea.scs (e.g., 
expenses) in net tolal asseis. 

Agency 1-unds have no measurement focus, but follow the accrual basis of accounting. 

Govemmental Funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual 
basis of accounting. Wilh this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on 
the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and olhcr financial sources) and 
decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 

The following paragraphs describe the revenue recognition practices under the modified accrual basis of accounting: 

Revenues 
(jovemmcntal Fund revenues resulting from exchange transactions are recognized in the fiscal year in which tlie 
exchange takes place and meets the govemmenrs availability criteria (su.sccptible lo accnial). Available means that the 
resources will be collected within the current fiscal ye;ir or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter lo be 
used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. Charges for services, fines and forfeits, and most governmental 
miscellaneous revenues, including investment eamings arc recorded as camed since they are measurable and available. 
The School System's definition of available means expecied to be received within six months of the end of the fiscal 
year, except for property taxes, for which the period is sixty days oflhe end of the fiscal year. 

Non-exchange u-ansactions, in which the School Systcnn received value without directly giving value in return, includes 
sales lax, property tax, grants, eniitlcments, and donations. Property taxes are considered measurable in the calendar 
year of the tax levy and are recognized as revenue if collected soon enough to meet the availability criteria. Sales taxes 
are considered measurable when llie underlying transaction occurs and are recognized as revenue if collected soon 
enough to meet the availability criteria. Anticipated refunds of such taxes are recorded as fund liabilities and reductions 
of revenue when tlicy are measurable and valid. Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the 
fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied subject to the availability criteria. Eligibility 
requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources can be used. 

Intemal Service Funds consist solely of those established to account for self-insurance programs. Premium revenues 
are considered operating revenues while all other revenues are non-operating. 
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EAST BAT ON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Roupc, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

C. Basis of Aecounting./Measuremenl Focus (continued) 

Expenditures 
Expenditures arc generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is 
incurred. Costs of accumulated unpaid vacation, sick leave and olher employee benefit amounts are reported in the 
period due and payable rather than the period earned by employees, and general long-term obligafions principal and 
interest payments are recognized only when due. 

D. Encumbrances 

Fincumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services. Encumbrances 
outstanding at year end in the Govemmental Funds Balance Sheet are reported as reservations of fund balance. These 
outstanding encumbrances are added to the budget in the subsequent year and are reported as expenditures when 
incurred. 

E. Cash and Cash Euuivalenls 

Cash and cash equivalents include interest-bearing demand deposits and short-term investments (usually time 
certificates of deposit with a maturity date within three (3) months of the date of acquisition). 

Stale statutes authorize the School System to invest in United Slates bonds, treasury notes, or certificates and time 
deposits of .state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. 

The School System maintains four checking accounts, exclusive oflhe individual schools' bank accounts, with the 
School System's fiscal agent bank. These four accounts are the consolidated cash account and three interest bearing 
imprest account'i for disbursements of payrolls, disbursements to vendors, and disbursements to health care providers. 

Interest camed on investments is distributed to the individual funds based on the invested balance oflhe partieipafing 
timd during the year. 

F. Inventory 

Government-Wide Level 
Inventory is slated al average cost and consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. The costs of inventory 
items are recognized as expenses when used. 

Fund Level 
Inventory of the general ftind is stated at average cost and consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. The 
costs of inventory iteias are recognized as expenditures when used. The reportable inventories are equally offset by a 
fund balance reserve which indicates that they do not constitute "available spendable resources" even though they arc a 
component of lotal assets. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STA LEMENTS 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

F. Inventory (continued) 

Fund Level (continued) 

Inventory of the Child Nutrition Special Revenue Inmd consists of food purchased by Ihe School System and 
conunodities granted by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) through the Louisiana Department of 
Agriculture and Forestry. Inventory items purchased are valued at average cost. Costs arc recorded as expenditures at 
the time individual items are consumed (consumption method). Commodities are assigned values based on information 
provided by ihe USDA, also on average cost basis. The amount of commodity inventory is included in uneamed 
revenue until consumed. 

G. Prepaid Items 

Certaitt piiymenls to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounliv^g periods and are recorded as prepaid ileitis in 
both government-wide and fund financial statements. Costs are recorded as expenditures at the time individual items 
are consumed (consumption method). 

H. Capital Assets 

All capital asseis are capitalized at historical cost or estimated historical cost for ;\ssets where actual historical cost is 
not available. Donated assets arc recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair market value at the date t>f donatitm. 
The School System maintains threshold levels for capitalizing capital asseis as follows: 

Movable capital assets with a cost of S5,000 or more per unit. 
All land and land improvements with a cost of $25,000 or more. 
Buildings and building improvements that extend the useful life of a building with a cost of 525,000 or more. 

Ciapital assets are recorded in the GWFS, but arc not reported in the FFS. All capital assets are depreciated using the 
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. Since surplus assets arc sold for an inimatcrial iunount when 
declared as no longer needed for public school purposes by ihe School System, no salvage value is taken into 
cotisideralion for depreciation purposes. Useful lives vary from 5 to 20 years for machinery and equipment and 10 to 
50 years for buildings ami improvements. 

1. Reserves and DesJEnations 

Portions of ftind balances are reserved for future use and, therefore, are not available for appropriation or expenditure. 
Designations of unreserved fund balances in Govemmental Fund types indicate the School System's plans for the use of 
financial resources in a future period. 

J. Net Aiisets 

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any debt 
proceeds used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those asseis. Net assets are reported as restricted 
when there are limitations imposed on their use by external parites such as creditors, grantors, laws or regulations of 
other governments. 

When both restricted and unrestricted re.sources are available for use, it is the School System's policy to use restricted 
resources first, then unrestricted resources as ihey arc needed. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

K. Interhmd Transactions 

During the course of normal operations, the School System has numerous tnmsactions between funds, including 
expenditures and transfers of resources lo provide services, constmet assets, and service debt. The accompanying ftind 
financial statements generally reflect such transactions as transfers. 

L. Compensated Absences 

feachers and other school employees aecme from 10 lo 12 days of sick leave per year depending upon the number of 
months worked. Sick leave may be accumulated without limitatitm. Upon employees' death or retirement, unused 
accumulated sick leave of up to 25 days is paid to employees or their heirs al the employees' curreni rale of pay. The 
accrual computation for earned sick leave is calculated on a 25-day maximum per employee. Sick leave is not payable 
upon discharge or tennination (non-relircment). Upon retirement, accumulated sick leave may be used in the retirement 
benefit computation as camed service. Extended sick leave will be paid at 65% of salary with a maximum of 90 days 
allowed every six years for all employees. 

.A.11 12-nionth employees earn from 10 to 20 days of annual vacation leave per year depending on length of service with 
the School Syslem. Such leave is credited on a pro rata basis at the end of each payroll reporting period and 
accumulates. A maximum of 400 hours of unused annual leave is carried over to future periods and may be paid to the 
employt'c upon termination of employment. 

AH amownts reported are salary related, and include no fringe benefits since llie amount of said benefits would be 
immaterial. 

Sabbatical leave may be granted for medical/professional purposes. Any employee with a professional leaching 
certificate is entitled, subject to approval by the School System, to one (1) semester of sabbatical leave after three (3) 
years of continuous service, or two (2) semesters of sabbatical leave after six (6) or more years of continuous service. 
Continuous service must he as an employee of the School Syslem. Sabbatical leave will be paid at 65% of .salary. 
Sabbatical leave, which involves profe.ssional and cultural improvement, provides a eonfinuitig benefit to the employer 
and should not be accrued. Since sabbatical leave for medical purposes requires a doctor's certificate prior to being 
granted, it is similar to an extended sick leave benefit and should not be accrued as sabbatical leave benefits. 
Consequently, sabbatical leave beiiefitii are recorded as curtent expenditures (in the FFS) in the period paid. 

M. Estimates 

The preparation of financial stiitemcnts in confonnity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabililics and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the fmancial statements and the reported 
amount's of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Acmal results could differ from those estimates. 

N. Non-QpenilJniLand Operafing Revenues - Proprietary Funds 

Premium revenues, claims expenses and administrative costs customarily associated with self-insurance programs are 
accounted for as operating revenues and expenses. Interest income is reported as non-operating revenues. 

O. Reclassification 

(Certain amounts in the 2009 Statement of Net Assets have been reclassified to conform to the current year's 
presentation. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Under Louisiana R.S. 33:2955, as amended, the School System may invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. Agencies 
and insiTumcntalities, repurchase agreements, certificates of deposit, and other investments as provided in the statute. 

Deposits at June 30, 2010 were as follows: 

Major Govcmmenlal Funds: 
General Fund S 268,551,700 
Proposition I Capitol Projects Inind 4,000,000 
Proposition 3 Compensation Fund 2,100,000 
Child Nutrition Fund 22.977_ 

Subtotal - Major Govemmental lunds 274,674,677 

Fiduciary Fund Types: 
School Acrivity 3,911,487 

Proprietary Fund Types: 
Workers' Compensation Fund 
Risk Management I'und 

Subtotal - Proprietary Funds 

TOTAL 

Deposits 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the ri.sk that in the event of financial institution failure, the School System's deposits may 
not be returned to them. To mitigate this risk, state law requires deposits to be secured by federal deposit insurance or die 
pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent financial instimtion. The School System had no custodial credit risk as of June 
30,2010. 

Securities that may be pledged as collatenil consist of obligations oflhe U.S. Govemmeniand its agencies, obligations of the 
Slate of Louisiana and its municipalities and school districts. 

2,593,514 
16,544 

2,610,058 

$281,196,222 
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EAST' BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouee, Louisiana 

NO TES r O BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. AD VALOREM TAXES 

Ad valorem taxes were levied by the School System on May 21, 2009 for the calendar year 2009, based on the assessed 
valuationof property as of January 1 of the calendar year. The taxes become due on December 1 ofeach year, and become 
delinquent on December 31. However, before the taxes can be collected, the assessment list (tax roll) must be submitted to 
the Louisiana Tax Commission for approval. From the day the tax roll is filed in the parish Clerk of Court's Office, it shall 
act as a lien on each specific piece of real estate thereon asse,s.sed, which shall be subject to a legal mortgage after the 3 T' day 
of December oflhe current year for the payment oflhe tax due on it. The taxes are generally collected in December, January, 
and February oflhe fiscal year. A list of property on which taxes have not been paid is published in the official joumal by the 
East Baton Rouge Parish Tax Collector OfTice. which is a division of the East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriffs Departmenl. If 
taxesarenotpaid within the period stipulated in the public notice, theproperty issoldfortaxesducat ataxsale, usually held 
prior to the end of the School System's fiscal year. 

The following is a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes: 

Parishwide la.xcs: 
Constitutional tax 
Special maintenance tax 
Special tax — additional aid to public schools 
Special tax - additional teachers 
Special tax - employee salaries imd benefiis 
Special tax - employee .salaries and benefiis 
Special tax - replacing reduced state and local receipts 
Special tax employee salaries and benefits 
Special tax - employee salaries and benefits 
Special lax - support ADAPP 

Authorized 
Millage 

5.25 
1.04 
6.50 
2.78 
1.86 
7.14 
4.98 
5.99 
7.19 

.72 

Levied 
Millage 

5.25 
1.04 
6.50 
2.78 
1.86 
7.14 
4.98 
5.99 
7.19 

.72 

Expires 

Not applicable 
2016 
2013 
2014 
2014 
2018 
2017 
2016 
2013 
2016 

Under the Louisiana Constitution, ad valorem taxes other than Constitutional and Bond taxes must be renewed by popular 
vote every ten (10) years. 

All property taxes are recorded in the General and Alcohol and Drug Abuse Funds on the basis explained in Note 2C. 
Revenues in such funds are recognized in the accounting period in which they become measurable and available. Property 
taxes are considered measurable in the calendar year of the tax levy. Estimated uncollectible laxcs are those taxes based on 
past experience which will not he collected in the subsequent year and are primarily due to subsequent atljuslments to tlie lax 
roll. Available means due, or past due, and receivable within the current period and collected within the current peritxl or 
expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The remaining property ta.xes 
receivable are considered available because they are suhstaniiaily collected within 60 days subsequent to year end. 

Historically, virtual ly all ad valorem taxes receivable were collected since they are secured by property; therefore, there is no 
allowance for uncolleclible taxes. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 30,2010 arc as follows: 

Beginning 
Balance Incrcasci; L>ccreases Ending Balance 

Governmental activitit^: 

Capitjil assets, not being depreciated: 

Land $ 9,929,882 $ 68,753 $ - $ 9.998,635 

Construction in progress 45.003.327 27.3SI,794 (59,117,018) 13,268,103 

Tolal capiuil ayseis, not being depreciated 54,933.209 _ 27,450,547 (59.117.018) 23.266.738 

Capital as.'icts, being depreciated: 

Buildings and improvements 330,270.561 59,117,018 (56.032) 389,331,547 

Machinery and equipment 46.743.266 4,192,5.50 (954,077) 49.981.739 
330,270.561 

46,743.266 

377.013,827 

431,947,0.36 

(116.341.760) 

(33.408,679) 

59,117,018 

4,192,5,50 

63,309,568 

90,760,115 

(13,109,9.3.5) 

(3.084,177) 

(56.032) 

(954,077) 

(1.010,109) 

(60,127,127) 

56,032 

927,509 

Tolal capitil as.sets, being depreciated 377.013,827 63.309,.568 (1.010,109) 439,313,286 

Total capital asseis 431,947,0.36 90,760,115 (60,127,127) 462.580,024 

l,cs.s accutnulatcd depreciation for: 

Buildings and improvements (116.341.760) (13,109,935) 56,032 {129,395,663) 

Machinery and equipment (33.408.679) (3.084,177) 927,509 (35,565,347) 
Total accumulated depreciation (149.750,439) (16.194,112) 983,541 (164,961.010) 

iota! capital assets, being depreciated, net 227,263,388 47,115,456 (26,568) 274,352,276 

Cmvemmental activities capital a.sset.s. net $282.196.597 $ 74,566,003 S (59,143,586) $ 297.619,014 

Not depreciatii>n expense for the year ended June 30, 2010 was charged to the following govemmenlal functions: 

IrLStmction: 
Regular education programs S 13,148,547 
Special education programs 44,157 
Other educational programs 272,671 

Support: 
Instmetional staff services 27,655 
(ieneral administration services 1,804 
Business and central services 446,523 
Plant operations and maintenance 2,390 
Transportation 1,993,481 
Child nutrition 256.884 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

6. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS 

Plan Description - Substantially all School System employees participate in either the Teachers' Refirenicnt System or the 
School Employees' Retirement System (the Systems), which are cost-sharing, muftiplc-employer public employee retirement 
systems. Each system is administered and controlled at the Stale level by a separate board of trustees with contribution rates 
and benefit provisions approved by the Louisiana Legislature. Participation in the Teachers' Retirement System is divided into 
two plans - the Teachers' Regular Plan and the Teachers' Plan A. Five years of service credit is required to become vested for 
retirement benefits and five years lo become vested for disability and survivor benefits under each plan. 

Each of the Systems issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the system. These reports may be obtained by writing or calling: 

Teachcrr;' Retirement Syslem - 840! United Plaza Blvd. 
P.O. Box 94123 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9123 
(225) 925-6446 

8660 Vnitcd PJaza Blvd. 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804 
(225) 925-6484 

Funding Policy - Contributions to llie plans are required and determined by Stale statute (which may be amended) and are 
expressed as a percentage of covered payroll. The contribution rales in effect for the year ended June 30,2010, for the Sch<x>l 
Systeni and covered employees were as follows: 

School System Employees 
Teachers' Retirement System: 

Regular Finn 15..5% 8.00% 
Plan A 15..5% 9.10% 

School Employees' Retirement System 17.6% 7.50% 

As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the School System's contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and 
are subject to change each year based on the resulls of die valuation for the prior fiscal year. 

The contributions made to the Systems for ihe past three fiscal years, which substantially equaled ihe required contributions 
for each of these years, were as follows: 

School Employees' Retirement System 

2010 2009 2008 

Teachers' Retirement System: 
Regular Plan 
Plan A 

School Employees' Retirement System 

$39,835,187 
102,090 

2,595,790 

$38,929,520 
110,189 

2,817,064 

$36,4.50,991 

144,892 

2,531,542 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, the School System implemented GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-employment Benefits Other Than Pensions. 

Plan Description 

The School System provides certain post-employment health care and life insurance benefits to its retired employees. 
Substantially all of the Seliool System's employees may become eligible for such benefits upon reaching retirement age. The 
School System OPEB plan is a single-employer defined benefit "substantive plan" as understood by past practices of the 
System and its employees. Although no written plan or trust currently exists or is sanctioned by law, the OPEB plan is 
reported based on communication to plan members. 

The School System adopted a vesting policy for medical and life insurances. Employees hired on July 1,2001 or thereafter 
must work a minimum of five (5) consecutive years immediately preceding their retirement in order to be eligible for the 
School Syslem to pay a portion of their health insurance premiums, .^fler five (5) continuous years of .service, the employee 
contrihufion percentage of the employer pt>rlion for health insurance premiums would decline by twenty percent (20%) with 
each additional year of service until ten (10) years of .service credit is attained with a subsequent increase in the School 
System's share by twenty percent (20%) each year. After five (5) years of continuous service the employer paid percentage of 
life insurance benefits, as outlined in the funding policy below,-would increase by Uventy percent (20%) each additional year 
of service until ten (10) years of service credit is attained, while years one (1) through five (5) provide a seven thousand five 
hundred dollar (S7,500) benefit. 

Funding Policy 

The contribution requirements of the active employees, refirees and the Schoi>l System iire established in the atmual operating 
budgets of the various funds and may be amended in subsequent years. The plan is currently financed on a pay-as-you-go 
basis, with the School System contributing approximately $27.7 million for active employees and their dependents and 
approximately $32.3 million for retirees and their dependenis for fiscal year 2010. No assets have been segregated and 
restricted to provide post-employment benefits. 

Retirees contribute 13% and 23% of the retiree only coverage for the basic core and premium buy-up plans, respectively, and 
one-half of the cost of dependent coverage. Acfive employees contribute 12% and 23% of the employee only coverage for the 
basic core and premium buy-up pkuis, respectively, arid one-half of the cost of dependent coverage. 

Vhe Seliool System provides an employer paid life insurance benefit to all active employees and retirees. Employees and 
retirees hired before July 1, 2002 receive a life insurance benefit of one and one-half times their most recent salary not lo 
exceed $750,000. Employees hired on July I, 2002 or thereafter life insurance benefit is restricted to fifty thousand dollars 
($50,000). At age 70 the life insurance benefit is reduced to seventy five hundred dollars (S7,500) for retirees. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obliaation 

The School System's annual OPEB cost (expense) was calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer 
(ARC), an amount actuarially detennined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents 
a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amonia; any unfunded 
actuarial liabilities over the actuarial amortization period. The ARC was calculated as part oflhe July I, 2009 actuarial 
valuation performed by an outside acmary consultant. 

26-



E A S T B A T O N R O U G E P A R I S H S C H O O L S Y S T E M 

Baton Rouge , Louis iana 

N O T E S T O BASIC F I N A N C I A L S T A T E M E N T S 

7. OTHER POST-KMPLOVMENI' BENEFITS (OPEB\ (continued) 

The following table shows tlie components oflhe School System's ARC for the year beginning July I, 2009; 

$ 41,643,355 Normal cost 
Amortization of unfunded actuarial 

accrued liability 
Interest on Ihe above 
Annual required contribution (ARC) 

47,112,623 
2.884.569 

$ 91.640.547 

The following table shows the components of the School System's annual OPEI3 cost for the year and the amoimt actually 
contributed: 

Annual required contribution (ARC) 
Adjustment to ARC 
Annual OPKB cost (expense) 
Less: contributions made 
Iiierea,se in net OPEB obligation 
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 
Net OPEB obligation-end of year 

S 91,640,.547 

91,640,547 
(30.712.325) 
60,928,222 
8.3..591.322 

$_ 144,519„')44 

Utilizing the pay-a.s-you-go method, the School System contributed 34% of the annual post-employment benefits cost during 
the year ended June 30, 2010. 

Funding Status and Funding Progress 

As of July 1, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was zero funded. The actuarial accrued liability for 
benefits was $1,191,148,834, wilh no valued as,sets, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) oflhe same 
amount. Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about 
the probability of occurrence ofevents far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, 
and the healthcare eosi trend. Ami>unts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required 
contributions of the Sch(X)l System are subject to coniinual revision and actual results are compared with past expectations 
and new estimates are made aboul the future. 

The sche<lule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial 
statements, presents rnultiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or 
decreasing over tirtie relative lo the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. Below is the schedule for the year ended June 
30,2010: 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 

7/1/2009 

(a) 
Actuarial 
Value of 

Assets 

(b) 
Actuarial 
Accrued 

Liability (AAL) 

(b-a) 
Unfunded 

AAL 
(UAAL) 

Funded 
Rafio 

(c) 

Covered 
Payroll 

$1,191,148,834 $ 1,191.148,834 0% $ 296,251,570 

((b-a/e) 
UAAL as a 

Percentage of 
Covered Payoll 

402% 
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EAST BATON ROUCE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. OTHER POST-EMPLOVMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (continued) 

Actuarial methods and assumptions 

Projections of benefits for tinancial reporting purpo.ses are based on the subsUintive plan (die plan as understood by the School 
System and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time ofeach valuation and die historical pattern of 
sharing of benefit costs between the School System and the plan members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used 
include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of shorl-icrm volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the 
actuarial value of assets, consistent wilh the long-tenn perspective of the calculations. 

In the July 1,2009 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit actuarial cost method was used. Because the School Syslem 
currently finances the OPEB using the pay-as-you-go method, the discount rate is ba.sed on the historical (and expecied 
investment that are expected to be used in financing the payment of benefiis). The actuarial assumptions included a 3.25% 
investment rate of relurn, a 2.0% annual increase of salaries, and an annual healthc;ire cost trend rate of 7.91 % for pre 65 and 
8.85?'u Ibr post 65 al July 1,2009, decreasing to 4.5% in fiscal 2029 for pre and post 65. Life expectancies were based on the 
RP 2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Table for Small Plans projected at seven years. Turnover and disability rales were 
based on the School System's historical data and modified based on years of employment. 

Per capita medical plan costs were developed by age for pre-65 and post-65 claimants based on weighted claims experience 
from 2007 and 2008 and adjusted for trend. Actual administrative expenses and stop-loss fees were included in the phm cost 
development. Claim costs by age were adjusted for increased utilizalion via aging and other demographic changes. Acmarial 
assumptions also include: (1) 80% of males and 65% of females are assumed to be married al retirement; (2) female spou.ses 

are assumed lo be three years younger than males; (3) 88*̂ (. of future retirees will elect medical benefits: (4) 100% of future 
retirees will elect to participate in the life insurance program. 

Ihe unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being am{>rtizcd as a level percentage of payroll on an open basis. The remaining 
amortization period at July I, 2009 was 28 years. 

8 LONG-TERM OBLIC;A r iONS 

The following is a summary of the changes in general long-tenn obligations for the ye îr ended June 30, 2010: 

Balance a( July 1,2009 

Additions 

Deductions 

Balance at June 30,2010 

Compensated 
Ahseiiccs 

J 19,374,360 

10,158,012 

(9,740,334) 

S 19,792,038 

Notes 

Payable 

S 1,063,637 

(163,636) 

$ 900.001 

Net 

Po.sIempJoymcnt 
Benefits 

Obli}!Ulion 

$ 83,591,322 

60,928,222 

$ 144.519.544 

Qualified 

School 

Construction 

Bonds 

$ 

21,433,000 

$ 21,433.000 

Total 

$ 104,029,319 

92,519,234 

(9,903,970) 

$ 186,644,583 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

8. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (continued) 

The following is a summary of the current (due in one year or less) and the long-term (due in more than one year) portions of 
long-term obligafions as of June 30, 2010: 

Curreni 

Long - Tenii 

Total 

Compensated 

Absences 

$ 2,345,395 

17,446,643 

S 19,792.038 

Qualified 

Zone 

Academy 

Bonds 

S 163,636 

736.365 

$ 900,001 

S 

± 

Net 
Postcmployraent 

Benefits 

Ob ligation 

-
144.519,544 

144,519.544 

$ 

_S_ 

Qualilied 

School 

Constmetion 

Bond!! 

1,3.39,563 

20,093,437 

21.433.000 

$ 

$ 

Total 

3,848,594 

182,795,989 

186,644,583 

The majority of the compensated absence liability is liquidated through the General Fund, Title I, Child Nutrition and 
Proposition 3 funds, as these funds expend a majority of the payroll. 

For the purpo.se of renovations, the School System issued 52,250,000 of interest free notes payable through the federally 
sponsored Qualified Zone Academy Bond Program during the yearende{l June 30,2002. Principal payments in the amount of 
$40,909 are scheduled quarterly over a 15 year period ending November 1, 2016. 

For the purpose of construction, rehabilitiition, and renovations, the School System issued $21,433,000 of bonds payable 
through the federally .sponsored Qualified School Construction Bond Program during the year ended June 30, 2010. The 
bonds are subject to mandatory sinking fimd redemption prior lo maturity, including interest accrued to the redemption date on 
an annual basis commencing March 1, 2010 and ending December 1, 2025. 

The bond issues outstanding at June 30. 2010 are as follows; 

Bond Issue 
Qualified Zone Academy Bonds, 
Scries 

2001, dated December 1, 2001 

Qualified School Constniciion 
Bonds, Series 2009 

dated December 17, 2009 

Original 
Issue 

S 2,250,000 

21.433.000 

$ 23.683.000 

Interest 
Rales 

N/A 

1.00 

Final Due 
Date 

Nov. 1, 
2016 

Dec. 1,2025 

Interest to 
Maturity 

$ 

3,322,115 

$ 3.322,115 

Principal 
Outstanding 

$ 900,001 

21.433.000 

$22,333,00) 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

8. LONC-FEKM OBLIGATIONS (continued) 

Principal and interest payments are due as: 

Yeiirs Endin̂ j 

June 30 Principal Interest Total 
201! 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016-2020 

2021-202.S 

2026 

Total 

S 1,503.199 $ 

1,503,199 

1..-503,199 

1,503,199 

1,-503,199 

6,779,632 

6,697,812 

1,339,562 

$ 22,333,001 S 

214,330 

214,330 

214,330 

214,330 

214,330 

1,071,650 

1,071,650 

107,165 

3,322,115 

K 1.7I7,.529 

1,717,529 

1.717,529 

1.717,529 

1,717.529 

7,851.282 

7.769,462 

1.446.727 

ii 25.655,116 

In accordance with LSA-R.S. 39:562(L), the School System is legally restricted from incurring long-term bonded debt in 
excess 0135 percent of the assessed value of taxable property (including homestead exempt and nonexempt property) within 
the parish. At June 30,2010, the statutory limit is $1,157,146,883. 

UNEARNED REVENUES 

Unearned revenues at June 30, 2010 were as follows: 

ajor Govemmental Funds: 
General Fund 
Child Nutrition 
Jitle 1 

Subtotal - Major Governmental Funds 

3n-niajor Ciovernmental l*unds: 
Local Grants 
Career & Tech. Fxlucaiion 
Alcohol and Drug Abuse 
Title II 
Title III 
Special Education 
Summer Program 

Subtotal - Non-major Govemmental Funds 

Total 

Ad Valorem 
Ta.\cs Paid in 

Protest 

S 112,942 
-
_ 

112,942 

-
-
-
-
-
-
_ 
-

$ 112.942 

_c 

$ 

L= 

USDA 
om modi lies 

-
166,681 

-
166,681 

-
-
-
-
-
-
_ 
-

166.681 

Miscellaneous 

$ 

— 

ŝ  

Other 

- $ 
-
1 
I 

30,798 
1 

1,900 
9,730 

2 
2 

21,310 
63,743 

. .63.744 S 

Total 

112.942 
166,681 

1 
279,624 

30.798 
1 

1,900 
9,730 

2 
2 

21,310 
63,743 

343,367. 
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EAST BAT ON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9. UNEARNED REVENUES (continued) 

Under a revised state law, ad valorem tax collectors arc required to remit all taxes collected in protest to the taxing authority. 
If a protest is settled in favor of the taxpayer, the funds must be refunded to the taxpayer. The School System tlefers all .such 
collections until final setllemenl in favor of the School System occurs. 

USDA eommodifies represent commodities received from the U.S. Department of Agriculture. Recognition is deferred until 
the commodities are used. 

10. INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Inlerfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2010, were as follows: 

Transfer fnim: 

insfcrs lu: 
General Fund 
Capit;il ProjccLs Fund 
Child Nutrition hund 
Non-major 

Governmental Funds 
Total 

$ 

S 

General 
Fund 

3.000.000 
945.000 

2.164.331 
6,109.331 

S 

_$_ 

Title I 

2,911.223 

-
-

-
2.911,223 

Child 
Nutrition 

$ 53.235 

-
-

-
S 53,235 

Non-major 
Government*!! 

$ 4,154,788 

-
-

-
$ 4.154,788 

S 

$ 

Total 

7,119,246 
3.000,000 

945,000 

2,164,331 
i;i,228,577 

The purposes ofinterfund transfers generally are: 1) lo transfer indirect cost reimbursements to the general flind from the 
special revenue funds, and 2) to trwisfer supplemental local funds ftir program operations from the general fund to other 
programs. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES r O BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. DUE TO/FROM OIHER FUNDS 

The School System's consolidated cash account holds the cash of all funds. As a result, negative cash balances occur in certain 
funds and are in essence "financed" by the General Fund. Positive book, cash balances are displayed on the Governmental 
Funds balance sheet as "Due from other funds", while negative cash balances are included in "Due to other Funds" on the 
Cjovemmental Funds balance sheet. Individual balances due to/from other funds at June 30,2010, which represent short-lerm 
loans, iu-e as follows: 

Major Governmental I-'unds: 
Genenil Fund 
Title I Fund 

QSCB Capital ProjecLs Fund 
Proposition I Capitol Projects Fund 
Proposition 2 Discipline Fund 
(Proposition .1 Compensation Fund 
Child Nutntiun Fund 

Subtotal - Major Governmental Funds 

Non-M;ijor Governmental Funds: 
Textbooks 
Title 11 
Title III 

Gear Up Raion Rouge 
Special Ed 

Alcohol and Drug Abuse 
Career and Technical Education 
Title X 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 
State Grants 
Continuing Education 
Title IV 
Lc»cal Gninls 
Direct Federal Programs 
Youth Ruild 
Summer School 
Disaster Relief Fund 
WBRH Radio Station Trjininy Program 
IlslClcnUiiy 
Advanced Placement 
Reading First 

Subtotal - Non-Major Governmental Funds 

Fiduciary l-'und Types: 
Consolidated Payroll 

ProprieLiry Fund Types: 
Workers' Compensation Fund 
Group Health Insurance 
Risk Management 

Due I'rom Other 
Funds 

$ 

21,245,710 
56,044.111 
2,610.917 

J 0.469.053 
1,747,079 

92,116,870 

10.784.529 

-
-
-
-

865.437 

-
-
-

39,485 

-
-
-
-

406,467 
-
-
-

12,095.918 

Due To Other Funds 

$ (175.502,888) 
(2,947,070) 

(I78,'M9,958) 

. 
(669,779J 
(23.387) 
(3.52«) 

(2,320,747) 
-

(183,513) 
(9.944) 

(628,609) 
(887,609) 
(25,273) 
(28,623) 

-
(36.928) 
(2.188) 
(8,748) 

(488,923) 

-
082,436) 

(432) 
(31,079) 

(5.531,746) 

16.725.762 

4,951,757 
45,107,390 
12.984.007 

TOTAL 183,981,704 (183,981,704) 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

12. LITIGATION AND CONTINGENCIES 

The School System is a defendant in several workers' compensation, personal injury and certain persormel action lawsuits. 
Management and legal counsel for the School System believe that the potential claims against the School System not covered 
by insurance would not materially affect the System's financial position. 

In the normal course of operations, the School System receives grant funds fi^om various Federal and State agencies. The 
grant programs are subject lo audit by agents of the granting authority, the purpose of which is to ensure compliance wilh 
conditions precedent to die granting of funds. Such audits could lead to requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for 
expcndilures disallowed under the terms of the gnmts. 

13. COMMITMENTS 

At June 30, 2010, the School System had construction commitmenls of approximately S20.9 million. The majority oflhcse 
commitments will ultimately be paid out of the Proposition I Capital Projects Fund. 

In March 2004, the School System privatized its maintenance and janitorial functions. The Scht>ol System entered into a 
management services agreement with a privately owned company to assume maintenance services for the School System's 
facilities. The management services agreement includes a financial eommilmcnt from the company orS5,000,000, which is to 
be used by the School System to cover certain maintenance costs. This commitment amount has been received by the School 
System and is being amortized on a straight-line basis over a period often years. Upon termination of the management 
services agreement by either party, for any reason, the School Syslem must reimburse the company for the unamortized 
portion of the financial commitment As of June 30, 2010, the unamortized portion of the financial commitment was 
approximately $1.8 million and is recorded as a deferred financial commitment in the School System's basic financial 
statements. 

14. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The School System is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; ihcfl of, damage to, or destruction of a.ssels; errors or 
omissions; workers' compensation and health insurance for its employees. The School Syslem uses excess insurance to reduce 
its exposure lo large losses on insured events. The School System does not report risks covered by excess insurance as 
liabilities unless it is probable that those risks will not be covered by excess insurance carriers. Settlements did not exceed 
excess in.surance coverage for each of the past three fiscal years. 

The School Syslem has established the following intemal service funds to account for and finance these uninsured risks of 
loss: 

a. Workers' Compensation Fund 

The Workers' Compensation Fund accounts for the School System's workers' compensation claims. The workers' 
compensation limit for each accident is the statutory amount. The School System's self-insured retention is S750,000 
per accident. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

14. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 

b. Risk Management Fund 

The Risk Management Fund accounts for the School System's property, general liability and automobile liability. The 
School System has self-insured retention of $250,000 per property occurrence and self-insured retention of 5500,000 
per general liability and automobile occurrence. Currently, the maximum cumulative amount of self-retenlion which 
could be paid by the School System in any one year is unlimited. The School System has purchased commercial 
insurance for claims in excess oflhe self-insured retention levels from eotnmcrcial insurance carriers with a $1,000,000 
per occurrence limit. 

c. Medical Insurance Fund 

The Medical Insurance Fund accounts for the School System's group health insurance program for its active and retired 
employees. A maximum lifetime benefit of $2,000,000 per employee is allowed. 

A reconeilialion of the unpaid claims liahiliiies as of June 30 follow; 

2010 

Unpaid claims as of July 1, 2009 
Current year claims incurtcd and 
changes in estimates 
Claims paid 

Workers' 
Compensation 

Fund 

S 3,422,695 

4,350,678 
(3,280,052) 

Risk 
Management 

Fund 

S 3,954,348 

2.608,900 
(2,328,320) 

Medical 
Insurance 

Fund 

S 7,353,505 

71,712,491 
(71,572.481) 

Total 

514,730,548 

78,672,069 
(77.180.853) 

Unpaid claims as of June 30, 2010 4,493,321 5 4,234.928 5 7,493,515 516,221,764 

2009 

Unpaid claims as of July 1,2008 
Current year claims incurred and 
changes in estimates 
Claims paid 

Workers' 
Compensation 

Fund 

S 4,027,873 

2,174,678 
(2,779,856) 

Risk 
Management 

Fund 

S 4,087,024 

1.512,440 
(1,645,116) 

Medical 
Insurance 

Fund 

$ 5,764,535 

68,784,237 
(67,195,267) 

Toial 

$13,879,432 

72,471,355 
(71.620,239) 

Unpaid claims as of June 30, 2009 $ 3,422,695 5 3,954,348 $ 7,353,505 $14,730,548 

The above unpaid claims as of June 30 include amounts for claims incurred but not yet reported, as determined from actual 
claims paid subsequent lo year-end as well as an estimate based upon historical lag trends. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge^ Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

14. RISK MANAGEMENT (eonfinued) 

The following is a summary of the current (due in one year or less) and the long-term (due in more than one year) portions of" 
the unpaid claims liabilities: 

June 30, 2010 
Current 
Long - Term 
Total 

June 30, 2009 
Current 
Long - Temi 
Total 

Workers' 
Compensation 

Fund 

$ 2,211,262 
2,282,059 

$ 4,493,321 

Workers' 
Compensation 

Fund 

S 1,558.000 
l,8f)4,695 

S 3,422,695 

Risk 
Management 

Fund 

$ 1,246,205 
2,988,723 

5 4,234,928 

Risk 
Management 

Fund 

S 1,158,000 
2,796,348 

$ 3,954,348 

$ 

5 

. Medical 
Insurance 

Fund 

7,493,515 

7,493,515 

Medical 
Insurance 

Fund 

$ 

$ 

7,353,505 

7.353,505 

Total 

10,950,982 
5,270,782 

16,221,764 

Total 

10,069,505 
4,661,043 

14,730,548 

15. RESTRIClEP NET ASSETS 

Restricted net as.sets consist primarily of amounts authorized by Uie electorate for capital improvements, compensation, and 
school discipline initiatives. 

16 DEFICIT FUND EQUITY 

The Medical Insurance Fund's deficit balance as of June 30, 2010 in nel assets is $106,544,794, resulfing from the 
implcmeniation of a new accounting standard efTecfive year ended 2008, requiring recognition of liabilities associated with 
certain po,st-employment healtii care and life insurance benefits. See Note 7. Management is currently evaluating alternatives 
to address this deficit. The School System is considering accounting for health benefits through (he (ieneral Fund and 
consequently dissolving the Medical Insurance Fund. 

17. EDUCATION EXCELLENCE FUND 

Pursuant to Act /n61 oflhe 2002 First Extraordinary Session of the Legislature, the State of Louisiana established the 
Education Kxcellencc Fund (EEF) for the oversight, appropriation, and disposition of proceeds from the tobacco settlements. 
These fiinds are dedicated for use in educational programs, and are available to local school districts, subject to the approval 
of an expenditure plan by the Louisiana Department of F^ducation. The funds are held and invested by the Treasurer of the 
State of Louisiana on behalf of local school districts and are disbursed in accordance with approved expenditure plans. At 
June 30,2010, the School System's EEF funds invested through the Treasurer totaled approximately 53.7 million. These funds 
are recognized as revenue to the School System upon submission and subsequent approval of an annual expenditure plan. The 
School System expended approximately 51,200,000 during the 2009-2010 fi.seal year in accordance with its respeeUve 
expenditure plan. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

18. RECOVERY SCHOOL PISTRlCf 

The Board of Klementary and Secondary Education (BESH) voted lo place four (4) Syslem schools under the jurisdicUonof 
the Recovery School District (RSD) for die 2008-2009 school year and thereafter as provided by law. These four (4) schools 

are: (I) l^escotl Middle School, (2) Glen Oaks Middle School, (3) Capitol Pre-Coliegc Academy Ibr Boys, and (4> Capitol 
Pre-College Academy for Giris. 

In January, 2009 BESE voted to place twelve (12) District schools under the jurisdiction of the RSD for the 2009-2010 school 
year and thereafter as provided by law. These twelve (12) schtxils are: (1) Banks Elementary, (2) Capitol l^lementary, (3) 
Dalton Elemeiitiry. (4) Lanier HIementary, (5) Park Elementary. (6) Capitol Middle, (7) Crestworth Middle, (8) Kenilworth 
Middle, (9) Claibonie Elementary, (10) Greenville Elemeniary, (11) Winboume Elementary, and (12) Istrouma High. 
However, Greenville Elementiiry was already .slated to be clt.ised for 2009-2010; and Claiborne Elementary, Winboume 
Elementary, and Istrouma High will be operated pursuant lo a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the State 
IJoard of" Elementary and Secondary Educalion (BESE) and the School System. Dallon Elementary, Lanier Elementary, 
Creslworlh Middle, and Kenilworth Middle schools will be operated as charter schools. Ranks Elementiry, Park Elementary, 
Capitol Klementary, and Capitol Middle will be operated pursuant to a Mrmagemcnl Agreement between BESE and the 
School Syslem. 11 should be noted that BESF, released Claiborne Elementary from MOU requirements on December 10,2009. 

The RSD, pursuant to La. R.S. 17:1 y90(R)(3), is empowered to require the School System lo provide school support services 
and student support services for a school transferred from its jurisdiction to the juri.sdiclion oflhe RSD, including but not 
limited to student transporlafion, school food services and student assessment fi)r special education eligibility. The RSD 
reimburses ihe School System for the actual cost of services, which affects various expenditure line items. 

During the year ended June 30.2010, the School System was reimbursed S1,068,757 for services provided lo these schools. 
An appropriation of 515,497,211 has been recorded for the RSD schools at June 30, 2010. 

19. SUBSEOUENT EVEN I 

The American Recovery and ReinvesUnenl Act (ARRy\) authorized Ihe issuance of Qualified School Construction Bonds 
(QSCB) and matle a direct allocation to the School System for the authority lo issue $21,675,000 of bonds. The School 
Syslem issued $21,675,000 of Revenue Bonds Cfaxable QSCB), Series 2010 in August 2010. 
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EAS'I' BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SVS I'EM 

Baton Rouge. lx>uisiana 

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS FOR OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN 

JUNE 30. 2010 

Actuarial 

Valuation 

Date 

7/1/2007 

7/1/2008 

7/1/2009 

(a) 

Actuarial 

Value of 

Assets 

5 

5 

$ 

(b) (b-a) 

Actuarial Unfunded 

Accrued AAL 

I.iabdily(AAL) (UAAL) 

5 861,694,369 $ 861,694,369 

$ 849,412.699 S 849,412,699 

S 1,191,148.834 $1,191,148,834 

(a/b) (c) ((b-a/e) 

UAAL as a 

Funded Covered Percentage of 

Ratio Payroll Covered Payoll 

0% 

0% 

0% 

S 273.674.285 

5 295,511,428 

S 296,251,570 

315% 

287% 

402% 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
MAJOR FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

Budgetary comparison schedules are reported for the following General and Special Revenue Funds: 

GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund accounts Ibr all financial Iransactions except those required lo be accounted for in another fund. 

TITLE I FUND 

Title I includes programs in the arejis of language development, reading, and math. These programs strive to meet the special needs 
of economically juid educationally deprived children through federal funds for teachers, aides, instmetional materials, equipmcntand 
parental involvement. 

PROPOSITION 2 - DISCIPLINE FUND 

Propo.sition 2 is a locally funded initiative lo improve discipline. The intent is to remove disruptive and academically deficient 
students from the regular education classroom, reduce tmancy and provide more ulTeelive alternative education. 

PROPOSITION 3 - COIMPENSATION FUND 

Proposition 3 is a locally fimded inifiative to improve compensation. The intent is to itnprove ability lo recruit and retain certified 
and qualified teachers, assistant principals and prineipalH; U> have more productive support employees; and lo have the ability lo 
reward pertbrmance that meets and/'or exceeds standards. 

CHILD NUTRITION FUND 

Ihe Child Nutrition Fund is used to account Ibr the operations of the school food service program in Ihe parish school system during 
the regular school term and during the summer break. The basic goals of the school food service program are to serve nulrilionally 
adequate, attractive and moderately priced meals, to help children grow socially and emotionally, to extend educational influences lo 
the homes of school children, and lo provide learning experiences that will improve children's eating habits with the ultimate goal of 
physically fit adulls. 
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EAST BATON ROUGK P.\K1SH -SCHOOl. SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

CKNERALirPJD 

BL'DGETARVrOMPARISONSCIIEOULF. 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JtNK .^0, 2010 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales anil use taxes 
RdTTiin̂ s on investments 
tixttJiKlcd (Juy program tuition 
Other 

State sources: 
Unrestricted grants-in-aid, MFP 
Revenue sharing 
Restricted grnnts-in-aid 

Federal gi;inls 
TOTAL REVENUKS 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction: 
Reiiular education programs 
Special education programs 
Other education programs 

Support: 
Pupil support .serviciJS 
Instructional staff services 
General administration services 
School administration services 
Business and central services 
Plant opurarions and maintenance 
Transportation 

Appiopriafions; 

Charter schools - Type 1 
C!harter schools - Type 2 
Autonomous schools 
Magnet programs 
Recovery Schixjl District 

Capita] outlay 

Debt service - Principal retirement 
Debt service - Interest and bank charges 

TOTAL nXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF RUVr.NUr.S OVLk I-Xri-NDITURES 

Original 

S f 25.470,000 
88,000.000 

1 ,«00,000 
400,000 

8,492,000 

I51,4y4,H2.S 
4,200,000 
2,472,0.-̂  8 

fi75,000 
3S:i,00'3.8X3 

Final 

J J 27,220,000 
78,200,000 

900.000 
400.000 

6,714J81 

157,07S,060 
4,200,00t) 
2,569,8.J6 

S7S.0CK1 

377,95'',077 

Actual 

S J2M15.b?f2 

78.781,209 

1,198,3.16 

'Vt7,254 

6,527.81ii 

157,078.060 

•1.120,396 

2,C.85,I96 

ft6ti,2i4 

.J79,y20,16S 

Variance with 

Fiual Budget 

Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 1.195,682 

581,209 

298.336 

47,254 

( i86,363j 

(7^,604) 

115.360 

(8.786) 

1.963.088 

1.34,939.654 

62,029,3lM 

16.333.9(.2 

19.591.473 

15,835.561 

10,553,108 

19,168,87;i 

13,888.2X4 

44,469.827 

30,589,5W 

5.450,000 

226.840 

3,451,422 

5,498,869 

28.287,352 

6,.362,406 

163,635 

-
417.340,169 

(34,336.?.86) 

140,130,673 

59.320,554 

14,745,239 

18,940,728 

13,190.457 

10,223,367 

19.523,070 

13.941,691 

45,935,282 

30,445,410 

5.750.000 

495.088 

3,451,422 

6.124.423 

15.497.208 

10.622,751 

163.635 

88.114 

408,589,112 

00.632.035) 

138,979,724 

59,294,042 

13.503,429 

19,356,0-11 

12,863,476 

10,268,091 

20,289,527 

13,124,866 

41.881,624 

29,199.644 

5.788.269 

495,088 

3,472.933 

5,498,870 

15,497.211 

7.363.096 

163,636 

97.639 

397,1.17,206 

(17,217.041) 

I.I 50.949 

26,512 

1,241,810 

(415,313) 

326,981 

(44.724) 

(766,457) 

816,825 

4.053,658 

1,245,766 

(38,269) 

-
(21,511) 

625.553 

(3) 
3,259.655 

(1) 
('J.525) 

11,451,906 

13.414,994 

O l H E R ELNANCINC SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

TOTAL 0 T I 1 I ; F I FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCL 

fund balance. June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE. JUNK 30, 20 t0 

6.400,000 

(6,045,000) 

355,000 

(33,981,286) 

117,976.661 

S 83,995,375 

6,400.000 

(5,645.000) 

755,000 

(29,877,035) 

117,976.661 

S 88,099,626 

7.119.246 

(6.109.331) 

1,009.915 

(16,207,126) 

117.976,661 

S 101,769^535 

719,246 

(464,331) 

254.915 

13.669,909 

. 

S 13,669,909 
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EAST BA ['ON ROtJCK PARISH SCHOOL SYSTKM 

Baton Rouac, Louisiana 

TITLE 1 FUND 

BUnCRTARV COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

RKVENLES 

Ftidcral gnints 

TOTAL. RHVI-NUl-S 

KXPKNDirtT^ES 

Inslruction: 

OlhLT education programs 

Support: 

Pupil support services 

Instructional staff .̂ ĉrviccs 

GcHLTal administrative scviccs 

School administration 

Business iind central services 

Plant opcralions and maintenance 

Transpuriaiion 

TOTAL FXPENDITURl-S 

EXCESS OF RBVl-NUHS 

OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER nNANClNC: USES 

Transfers out 

TOTALOCJJER UNANCINC? USES 

NET ClIANCiE IN FUND BAl.ANCK 

Fund baliuice, June 30, 2i3W 

FUND BAI.ANCH. JUNE 30, 2010 

Original 

S .1.1,647.792 

33,647,792 

Tinal 

33.647,792 

(3,327.000) 

.Actual 

29,688,665 

22,812,074 

6,361 

971,133 

.S,098,2SS 

17,3S0 

249.070 

1,133,326 

33,151 

30,320,792 

3,327.000 

22.812,074 

6,361 

971,133 

5,09«,288 

17,389 

249,070 

1,133.326 

33.151 

30,320,792 

3.327,000 

19,769,336 

161,713 
5,587,257 

2.169 

207,534 

69,220 

307,«12 

672,401 

26,777,442 

2,911,223 

(3,327,000) (3,.327,000> (2,911.223) 

(3,327.000) (2,911.223) 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 

(Negative) 

5 33.647.792 $ 29.688.665 S (3.959,127) 

(3,959,127) 

3.042,738 

(1.55.352) 

(4,616,124) 

5,096,119 

(190.145) 

179.850 

825.514 

(639.250) 

3,543.350 

(415,777) 

415.777 

415,777 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

PROPOSITION 2 - DISCIPLINE FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCITEDUT.E 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Sales and use taxes 
Earnings on investments 

TOTAL REVE>n;ES 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction; 

Reĵ ular education programs 
Special education programs 

Support: 
Pupil .support services 
Instructional stall services 
(rcncral administration services 
School administration services 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Transportatioti 

'JOIAL hXIM;NDlTL'RES 

EXCI-SS OF RXPENDITIJRHS 
OVHK RHVENUI'S 

Fund balance, June 30,2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30. 2010 

Original 

S 6.238,300 

6,238,300 

Final 

$ 5,593,850 

5,593.850 

Actual 

S 5,579,092 
32,176 

5,611.268 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Posftivc 
(Negative) 

$ (14,758) 
32,176 
17,418 

4,608.430 
66,755 

1,145,920 
155.470 
57,350 

231,155 
293,490 
72.600 

6,631,170 

(392.870) 

4,393.279 

$ 4,000,409 

4,759.750 
83,300 

1.161,660 
161,165 
58,420 

242,300 
271.625 
86.809 

6.825,029 

(1.231,179) 

4.393.279 

$ 3.162,100 

4,708,243 
82,132 

I,IM.M6 
161,178 
57,163 

240,790 
257,602 

86,809 
6,758,063 

(1,146,795) 

4,393,279 

S 3,246,484 S 

51,507 
1,168 

(2,486) 
(13) 

1,257 
1,510 

14,023 

-
66,966 

84,384 

. 

84.384 
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EAS I BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYS'I EM 

Baton Ruuiic. Louisiana 

PROPosrnoN 3 - COMPENSATION FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FISCAL \T.AR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUES 
I.oeal sources: 

Sales ami use luxes 

Earnings "n investments 

Olher 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURFS 
Instruction: 

Regular education programs 

Special educalion programs 

Olhcr education programs 

Support: 

Pupil support ser\'iees 

Instructional statT .services 

General adniinislralion services 

School administnition services 

liuaincss and central services 

Plant operaii(ms and maintenance 

Transportation 

TOTAL EXPHNDl'lCRES 

EXCESS OF F:xi'KNnm 
OVEH REVENUES 

'RES 

Fund balance. June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2010 

Original Final Actual 

Variance with 

Final Budgel 

Positive 

(Negative) 

S 31,914,350 S 28,618,100 S 28,594,871 $ (23,229) 

120.276 120,276 

7,825 7,825 

31.914,350 28.618,100 28.722,972 104.872 

16.843,780 

7,038,080 

1,113.085 

2,554,020 

1,624.330 

320,605 

1.744,700 

773,890 

26,280 

1,632,750 

33.671,520 

16,906,550 

6,931,700 

l,(X>3,225 

2.574,280 

1.656.940 

304,085 

1,755,990 

722,995 

2.5,200 

1.630,090 

33,571,055 

16,086,740 

6,605.856 

1,002,737 

2,453,708 

1,567,478 

314.798 

1.717,429 

700,522 

26,124 

1.554,038 

32.029,430 

819,810 

325,844 

60.488 

120,572 

89,462 

(10,713) 

38,561 

22,473 

(924) 

76,052 

1.541,625 

(1,757,170) (4.952,955) (3,306.458) 1,646.497 

18,951,340 18.951,340 18,951,340 

S 17,194,170 S 13.998,385 S 15.644.882 $ 1,646,497 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouiic Louisiana 

CHILI) NU'i'RITION FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FISCAL YEAR F.M>ED JUNE 30.2010 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Earnings on investments 
Other 

Slate sources: 
Unrestricted grants-in-aid, MFP 

Federal grants 
TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Sahuies and wages 
I'.inployee bcneCils 
Ulililies 
Professional fees 
Food purcha.'̂ es 
Equipment 
Repairs and maintenance 
Materials and supplies 
Other 
AppropriationS'Charter scho<ils 

TOTAL EXPENDl'ITJRES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPEND] rURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER 1-INANCING .SOURCES (USES) 

NETCIiANCrE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30. 2009 

FUND BALANCE. JUNE 30. 2010 

Original 

3,500 

3,580,000 

3.100.000 
19.646,305 
26,329,805 

9,654,182 
5.831,032 

K37,(W0 
122,000 

8.350,000 
417,000 
325,000 
775.000 

259,000 

-
26,570,214 

Final 

3.500 

3.580.000 

3,100,000 
19,646,305 
26.329,805 

9,654.182 
5,831.032 

837.000 
122.000 

8.350.000 
1,450.000 

550,000 
775.000 
259,000 

-
27,828,214 

Actual 

180 

3,804,313 

3.100,000 
20.864,720 
27,769,213 

9.881,732 
5,630,.347 

821,21« 
88,110 

8.621.135 
1,455,114 

-
1,440,042 

319,957 

371,321 
28.628,976 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

(3,320) 
224,313 

_ 
1,218,415 

1,439,408 

(227,5.50) 
200,685 

15,782 
33,890 

(271,135) 
(5.114) 

550.000 
(665,042) 

(60,957) 

(371,321) 

(800,762) 

(240,409) (1,498.409) (8.59,763) 638.646 

945.(K10 
(564.023) 

380.977 

140,568 

2.304.214 

$ 2,444,782 

945,000 
(564.023) 

58(1.977 

(1,117,432) 

2,304,214 

$ 1,186,782 i 

945,000 
(53.235) 

891,765 

32,002 

2,304,214 

2,336,216 $ 

510.788 

510.788 

1.149.434 

-

M49.434 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rnngc, Louisiana 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

1. BUDGET AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The School System follows these procedures in establishing the budgetiiry datii reHected in the fiiiajicial statements: 

The General Fund and the Special Revenue Funds iire the only funds witli legally required budgets. The CJeneral Fund budget 
and the Special Revenue Funds' budgets are adopted on an annual basis. These budgets include proposed expenditures and the 
means of financing them. 

The (Capital Projet̂ ls fijiid's budgel is adopted on a projecl basis, since such projects may be staitetl and completed al any time 
during the year or may extend beyond one fiscal year. 

Prior lo September 15, the Superintendent submits to the Finance C'ommillee a proposed annual appropriated budget for the 
General Fund for the fiscal year commencing the prior July 1. Public hearings arc conducted to obtain taxpayer comments. 
Upon siibmis.sioii to the Board, the General Fund budget is legally enacted through adoption by the Board. Formal budgetary 
integration is employed as a management control device during the year for tlie General Fund and Special Revenue F'unds. For 
the Capital Projects Fund, the level of budget control is at the fund, department or project level, and cxpcnditures,/encumbrances 
by policy should not exceed approprialions. fhe School System approves budgets at the fund level, and the Superintendent is 
auUiori/ed to tran.'̂ fer amounts between line items within any fund. 

Budgets are prepjired on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Unencumbered appropriations in the General Fund lapse al 
the end oflhe fiscal year. Encumbered approprialions al year end Uiat have been approved by the Board are generally expended 
during Ihti next fiscal year's operations, assuming that the underlying liability is ultimately incurred. Budgeted amounts are as 
originally adopted or as amended by the Board. Legally, the Board must adopt a balanced budget; that is, total budgeted 
revenues and other financing .sources including fund balance must equal or exceed lotal budgeted expendihires and oilier 
financing uses. Stale statutes require ihe School System to amend ils budgets when revenues plus projected revenues within a 
fund arc expected to be less than budgeted revenues by five percent or uHjre and/or expenditures within a fund arc expected to 
exceed budgeted expenditures by five percent or more, 'fhe School System amended its General Fund budget once during the 
year, retlecling a decrease of lolal budgeted revenues of approximately S.5.0 million and a decrease of total budgeted 
expenditures of approxiiriately $9.1 million. 

Special Revenue Funds' budgets that are not grant-oriented have annual appropriated budgets adopted prior to September 15 by 
the Board. Grant Funds are included in Special Revenue Funds, and their budgets arc adopted at the time ihe grant applications 
are approved by the grantor. Lfneneumbered approprialions of gninl-orienled Special Revenue l'"urids arc reappropriatcd at the 
beginning of the following fi.s'Cid year. Unencumbered appropriations of ccrlain nongranl-orieijlcd Special Revenue Funds lapse 
al the end of the fiscal year. Special Revenue Funds' budgets were amended for insignificant amounts as necessary to comply 
with state law. 
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EAST BATON KOUGK PARISH SCIlOOI, SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

CENERAI.FUND 

SCHKDUI.K OF RKVENUES. KXPLNDITURF^S AND CHANGES IN HIND BALANCE 

OETACLED BUIICETARV COMPARtSON SCHEOt^lt.t: 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

Original Final Actual 

Variance 

wilh Final 

Positive 

(Negative) 

REVENUES 

Ixical Sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Constitutional tax 

Renewable taxes 

1% collections 

S:iles and use taxes 

Raniingn on invcstment.s 

Transponation fees 

Tuitioti-cxicntled day program 

Olhcr 

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCE'S 

15.100,000 S 15,255.000 S 15,411,502 

107,650,000 

2,720.000 

88.000,000 

1,800,000 

175.000 

400.000 

8.317,000 

109,065.000 
?.,W0,000 

78,200,000 

W0,000 

300.000 

400,000 

6,414,181 

110,023,456 
2,980,724 

78,78 U 0 9 

1,(98.336 

310,128 

447,254 

6.217,690 

156,.502 
958.456 

80,724 

581,209 

298,336 
10,128 

47.254 

(196.491) 

24.162,000 213.434,181 215,370.29** .936,118 

Stale sources: 

Unrestricted grant.i-in aid 

Stale equalization 

Restricted grants-in-aid 

Pips salary increment 

Non public transportation 

Other restricted revenue - support sluff supplement 

Other 

Revenue in lieu oflaxe.'^ 

Revenue shanng 

TOTALSTATF SOURCFS 

151,494,825 

800,000 

1,567,058 

105,000 

4,200,000 

158,166.883 

157.078,060 

I.fJOO.OOO 

1.419.836 

150,000 

4,200,000 

163,847,896 

157.078,060 

L008,80y 

1,552,989 

123.398 

4,120,.^96 

163.883,652 

-

8,309 

133,153 

(26,602) 

,79.6W) 

35,7.56 

Federal sources: 

ROTC 
TOTAL FKOKRAL SOURCES 

675.000 

675,000 

675,000 666,214 

675.000 666,214 

(8,786) 

(8,786) 

TOTAL Rl-VL'NXTIS 383.003,883 377.957.077 379.920,165 .963.088 
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EAST BA ION ROUCE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REV^MIES, EXPENDITURES AND CHA.NGES t.V FUND BALA.NCK 

DETAILED BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCIiED\]LK 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2010 

Original Final Actual 

Variance 

with i-'inal 

Pusilivc 

(Negative) 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction: 

RcgulaJ education programs 

Salaries 

Sabbatical 

F.mplciyee tienclits 

I'urtlia.sed service; 

Materials and supplies 

hquipment 

Other 

'lO I'AL RRCiUI.AR ICDUC.MION PROGRAMS 

Special education programs 

Salaries 

S.ibbalicnl 

l',mployce bencliis 

Purchased services 

Materials and supplies 

Ftiuipment 

Other 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUC;A[ ION PROGRAMS 

Other education programs 

Salaries 

Sabbatical 

V'mploycc bei\crits 

Purchased services 

Materials and .supplies 

Equipment 

Olher 

rOTAL OTHER KI.M !C.ATION PROGRAMS 

94,087.535 S 99,027,732 % 9X,727,(Wq 300,683 

500,000 

36,?.70.330 

L070.943 

2,832.171 

55,000 

123,675 

134,939.654 

43,267,080 

140,000 

18,348.944 

99.170 

75.300 

37.000 

61,810 

62,029,304 

11.388,515 

25,000 

3.240,101 

101.935 

1.004,411 

214,000 

3f.O.l)0U 

16,333.963 

264,404 

37,305,464 

982.684 

2,417,663 

10,000 

117,726 

140.130,673 

41.501,962 

152.828 

17.390,019 

116.041 

56.314 

37.000 

66,3<W 

59,320,554 

10.305,292 

-
2,853.841 

101,581 

1,072.369 

H6,0()0 

276.156 

14.745,239 

.14:1,357 

37,.592,138 

259.847 

2.017,041 

-
40,292 

138,979.724 

41.440,704 

136.594 

17.479,237 

98.062 

75,910 

-
63,535 

59,294,042 

9,607,521 

-
2,579.857 

59.010 

1,033,591 

-
223,450 

13,503.429 

(73,953) 

(286,674) 

722,837 

400,622 

10.000 

77.434 

1,150,949 

6L258 

16.234 

(89,218) 

17,979 

(19..*;%) 

37.0OU 

2,855 

26.512 

697.771 

-
273,'J84 

42,571 

38.778 

136,000 

52.7(J6 

1.241.810 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SVS7EM 

Baton Bouiic, Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

DETAILKI) BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

Original Final Actual 

Variance 

with Final 

Positive 

(Negative) 

Support: 

Pupil support services 

<;iiild welfare and attendance scrviees 

Salaries 

Fjnployce hencfits 

Materials and supplies 

Other 

Guidance services 

Salaries 

Sabbatical 

Malenals and supplies 

Oilier 

Health services 

Purchased services 

Materials and supplies 

Pupil assessment and appraisal services 

Salfiries 

Sabbatical 

Purclia.sed services 

Materials and supplies 

Dlher 

Other pupil support services 

Sahiries 

Materials and supplies 

Ecjuipment 

PurchiLsed services 

Other 

IOTAL PUPIL SUPPORT Sl-RVICF.S 

S 485,369 

4,454.947 

9,200 

9,600 

7,464,974 

58.000 

10.450 

5.080 

1,874.259 

3,578.950 
2.000 

10,000 

12.(K)0 

27,660 

1,556.659 

12,200 

5.450 

3.100 

11,575 

19,591,473 

5 426,764 

4,161,109 

7,200 

11,270 

7,701.650 

8,000 

10,450 

4.900 

1,927,195 

3.074.808 

-
10,000 

12.000 

26,460 

1.522,099 

12.428 

9,970 

3,100 

Jl,.^25 

18,940,728 

K 420.353 S 6,411 

4,257.598 

6,584 

7,559 

7,772,994 

19,278 

7,757 

450 

2.135,315 

2.518 

3,180,166 

-
14,613 

5,336 

14,003 

1.487,933 

15,980 

-
3.350 

4,254 

19,356,041 

(96.489) 

616 

3.711 

(71.344) 

(11,278) 

2,693 

4.450 

(208,120) 

(2,518) 

(105,358) 

-
(4,613) 

6,6f>4 

12.457 

.34.166 

(3,552) 

9,970 

(250) 

7,071 

(415,313) 

(Continued) 
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EAST BA'iON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSIE.VI 

Baton Rouae. Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES LN FUND BALANCE 

DETAILED BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

Original Final Actual 

Variance 

wilh Final 

Positive 

(Negative) 

Inslructional staff services 

Salaries - Directors and supervisors 

Salaries - Sccrctiirial 

Sabbatical 

Fmpkiyce benetits 

Piirch-Tsed services 

Materials and supplies 

Equipment 

(Kher 

M;iieri;ils :ind supplies - Training services 

School library services 

Salaries 

Materials and supplies 

Coniracl .services 

OiJjcr 

BiK)ks and periudicals 

Olher educational mcdi:i services 

Salaries 

Olhci 

TOTAL INSTKUCI K)NAL STAFF SERVICES 

3.575,439 $ 2,439.928 S .552.070 (112,142) 

85K255 

60,000 

3,855,919 

1.240.701 

1,094.100 

20,000 

128.040 

93,000 

4,245,114 

21,805 

39,M2 

3,270 

290.950 

J 16.326 

-
15.835,561 

857.538 

31.725 

2,857,924 

1,132.768 

698.515 

110,000 

144,655 

93.000 

4,113.810 

23.291 

3S.156 

3.262 

326,986 

316,899 

2.O00 

13,190,457 

844,769 

35-678 

2.976,625 

794,366 

676,214 

17,000 

120,709 

62.919 

4,150,13X 

18,774 

38.155 

3,360 

245,624 

325.998 

1,017 

12.863,476 

12,769 

(3,953) 

(118,701) 

338,402 

22,301 

93,000 

23,946 

30,051 

(36,328> 

4,517 

1 
(98) 

81,362 

(9,099) 

953 
326,981 
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EAST BA TON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouee, l^ouisiana 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN HJND BALANCE 

DE'I'AILED BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

Original Final Actual 

Variance 

with Final 

Positive 

(Negative) 

Administration - General 

Board of Educalion 

Salaries - Board members 

Salaries - secretarial 

Employee benefits 

Legal services 

Salurics 

Contacts ' 

.Materials iuid supplies 

F'quipment 

Other 

Audit services 

Insunuiec 

lax. â iŝ iSMneiU and euUeetiun services 

Properly taxes 

Sheriffs fees 

Pension fund 

Sales and use tax 

Offite olthc supcnntcndent 

Salaries 

Materials iuid supplies 

Other 

Other executive :ulmifiisn-ative ser\'iccs 

Salaries 

rOTAL C.liNERAL AI")MINISTR.VHON 

Administration-School 

Salaries 

Sabbatical 

Flmployce bcnclits 

Materials and supplies 

Other 

rOTAl. SCHOOL AI.),MINIS IRATION 

i 16,4(K) $ 

38,434 

290,106 

169.657 

50(»,000 
25,000 

1,000 
412,710 

. 41,000 

4,024.500 

20.000 

3.500,000 

950,000 

317,018 

25,000 

47,250 

75.033 

1 16.400 

41,143 

246.740 

169,657 

350,000 
25.109 

1,000 

408,930 

41,000 

4,024.500 

20,000 

3,582.315 

800,000 

324.443 

25,000 

47.130 

116,400 

41,145 

271,550 

169,657 

344,883 

23,174 

457.461 

40,469 

4,023.367 

3,417 

3.582,315 

810.965 

324,736 

10.477 

46.698 

1,377 

(2) 
(24.810) 

5,117-

1,935 

1,000 

(48,531) 

531 

1,133 

16.583 

(10,965) 

(293) 

14,523 
432 

(1,377) 

10,553,10X 

13,4X2,616 

-
5.6^0,082 

40,OfK) 

6,175 

19,168.873 

10.223.367 

1 3.903,475 

29,713 

5,541.882 

40,000 

8,[J00 

19,523,070 

10.268,091 

14,559,934 

29,715 

5,666,886 

24,066 

X.926 

20,289,527 

(44.724J 

(656.459) 

(2) 

(125.004) 

15,934 

(926) 

(766.457) 

(Continued) 
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EAS 1 BA I'ON ROUCiE PARISH .SCHOOL SYS1 EM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

GENERAL FU.\D 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN HJ.ND BALANCE 

DETAILED BUDGETARY CO.MPARISON SCHEDULE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE .^0. 2010 

Original Final Actual 

Variance 

wilh Final 

Positive 

(Negative) 

Business and Central Sers'ices 

Fi.seal services 

Salaries 

Employee benefits 

.VtaCcnals atid supplies 

Other 

Equipment 

Purchased .services 

Purchasing ser\'iccs 

Salaries 

Materials :»nd supplies 

liquipinatl 

Other 

Postage 

Printing ;uid publishing 

Salanes 

Materials and supplies 

OlJier 

Printini; and binding 

Rental of equipment 

Repairs iind mainienancc 

I'\|nipnieni 

689,741 S 

085,403 

83,500 

116,435 

5.000 

38,500 

314,764 

10,000 

1,500 

31,150 

50,000 

232,285 

80,000 

3.ii;;n 

30.000 

80,000 

15,000 

43,750 

1.581,120 $ 

968,067 

85,071 

116,195 

5,000 

38,500 

281,161 

10,206 

L500 

31,090 

52.700 

214.296 

70,781 

3.010 

30,00(1 

67,907 

45,000 

100,728 

1,633,964 $ 

966.,50l 

47,748 

101,576 

-
17.820 

289.483 

2,131 

935 
24.600 

31,161 

214,575 

40,904 

308 
24,29:J 

46,3 IS 

8.515 

113.727 

(52,844) 

1,566 

37,323 

14.619 

5.000 

20,680 

(8,322) 

8,075 

.S65 

6,490 

21,539 

(279) 

29.877 

2,702 

5,707 

21,589 

36,485 

(12,999) 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton RouL'e. Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

DE I AILED BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

Oriiiinal Final Actual 

Variance 

with Final 

Positive 

(Negative) 

Business and C'ciitral Services (conlinued) 

Planning, research and development 

Salaries 

Materials and supplies 

EquipmeiiL 

Other 

Repairs and mainten.ance 

Public infomuitiun services 

Salaries 

.Advertising 

Materials and supplies 

Equipment 

Olher 

Repairs and maintenance 

Personnel services 

Salaries 

Purchased services 

Materials and supplies 

Other 

Rcpaiis and maintenance 

Fingerprinting, background check imd drug screening 

Equipment 

Information systems 

Salaries 

Matcnals and supplies 

Techiiiual seiviccs 

Equipment 

Other 
Repairs and maintenance 

Bu.siness aiid central services 

Hmployee benefits 

Tt.ri AI. BUSINESS AND CEN !R AL SERVICES 

S 690,412 

43.000 

5.0<«) 

161,589 

40,00(1 

162,914 

417.000 

59.000 

-
7.400 

-

1,434,943 

132.385 

69.650 

194,150 

.35.710 

100,000 

-

1,406.442 

1.600.0(XJ 

725,000 

1.025,000 

57.595 

l.S6,200 

1,451.836 

13,888.284 

£ 692,428 ! 

47,531 

5,000 

164,339 

77.113 

162,914 

417,000 

59,613 

154 
7,170 

-

1.239,018 

141.933 

112.096 

184,070 

35,710 

100.000 

-

1.403,359 

1.628.119 

886.332 

1,279,874 

56.920 

156,200 

1,382,466 

13,941,691 

842,640 3 

48,515 

76,340 

39,923 

12,.̂ 50 

265,822 

32,36« 

-
6.237 

192,553 

1,29X,897 

128,798 

101,816 

67.449 

19,291 

100,285 

10,468 

1.379.330 

lASl.m^ 
818,415 

1.017.834 

43.006 

!57,4W 

1,418.660 

13,124,866 

(150,212) 

(984) 

5.000 

87,999 

37,190 

I50,.564" 

151.178 

27,245 

154 

933 
(192.55.3) 

(59,879) 

13.135 

10,280 

116.621 

16,419 

(285) 

(10,468) 

24,029 

146,213 

67.917 

262,040 

13,914 

(1,204) 

(36,194) 

K16,825 

(Continued) 
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EAST BATON ROUfiE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Routie, Louisiana 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

DETAILED BUDGETARY CO.MPARISON SCHEDULE 

FISf^AL YEAR ENDED .HJNE 30. 2010 

Original I'inal Actual 

Variance 

wilh Final 

Positive 

(Negative) 

Operation and maintenance ofplant services 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
tiquipmcnt 
Other 
ItcntuI lit'equipment 

Materials and supplies 
GasoIineNtuel 
Operation of buildings 

Waierisowerage 

Disposal services 
Repairs iind maintenance 
insurance 
relcphoric 

Natural ^as 

Klectrieily 
Insurance 
TOTAL OPI'RA'IION AND MAIN 1 ENANCE OF 
PLAN r SERVICES 

S 1.028,699 
2.559,336 

135,000 
24,976,130 

17.000 
5.800 

20,000 

575.000 
440.000 

I.678,.54K 
375,000 

2,054,314 
955,000 

9,600.000 
50,000 

44,469,827 

S 1,015.465 
2.435.708 

180,011 
27,070,507 

17,000 
17.600 
20,059 

575,000 
453,4X9 

1.778.792 

375.000 
2.001,651 

970.000 
8,975.000 

50.000 

45,935,282 

E 808,235 
2.506.399 

33,868 
26,910,937 

17,738 
476.088 

8.214 

576,575 
39 \,961 

1,5,50,097 
375.000 

1,193,552 
825,374 

6,207,586 

41,881.624 

S 207,230 
(70,691) 
146,143 
159,570 

(738) 
f45X,4SS) 

11.845 

(1.575) 
61.528 

228,695 

-
808,099 
144,626 

2,767,414 
50,000 

4,053.658 

Transportation .services 
Supervision of student iransptirtaiion 

Salaries 
Materials and supplies 
Purchased Services 

Flquipment 
Other 
Repairs arid maintenance 

Regular iransponation scr\'ices 

Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Materials and supplies 
Equipment 
Other 
Repairs uiid tnaiulenance 
Insurance 
CiasolincWuc! 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 

742.772 

111,000 

26.000 

5.000 

8.025 

10.250 

12,171,730 

9..545, S 22 

2,175,000 

2.505.000 

56.000 

450.000 

339,000 

2,545,000 

30.589,599 

748.383 

10.018 

26,000 

5,000 

8,010 

10.250 

12.436.059 

9.064,288 

2,234,521 

2„S05,1I3 

56.081 

450,083 

339.000 

2,552,604 

30,445.410 

682,427 

4.143 

25.510 

-
2,069 

3.979 

12,163,758 

8,934,766 

2,014.186 

2,201.078 

45.442 

3 1 X,064 

337,671 

2,466.551 

29,199,644 

65,956 

5,875 

490 
5,000 

5,941 

6,271 

272.301 

129,522 

220.335 

30-1.035 

10,639 

132,019 

1,329 

86.053 

1,245,766 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge. Louiiiana 

GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURE'S AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

DETAILED BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE .30, 2010 

Approprialions: 

Charter schools - Type 1 

Chancr schiK)ls - Type 2 

Aiiumomous schools 

Magnet programs 

Recovery School District 

TOTAI. APPROPRIATIONS 

Capital outlay 

Debt service - Princii>al retirement 

Debt service - Interest ;md bank charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

i:XCESSOFREVENUi:S 

OVER (UNDER) tXPIlNDITURllS 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 

'fransfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NLT CllANCiH IN FUND BALANCE 

I'und biilance. June 30, 2009 

FUND BAI.ANCH. JUNE 30. 2010 

Original 

$ 5.950,000 

226,840 
3.451,422 

5.498,869 

28,287.352 
43.414,48.? 

6,362,406 

163.635 

-

417.340,169 

Final 

$ 5.750,000 
495,088 

.3,451,422 

6.124.423 
15,497.208 
31,318,141 

10,622,751 

163,635 

88,114 

408,589,112 

Actual 

$ 5,788,269 
495.088 

3.472,933 

5.498.870 
15,497.211 
30,752,371 

7,363.096 

163,636 

97.639 

397,137,206 

Variance 
with Final 

Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (38,269) 

-
(21,511) 

625,553 

(3) 
565.770 

3,259,655 

(1) 
(9,525) 

11.451,906 

(34.336,286) (30.632,035) (17.217,041) 13,414.994 

6,400.000 6,400,000 7,119.246 719,246 

(6,045,000) (5.(45,000) (6.109.331) (464,331) 

355,000 755.000 1,009,915 254,915 

(33,981,286) (29.877.035) (16.207.126) 13,669.909 

117.976,661 117.976.661 117,976,661 ^ 

$ 83,995,375 $ 88.099,626 S 101,769.535 % 13,669,909 

(Concluded) 
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KAST BA ION ROUGK PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton R«)uge. Louisiana 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

ITLF. 11 
Title II increases sludcnt academic achievement through strategics such as improving teacher and principal quality and increa.sing 
the number of highly qualified teachers in the classroom and highly qualilied principals and assistant principals in schools. The 
program aLso holds local educational agencies ;uid schools accountable tor improvements in student academic achievcmcnL 

STATE FISCAL STABILIZATION FUND- KDUCATION GR.\NTS. ARRA 

The State Fiscal Stuhilir.ation Fund (SFSF) is part oIThe American Recovery iind Reinvestment Ael 012009 (ARRA). The fund is 
used lo support and restore funding for elcmcntaty, secondary, and poslsccondar>' education and early childhood education 
programs. 

GEAR LP BATON ROUCI': 

Gear Up liaton Rouge is a systemic elfort to change teaching and lecirning in iwo middle schools with students who qualify in 
overwhelming numbers ft>r free and reduced lunch. The goals of the grant are: 1) Increase articulation success through primary and 
secondary education and into post secondary ettucation: 2) Increa.se high school graduation and post secondary educalion aitcmtanee 
rates within low income student populations; 3) Increase academic perfonnance of low income students; 4) Enhance school 
academic and currieutar reforms tlirough professional development for teachers and through active involvemenl in school 
improvement teams; 5) Provide for projecl evaluation; 6) Coordinate project dissemination at the local, state, regional, and nalional 
levels. 

EXCEPnONAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 

The Individuals with Di.sabdities Act (li)FA) is a federally-financed program providing free appropriate education for all identified 
handicapped children from .3 to 21 years of age in the least restriclive environmenL. 

ALCOHOL AND DRUC; ABUSE 

The .Alcohol and Drug Ahu.̂ v Prevention Fund spimsors the prevention of alcohol and drug abuse among children of East Baton 
Rouge F*arish schools. It is funded by ad valorem Uixes and donations. 

CAREER AND lECHNlCAL EDUCATION 

The Career and Technical Education Fund accounts for a program designed lo administer various vocational progranLS which 
provide vocational training and Eissistancc. 

TH LE X - HOMELESS - ARRA 

'Fhe Homeless Fund is part of The American Recovery and Reinvestmenl Ael of 2009 (ARRA). The fund ensures that all homeless 
children and youth have equal access lo the same free, appropriate public educalion available lo other children, the Education for 
Homele.ss Children and Youth program provides assistance to States, Outlying Areas, and the Bureau of Indian Education (BIE) to: 
(I) establish or designate an Office of Coordinator of Education of I lomeless Children and Youths; (2) develop and carry out a Slate 
plan for the education of homeless children; and (3) make subgrants to local educational agencies to support the education of those 
children. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FIJND DESCRIPTIONS (continued) 

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY STATE GRANTS. ARRA - TITLE II 

The Education Technology State Grant.s, Recovery Act - Title II fund is to improve students' academic achievement through the 
slate use of technology in schools; assist all students in becoming technologically literate by the end of eighth grade; and encourage 
the effective integration of technology with teacher training and ciirricuium development to establish successful research-based 
instructional methods. 

CHILD NUTRITION - ARRA 

Fhe American Recover>' and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) provided assistance for the purchase of equipment for School 
Food .Authorities (SFAs) participating in the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) through a competitive grant process. 

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES 

The Pre-GED/Skills Option Program is a comprehensive counseling and guidance program with components for prc-GED 
academic, workplace readiness and skills instmction.s for students who are at risk of dropping out of high school. 

Starting Point.s/Early Childhood Development pmvides full day, before .ind after school preschool instruction and care for at-risk 
four-year old students. 

SI Al E GRAN'I S 

The State Grants Fund\s used to account for special grants received from various departments oflhe State oi" Louisiana. 

CONTINUING EDUCAIION 

The Continuing Education Fund is a program which offers higher education opportunities to persons who are age 16 and older. 

TITLE IV 

The Title IV School Program is a federally ftmdcd program which provides drug abuse and prevention education for all students of 
East Baton Rouge Parish. 

LOCAL GRANTS 

Gninls IVom various private foundations provide additional support for educational programs. Program areas include teacher mini-
grants, math improvement, remediation, staff development and homeless youth activities. 

DIRECT FEDERAL PROGRAMS 

This fund accounts for programs whose funding is received directly from a federal agency. 

Safe Schools/Healthy Students provides for programs to prevent the illegal use of drugs and violence among, and promote safety and 
discipline for, students at alt educational levels. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS (continued) 

SUMMER SCHOOL 

The Summer School Program is designed to provide summer programs enabling students who have failed subjects to remove 
deficiencies, enroll in courses to enrich their educational experiences, and to enable students to take additional courses in order to 
meet graduation requirements. Revenues for the fund are generated through a registration fee charged to each student for each class 
taken. 

YOUl H BUILD 

Youth Build^ani funds will be u.scd to provide disadviintaged youth with: the education and employment skills necessary to achieve 
economic self sufficiency in occupations in high demand and postsecondary education and training opportunities; opportunities for 
meaningful work and service lo their communities; and opportunities to devehfp employment and leadership skills and a 
commitment to community development among youth in low-income communities. As part of their programming. Youth Ruild 
grantees will tap the energies and talents of disadvantaged youth lo increase the supply of permanent aftbrdable housing for 
homeless individuals and low-income families and to assist youth develop the leadership, learning, and high-demand occupational 
skills needed to succeed in today's global economy. 

DISASTER RELIEF FUND 

The Di.saster Relief Fund is used to account fur federal fiuiding to be used to meet the educational needs of students enrolled in the 
School System who were displaced as a result of natural disasters. 

WBRH RADIO S lATION TRAINING PROGRAM 

"Fhe WBRH Radio Station Training Program Fund accounts for Ihe operations of the radio station and the training of students 
involved in radio training. 

TECHNOLOGY LITERACY CHALLENGE mile lin 

Title III is a provision of the federally legislated Goals 2001: Kdueale America Act. fhe funds provide instructional and tecluiical 
training for classroom leachers. 

HEAP 

The ///iVfP program is lo provide funding to Louisiana, Mississippi, and Alabama lo help recruit, retain, and compensate educators 
who commit lo work for at least three years in an area in which a major disaster area was declared as a result of Hurricane Katrina or 
Hurric:me Rita. Consistent with the legislation, the U.S. Department of Education will base allocations on Ihe number of public 
elementary and secondary schools in each state that were closed tor 19 days or more during the period beginning on Aug. 29,2005 
iind ending on Decl 31, 2005, due to Hurricane Katrina or Hurricane Rita. 

READING FIRST 

The Readmg First program pn>vides the necessary assistance lo slates and districts to establish research-based reading programs for 
students in kindergarten through third grade. By teaching all children to read well by the end of third grade, we will ensure lliat all 
Students advance to later grades well prepared to achieve their fiill academic potential. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Loui.siana 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUND DESCRIPTIONS (continued) 

Zr'CENI'URY 

This fund accounts for a federal grant, the goal of which is to provide quality after school enrichment opportimities. 

ADVANCED PLACEMENT 

'fhe Advanced Placement Program accounts for grants to support state and local eflbrts to increase access to advanced placement 
classes and tests for low-income students and to cover part or all of the cost of testing fees for low-income students enrolled in 
advanced placement courses. 

lEXTBOOKFUND 

The Textbook Fund is used to account for textbooks purchiLsed for East Baton Rouge Parish School System students, \\s well as. 
State-approved nonpublic schools. 
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EAS'I- BATON ROIiCK PARISH SCHOOL SV.STEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

NON-MAJOR GOVKIWMKNI AL FUNDfy-

COMBININC BALANCE .SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2010 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Keeeivubles: 

Accounts 

Due 6()in otlier funds 

Due from ttlliLT govsmmciiLs 

Inventory 

r o lAL ASSETS 

State Kiscul 

Stabili/zUun 

Title It Fund 

S - $ 

1.940 

fiS.-J.lWI 

6.S7,0.T1 $ 

(iear Up 

Baton Rouge 

3.52X 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LiubiliticN'. 

Aca>unti> payable 

Due to other fiinds 

lJtii;ariicd revenues 

Toi"Ai.i.[ABiLrrM:s 

J 121.090 $ 

535,940 

I 

657,031 

3,528 

Fund balances: 

Reserved 

Unreserved • de.iignated ibr tax plai 

ISnrescrved - undesignated 

TOTAL FUND BALANCliS 

TOTAL LlABILrniiS AND FUND BALANCI-S fi57.03 i 3,52B 

SK 



P.xceptittnal 

Education 

Program 
Aleoliol and 

Drug Abu-st; 

Career and 

Technical 

F.diication Title X 

F.diicational 

lechnology 

ARRA 

Child 

Nutrition 

8,480 

2,7tO,li53 

46.415 

865,437 
1,001 

1X2.51.1 

S 2,719,333 91I.K5? 183,514 

14,470 

14,470 

1.742 

3.^9.349 

341,091 

$ 398,584 fi 

2,^10,141 

2 

,714,333 

21,9!>7 S 

1.900 

Z3,S97 

IH3.513 

183,514 

4,526 S 

9'J44 

14,470 

197,523 $ 

I33,S39 

9.729 

341.09! 

2,7l9J3i 

887,955 

887,955 

9IL«52 JN.1,5I4 14,470 .141.093 

(Continued) 
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EAST BATON ROUCE PARISH SCHOOL .SYSTEM 

Baton Rougf. i^uisiana 

NON-MAJOR C F O V E R N M R N T A I . KUNDS-

COMBININCBAL.ANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30. 2010 

Temporary 

ASSKTS 

Ca.sh 

Kuueiviibloi: 

Accounts 

Outi from other funds 

Due from other govcmmcnLs 

Inventory 

TOTAL ASSISTS 

Assistance For 

Needy families 

$ 

1.932 

715,671 

S 717.603 

5 

% 

State 

Gnmts 

272 

1,326,586 

1.326.858 

Continuing 

IZducation 

S 

-

25,868 

S 25.868 

LIABILITIES AND FUNU BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

AccounLs payable 

Due toother fimds 

Unoiimcd revenues 

TOTAL LIABILITIRS 

$ 85.604 S 

628,609 

714.213 

.S,477 

887.609 

893.086 

595 

25,273 

25,868 

Fundbiikinces: 

Rcscrveti 

Û t̂.'̂ ê V'e<l - de.signatcd for tax plan 

Unrescn'ed - undesigmitcd 

TOIAL 1-'V;ND HALANCi'.S 

3,390 

3.3W 

433.772 

433.772 

TOTAL LIABILITIRS AND I'UND UAL,-\NCI-S 717,603 I „326.8.58 25,868 



Title IV 

Local 

Grants 

Direct 

Federal 

Programs 

Summer 

School 

You 111 

Build 

Disaster 

Relief 

29.195 

25.328 

39,485 

2.035 

97,775 

30,245 

2.1 R8 488,923 

29.195 S 64.813 $ 99,810 $ 30,245 J 2,188 S 488.923 

s 572 

28,623 

S 11.129 

30,798 

S 62,882 

36.928 
$ 187 

8,748 

21,310 

29,195 41,927 99,810 30.245 

2.188 

.188 

488,923 

488.923 

29,195 

22,886 

22.886 

64.813 99,810 30.245 2,11 488.923 

(Continued) 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Receivables; 

AccounLs 

Diie from other fiind.s 

Due from olher tjovcrnnieiits 

Inventory 

TOTAL ASSCTS 

Baton Rouge. LoHlstann 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

JL'NE 3(1, 2010 

WBRH 

Riidio Station 

Tniining 

Program 

Technology 

Literacy 

Glial Icnge 

(Title III) 

406.467 

406,467 

24.001 

24,001 

HliAP 

LIABHII lES AND KU.M) BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Due to other fiinds 

Uneiimt.'d revenues 

TOTAL LlARILITll^S 

9,020 

9,020 

612 

23.387 

2 

24,001 

Fund balances: 

RcRcrvetl 

Unreserved • dcsiguatud Tor tax plan 

Unreserved - undt;signaled 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 397,447 

TOTAL l.lABlLTTIliS AND FUND BALANmS 406.467 24.001 
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Reading 

First 

21sl 

Century 

Advanced 

Placement Textbook Total 

3.360 2,398 

345,191 

32,04!) $ 347,589 S 

43: 

101,3.55 

10,784,529 

226,503 

12.095.918 

6,990,323 

432 S 10.885.884 J 19,312,744 

S 970 

31,079 

32,049 

165.153 $ 

182.436 

347.589 

432 

432 

8.012 

8.012 

1.093,933 

5,531,746 

63,743 

6,689,42 

32.049 347,589 43; 

10,877,87; 

10,877,872 

S 10,88.5,884 

12,623.322 

12,623,322 

19,312,744 

(Concluded) 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

NON-M.UOR GOVKRNMEN TAI. FUNDS 

COMBlSlN(; STAIKMENTOF REVKNUES, EXFfcNDI I URES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

REVENUlilS 

I .oca I sourt^s: 

All valorem taxes 

Olher 

State and federal: 

Other -State support 
Federal grants 

lOTALRF:VF,MmS 

Title f 1 

7,1.59.0^1 

7,159.091 

Stiite FLScal 

Stabilization 

liind 

4.962,46: 

4.962,462 

Gear Up 

Baton Rouge 

42,727 

E.XPENDITURES 

Current 

Instruction' 

Regular education programs 

Special educalion programs 

Other education programs 

Support: 

Î lp l̂ support services 

Insinit-'tional staff Skirvii.cs 

Administrative 

Husinu'S'! and central services 

Plant operations and maintenance 

Capitiil outlay 

Transptirtatinn 

Child riutrition 

TOTAL P,XPI;NDTTURFS 

-

5,219,066 

. 
1,230,277 

6.368 

9,235 

30 

95.059 

2.788,080 

716,066 

1,.257,167 

106,090 

-
-

32,619 

10,108 

6,464,976 4.962,462 42,727 

T-,xci;ss OF Ri;vLNui:s OVI-R 

{UNDi:R)HXl'liNDITi;RF.S 694,115 

OTHER FLN.ANCING SOURCES ILSESI 

Transfers in 
Transfers out (•694.11,5) 

TOTALOTHHR FINANCING SOL̂ RCi-̂ S (USKS) (694,11.5) 

NET CHANOr IN FU^ID BALANCF. 

Fund balance. June 30. 2009 

FUND BALANCI-:, JUNE 30,2010 



Rxceptioniil 

Education 

Program 
Alcohol and 

Drug Abuse 

Career ;md 

Technical 

Lducation Title X 

Fducational 

Technology 

ARRA 

Child 

Nutrition 

S 2,113,578 $ 

54S 

19.519,555 

19.519,555 2,114,126 

769.850 

769,850 

61.768 

61,768 

750,777 

750,777 

175,975 

175,975 

6,901,141 

220 719,743 37.967 456,751 

1.301.287 

8,968,680 

1,448 

37^72 

42,519 

1,870.775 

1,855 

60,558 

19,413 

22.068 

-
31,.546 

73 

18,100 

17,647 228,674 

126 

369,787 

17.622,134 1,974.889 

388 

769.850 55.614 685,551 

175.975 

175,975 

1,897,421 139,237 6,154 65,226 

(1,897,420 

(1,897.421) 

_ 
-

S s 

(25,485) 

(25.485) 

113.752 

774.203 

887,955 

(6,154) 

(6,154) 

<65,226) 

(65^26) 

(Continutsd) 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Ruuiie. Luuisiana 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMEN TAL FUNDS 

COMBI^I^G STATEMENT OF REVENUR.S, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FL'ND BALANCE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2010 

RKVENUES 

Local source*: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Olher 

State and fwlera!. 

Other state support 

I'ederal ^ariLs 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Temporary 

As.sisLincc For 

Necdv Families 

.848.48; 
2.848,482 

State 

Grants 

6,886,706 

6.886,706 

Continuing 

FxhiuiLion 

4X5,037 

485,037 

FAPENDITUREA 

CUTLCTII 

Inslruclion: 

Regular education pro^aius 

Special education proiTtmns 

OOier education program.-; 

Sup[K>rt; 

Pupil support services 

Instructional still seiviccs 

Admini strati ve 

Business and ccnlral .sen'iccs 

Plant operation )̂ and maintenance 

Capital outlay 

Transfxination 

Child nutrition 

[O'TAL LXPliNDlTURFiS 

-
37.170 

. 
06,951 

-
2.614 

129,542 

5,140,363 

121.979 

1.788,223 

110 

176,33.1 

3,504 

38,121 32.423 

462.127 

,784,856 7,392,477 462.127 

F:XCI'SS 01 RI.:VI:NUI:S ()VI:R 

( U N D L R ) LXPLNDTTIJRKS 63,626 (505,771) 

OTHER I IN.VNCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfers in 

Transfers out (63,626) U2,9I0) 

TOTAL OTMIiRlTNANCINGSOURCF-SCUSF'S) (63,626) (22,910) 

NFT ClI-WGIi IN FUND BALANCF. 

Fund balance, June 30. 2009 3,390 

(505.771) 

939.543 

FL'ND BALANCE, JUNE 30.2010 3,390 433.772 
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Direct 

IAKXII I'ederal Summer Youth Disa.srcr 

Title IV Grants Programs .School Build Relief 

S - $ - $ - $ 

356,240 - 129,923 

327,148 806,563 - 6,990 U31,773 

3."'.0.734 

(6.414) 

(6,4141 

-

S 

11.000 

578.963 

. 
164,896 

6') 

6,642 

42.236 

-

237,960 

427,209 

50,428 

203 

11.390 

956 

112.359 

29 

30,070 

750 

19,056 

(347.566) (13,285) 

370.452 -_ 13.285 

S 22,886 $ - $ 

6,990 

327,148 356,240 806.563 129,923 6,990 1,231,773 

488,923 

320.734 803,Sl>6 747.702 143,208 6,990 488,923 

(447,566) 58,861 (13,285) - 742,8.S0 

100,000 - - - 464,331 

(5X,86I) - - (1,207,181) 

100,000 (58.861) - - (742,850) 

(Continued) 
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KAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Roogc, Louisiana 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

COMBINING STATtlMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES .AND CH.\NGES IN FUND BALANCE 

FISCAL VF.AR F.NDED JUNE .30. 2010 

REVENUES 

Local sources: 

Ad valorem t;ixes 

Other 

State and federal: 

Other slate supp<.irt 

F'ederal grants 

WBRIJ 

Radio Station 

Training 

Program 

256,611 

Technoiog>' 

1 .iteracy 

Challenge 

(Title III) 

$ $ 
256,611 

315,2X2 

315,282 

HEAP 

94,598 

94.598 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 

Instruct ion: 

Regular education programs 

S[)ccial education programs 

Other education programs 

Support: 

Pupil .support .stTvices 

Inslructional staiT.-:erviees 

.Adniinî trative 

Business and central .services 

Planl opcralions and maintenance 

Capital outlay 

Transportation 

Child nutrition 

TOTAL EXPENT ÎTLTU^S 

265.127 

87.668 

213.641 

1.074 

65,625 

1,363 

7.610 

20.000 

265,127 302,383 94,598 

[;xci:ss OF REVENULS OVER 
(UNr>ER) EXPENDTTURES (8.516) 12,899 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 

'Transfers out (12,899) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOI JRCES(USES) (12,899) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30, 2009 
(8,516) 

405,963 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2010 397,447 



Reading 

First 

2Lst 

Century 

Advanced 

Placcanenl Textbook Total 

2,113.578 

743,322 

143.887 

143,887 

697,846 

697,846 

432 

432 

468,57: 

468,572 

7,355,278 

40,400.243 
50,612.421 

137,786 

115 

.119 

508.212 

78,831 

432 

139,020 634,4(15 432 

1.908,609 

-
-

104,365 

-

2,012,974 

2,014,668 

7,010,683 

19,130,101 

5.024,540 

14.361.405 

195.063 

313,388 

600,986 

507,131 

175,975 

49,353,940 

4,867 63,441 (1.544,402) 1,258,4X I 

(4,867) 

(4,867) 

(63,441) 

(63,441) 

l,600.0(M) 

(26.188) 

1,573,812 

29.410 

10,848.462 

S 10,877,872 S 

2,164,331 

(4,154,788) 

(1,990,457) 

(731,976) 

13,355,298 

12,623,322 

(Concluded) 
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EAS I BATON ROUGK PARISH SCHOOL SVSTKM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

SPFJCIAL R E V E N L E FUND - T I T L E II 

SCHKDULK O F REVKNL'KS. R X r E N D I T U R E S AND CHANGES IN FUND BATANCR 

B L U G E T AND A C l UAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2010 

REVENUES 

State Lind federal: 

Federal grants 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDIiVJRES 

Instruction: 

Other education programs 

Support: 

Instruciion:il stalTscr\'iccs 

Adtnini strati ve 

livisiness and ccnlral services 

Plant operations and maintenance 

TOTAL EXPKNDITLRFS 

1-:XCI{SS Ol" 11I-;VI:NUES OVER EXPI-NDITIJRHS 

O T H E R FINANCING USES 

Tr;insrers out 

TOTAL O'niHK FlNANCJNCr USES 

NH1 CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance, June 30. 200!) 

FUND BALANCE. JUNE 30, 2010 

Hudgcl Actual 

S 11.000,489 S 7,159,091 

11,000,4S9 

(l,07Ci,799j 

(1,076,799) 

7,159,091 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

% (3,S41,398) 

(3,841,39S) 

8,463,084 

1,444,111 

2,726 

n,043 

2,726 

9,023,690 

1,076,799 

,5,219,066 

1,230,277 

6,368 

9 3 5 

30 

6,464,976 

694.115 

3.244,018 

21.3,834 

(3,642) 

1 ,K0H 

2.696 

3,458,714 

(382,684) 

(694,115) 

(694,M5) 

382,684 

382.684 
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EAST BA ION ROLGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Routic, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - SFSF 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANCES IN FUND BALANCE 

B U D ( ; E T A N D ACTUAL 

FLSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUES 

State and federal; 

Federal grams 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Regular educalion progratns 

Olher educalion programs 

Suppoi^: 

Pupil support services 

Instructional itaff services 

Administrative 

TOTAL EXFENDI'I LIKES 

EXCESS 01' REVENUES OVER CXl'ENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Transl'tirs oul 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BAI.ANCE 

FUND BALANCE, JUNIi ,30, 2009 

FUND IJAI.ANCl', JUNE 30, 2010 

Budget 

$ 4,962,462 
4,962,462 

Actual 

S 4.962,462 
4,962,462 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

S 

90,956 

2,938,066 

684,191 

1,164,090 

85,159 

95,059 

2,788,080 

716,066 

E2.57,167 

UX\OW 

(4,103) 

149,986 

(31.875) 

(93,077) 

(20,931) 

4,962,462 4,962,462 

- 7 1 -



EAS1' BATON K 0 U ( ; E PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouee. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GEAR UP BATON ROUGE 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES .\ND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGE1 AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

REVENUES 

Slate and federal: 

Federal grants 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction: 

Regular cciucatioî  prugtanis 

Other education programs 
Support: 

Inxiructional staff services 
rOIAl. EXPI'NDITURES 

EXCESS OF Rl'VENUES OVER EXPIiNDITURFS 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Transfers out 

lOTALOTHER FINANCING USES 

NI'TCHANGi: [N FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance, June 30, 2009 

Fl.'ND BALANCE, JUNi; 30, 2010 

Budget 

51,643 

51,643 

2,034 

39,620 

9.989 

51.M3 

Actual 

42.727 

42.727 

32,619 

10,108 
42,727 

. 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

(8,916> 

(8,916) 

2,034 

7,001 

(iiy) 
8,916 

- 7 2 -



EAST BATON ROUC^E PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EXCEPTIONAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGE I AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUES 

Slate and federal: 

Federal gnmts 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
lEistruclioii: 

Special education pnigrams 

Support: 

Pupil support services 

Instructional stiff services 

Administrative 

Business and central services 

Plant operations and maintenance 

Transportation 

TOTAL EXPt-NDlTUKES 

EXCliSS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITIJRES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANClNCi USES 

NEI'CHANGE IN HUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance, .lunc 30. 2009 

FUND BALANCE. JUNE 30, 2010 

Budget 

S 22,863,367 
22,863,367 

Actual 

S 19,519,555 
19,519,555 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (3.,343,812) 
(3,343.812) 

12,374,005 

^,379,150 

6.390,425 

8,960 

101,723 

67,912 

311,710 

6,901,141 

1.301,287 

8,968,680 

1,448 
37,272 

42,519 
369,787 

5,472,864 

77,863 

(2,578.255) 
7,512 

64,451 

25,393 

(58.077) 

20,633.885 

2,229.48: 

(2,229,482) 

(2,229,482) 

17.622.134 

1,897,421 

(1,897,421) 

(1,897,421) 

3,011,751 

(332,061) 

332,061 

332,061 

-73 



LAS I BATON KOLGE PARISH SCHOOL SYS I EM 

Baton Rouge. Limisiana 

SPKCIAI. RFA'ENUE FUND - ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE 

SCHEDULE OK H E M L N L E S , E X P I - : N I ) I T I J R E S AND CHANGES IM FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

RKVENUES 

Local sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Othtir 

TOTALREVFNUFS 

EXPENDirLiRKS 

Instniction-

Other education prognitns 

Support: 

Pupil suppiirt services 

histructional staff services 

AdiTiini Mr.it jve 

Ilu.siiiL's.'̂  iind ccniial seivict^s 

Pl:in[ operations and maintenance 

'ICVrAl. FXPP.NniTUW.S 

Budf̂ ct 

$ 2,000.000 

2,000,000 

S 

Actual 

3.113,578 

548 

2.114,126 

Variance 

Positive 

(Nctiative) 

$ 113.578 

.548 

114.126 

;:2n (220) 

2.091,200 

4,20« 

6:̂ ,400 
26,000 

57,000 

1,K70,775 

L8-55 

60,558 

10.413 

22,068 

220,425 
2.353 

1,842 

6,."̂ 87 

34,932 

2.?.4(),»(1X 1,974,1*89 '65,919 

i;xci;ss OF RrvLNui:s OVLR KXPtNDrnIRKS 

OTHKU EINANCLNC USES 
Tran.sTcn. nut 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING L'SKS 

Ni:rcMANCii; IN I ' L N D B . \ L A N C H 

I'uml Balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND IJALANt.'i;, JUNF: 30, 2010 

(240.808) 13 9,."'J 7 380,045 

(.?.5,4X5) 

_s. 

(240,808) 

774,203 

533.395 % 

(25,485) 

113.752 

7-/4,203 

887,055 

(.?5,485) 

(25.485) 

354..S60 

3.54.560 

74 ~ 
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EAST BATON R 0 L ( ; E PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouyc. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2010 

REVENUES 
Slate and federal: 

Federal granLs 
TOIAL Rl'VENUES 

EXPENDnURES 

Instruction: 
Olher education programs 

Support: 

instructional .staff services 

.Adtninislralive 

Business and central services 

Transportation 
TOTAL EXPENDITIJRES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance, June 30, 2009 

I'L^ND BALANCE, JUNî  .30, 2010 

liudgct 

807,141 

807,141 

745,363 

Actual 

769,850 

769,850 

719,743 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

(37,291) 
(37,291) 

25,620 

37,489 

400 

22,000 

1,889 

807,141 

31,546 

73 

18,100 

388 

769,850 

5,943 

327 

3,900 

1,501 

37.291 

75 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCH(K>L SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - TITLE X 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUES 

Stale and federal: 

Federal grants 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDII [JRES 
Instruction: 

Other eiiucalion programs 
Support 

histructional stafi"services 

TOTAL EXPF:NDITURES 

Ext::Ess 01- R E V I - N U E S O V E R EXPKNDITURKS 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Transfers out 

'TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USl-S 

MET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE. SUUV. 30, 2010 

Budgel 

98,041 

98.f)-ll 

(9,767) 

(9,767) 

Actual 

61,768 

61,768 

(6.154) 

(6.154) 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

(36,273) 

(36,273) 

45.766 

42.508 

88.274 

9,767 

37,967 

17.647 

5,5,614 

0,154 

7,799 

24,861 

32,660 

(3,613) 

3,613 

3,613 

76 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - ENHANCING EDUCATION THROUGH TECHNOLOBY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACIUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

REVENUES 
Slate and federal: 

Federal grants 
TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDNURES 
Instruction: 

Olher education programs 
Support 

Inslructional statf services 
Business and central sct^'ices 

TOTAL EXPFNDITUlUiS 

EXCi-SS Ol- REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND B.ALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2010 

Budget 

$ 406,035 

406,035 

115,801 

29,357 

(29,357) 

(29,357) 

Actual 

750,777 

750,777 

456,751 

65,226 

(65,226) 

(65,226) 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

344,742 

344,74: 

(340,950) 

260,753 

124 
376,678 

228,674 

126 
685,551 

32,079 

(2) 
(308,873) 

35.869 

(35,869) 

(35,869) 

- 7 7 -



EAST BA1 ON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - CHILD NUTRITION 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDFI URP:S AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUES 

Slate atid federal: 

F'ederal granLs 

TOTAL REVF:NUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Support: 

Child nulrition 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Budget 

187.465 

187,465 

187,465 

187,465 

Actual 

175,975 

175,975 

175,975 

175,975 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

(11,490) 

(11,490) 

11,490 

11.490 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER IlXPliNDTTURES 

Ol HER FINANCING USES 

Transfers i.Hit 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCINCi USES 

NETCHANCiE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2010 

78 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

REVENUES 

State and federal; 

Federal grants 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Other education programs 

Support 

Instructional stafl" services 

Business and central scr\'ices 

Transportation 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OK REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

'Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCINCi USES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30. 2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30. 2010 

Budget 

S 2,862,509 

2,862,509 

Achial 

$ 2,848,482 

2.848.482 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (14,027) 

(14,027) 

2„549,647 

207.255 

3,200 

37,506 

2.797,608 

64,901 

2,537,170 

206,951 

2.614 

38,121 

2,784.856 

63,626 

12,477 

304 

586 

(615) 

12,752 

(1,275) 

(64,901) 

(64,901) 

3.390 

(63.626) 

(63,626) 

3.390 

1,275 

1.275 

3,390 $ 3,390 

-79 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSlEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - STATE GRANTS 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

REVENUES 

State and federal: 

State suppon 

TOTALRKVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Inst met ion: 

Special education programs 

Other education programs 

Support: 

Pupil support .services 

Instructional staff services 

Administrative 

Business and central services 

Plant operations and maintenance 

Transportation 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES (UNDER) EXPE^il)lTURES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2010 

Budget 

$ 7,043.201 

7,(M3,201 

Actual 

S 6,886.706 

6,886,706 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

S (156,495) 

(156.49,5) 

128,182 

5,356.345 

145.950 

1,696,169 

-
183,871 

2,718 

35,737 

129.542 

5.140,363 

121,979 

[,788,223 

110 

176.333 

3,504 

32,423 

(1.360) 

215,982 

23,971 

(92.054) 

(110) 

7.538 

(786) 

3,314 

7.,548.972 

(505.771) 

(505,771) 

939,543 

S 433,773 $ 

7,392,477 

(505,771) 

(505,771) 

939.543 

433,772 

156,495 

. 

-

$ 

-80 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - CONTINUING EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

REVENUES 
State and federal: 

Federal grant,s 

TOTALRKVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Other education programs 

Support: 

Business and central services 

TOTAL EXPENDITURIZS 

EXCESS OF REVENlJES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30. 2009 

FUND BALANCE. JUNE 30, 2010 

Budget 

501.807 

501,807 

474,185 

3,914 

478,099 

23,708 

(23.708) 

(23,708) 

Actual 

485,037 

485,037 

462.127 

462.127 

22.910 

(22,910) 

(22,910) 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

(16,770) 
(16,770) 

12,0.58 

3,914 

15,972 

(798) 

798 

798 

81 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FL'ND - TITLE IV 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUES 
State and federal: 

Federal grants 

TOTALREVENUKS 

EXPENDITURES 

Support: 

Pupil support .services 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF RI-:VENUKS OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

I-und balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2010 

Budgel 

327,148 S 

327.148 

Actual 

327,148 S 

327,148 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

-

320,734 

320,734 

6,414 

(6,414) 

(6,414) 

320,734 

320,734 

6,414 

(6,414) 

(6,414) 

82-



EAS l RATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SVSIEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE EU.N'D - LOCAL GRAN IS 

SCHEDULE OK REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE .^0. 2010 

REVENUES 
Local sources: 

Other 
TOTAL RhVliNCFS 

EXPENDTIURES 
instruction: 

Rcyuliir lulucation ProKraJus 
Olhcr education progrums 

Support: 
Instructional swff services 
Admini.slrative 
Biisine.'a and central services 
Plant openitions and maintenance 

TOTAI, KXPFNDTTURES 

LXCFSS OK RKVKNUKS (UNDKR) EXPENDITURE; 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCKS 
Transfers in 
Tninsfcn; out 

TOTAL OTHKK FINANCING .SOURCE: 

NETCHANGF: IN FUND BAIANCJ 

Fund balance. June 30. 2009 

FUND BALANCII. JUNK 30. 201t 

Budgel 

356,240 $ 
356.240 

11,000 
578,963 

164,896 
69 

6.642 
42.236 

803.806 

(447.566) 

.Actual 

356.240 $ 
356,240 

11,000 
578,963 

164,896 
69 

6.642 
42:236 

803.806 

(447.566) 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

-

100.000 100.000 

100.000 

(347,566) 

370.452 

22.886 $ 

100.000 

(347,566) 

370.452 

22.886 

8 3 -



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - DIRECT FEDERAL PROGRAMS 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND AC I UAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUES 

SLite and federal; 

Federal grants 

TOTAL RKVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction: 

Olher education programs 

Support: 

Pupil support services 

Instructional sialTsen-'ices 

Administrative 

Business and central services 

Planl operations and niamtenance 

Transportation 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER i:XPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHKR FfNANCING USES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30,2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30. 2010 

Budget 

923,400 $ 

923,400 

Actual 

806,563 S 

806,563 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

(116,837) 
(116,837) 

(61,231) 

(61,231) 

237,960 

(58,861) 

(58,861) 

(237,960) 

849,279 

59 
203 

11,390 

1.238 

-

862,169 

61,231 

427,209 
50,928 

203 

11,390 

956 
19,0,56 

747,702 

58.861 

422,070 

(50,869) 

-
-

282 

(19,056) 

114,467 

(2,370) 

2,370 

2,370 

- 8 4 -



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - SUMMER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDI lURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE .30, 201D 

REVENUES 

Local sources: 

Other 

TOTALREVKNCKS 

EXPENDI'IURES 

Instruction: 

Other etltication programs 

Support: 

Administrative 

Business and central services 

Plant operations and maintenance 

TOTAL LXPHNDTIIIRES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCI 

Fund balancE, 3unc 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCF,, JUNE 30. 2010 

Budgel 

129.923 S 

129.923 

113,129 

143.208 

(1.3,285) 

13,285 

Actual 

129,923 S 

129,923 

112.359 

14,3,208 

(13.285) 

13,285 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

770 

-
29.329 

750 

29 
30,070 

750 

(29) 

(741) 

85 



EAST BA ION ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, 1.4>uisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - YOUTH BUILD 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE .30, 2010 

Budget 

REVENUES 

State and federal: 

Federal grants 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Olher education programs 
TOTAL EXPl'NDITURES 

EXCKSS OF REVENUKS OVER EXPENDTTURKS 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
'fransfers out 

TOTAI, O THER FINANCING USliS 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCK, JUNE 30, 2010 

6,990 $ 

6,990 

6,990 

6,990 

. 

Actual 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

6,990 $ 
6,990 

6,990 

6.990 

86 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - DISAS'I'ER RELIEF FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. ZOIO 

REVENUES 

State and federal: 

Federal grants 

TOTAL REVENULS 

EXFENDITL'RF.S 

Instruction: 

Regular education prognun.s 

Suppon: 

Business and central ser\'ices 

Plant operations and maintenance 

Transportation 

"TOTAL KXPFNDnURF.S 

EXCliSS OF REVKNUES OVER KXPENL'H'TURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

'Tnuisfers in 

Tninsfery out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCINCi USKS 

NET CHANGE IN FL'ND B.A.LANCE 

Fund balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCF. JUNE 30, 2010 

Budget 

1,696,104 

488,923 

488,923 

1.2()7.1S1 

(1.207,181) 

(1,207,1 SI) 

Actual 

i .231,773 

488.923 

488.923 

742.850 

464,331 

(1.207.181) 

(743,8,50) 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

1,696.104 $ 1.231,773 S (464.331) 

(464,331] 

(464,331) 

87 -



EAST BA'I ON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SVS I EM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - WBRH RADIO STATION TRAINING PROGRAM 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGE r AND AC I t AL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE .30.2010 

REVKNUES 

Local sources: 

Olhcr 

TOTAL RKVENTIES 

EXPENDTIURES 

Support: 

Pupil suppon services 

TOTAL F.XPKNDITURES 

NK'TCIIANGEIN FUND BALANCK 

Fund balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCK. JUNE 30. 2010 

Budget 

207.982 $ 

207.982 

229.769 

Actu.iJ 

256,61 

256,611 

265.127 

s 

229.769 

(21,787) 

405.963 

384,176 S 

26i,127 

(8.5 IM 

405,963 

397.447 S 

Variiuice 

Positive 

(NcgaiivtO 

48.629 

48,629 

(35,358) 

(35.358) 

13,271 

13,271 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge. I.^uisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - TECHNOLOGY LITERACY CHALLENGE (TITLE HI) 

SCJIEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE • 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUES 

State and federal: 

Federal grants 
TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDI IU RES 
Instruction: 

Other educalion programs 
Supptirt: 

[nsinictionai staff services 

Business and central .services 
"TO [AL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Transfers out 

TOTAL 0 niER FINANCfNG USES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30. 2010 

Budget 

403,932 S 

403,932 

Actual 

315,282 $ 

315,282 

Variance 

Positive 
(Negative) 

(88.650) 
(88.650) 

148.310 

14,947) 

(14,947) 

(309) 

87,668 

(12.899) 

(12.899) 

60.642 

229.968 

11,016 

389,294 

14,638 

213.641 

1,074 

302.3S3 

12,899 

16,327 

9.942 

86,911 

(1,739) 

2.048 

2,048 

309 

(309) S - $ 309 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCH(K)L SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

SPECIAL R E V E N L T : F U N D - HEAP 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BAL.ANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JL'NE 30, 2010 

Variance 

Positive 

Budget A^̂ ":"'') (Negative) 

REVENUES 

Slate and federal: 
FeJCTTd gnmts S 365,809 S 94,598 S (271,211) 

TOT.A.L REVKNUES 365,809 94.598 (271,211) 

EXPENDIIIJRIiS 

Instruction: 

Other educiitittn programs 364.024 65,625 298,399 

Support: 

Pupil support licrviccs 
Instruciionid staff services 1,785 

AdiTiinisrrativc 

1,363 

7,610 

20.000 

(1,363) 

(5,825) 
(20,000) 

TOTAI, F.XPF.NDUURES 3(>5,809 94,598 271. 

NETCHANCiE FN FUND BAL,\NCE 

Fund balanccJune 30,2009 - . 

FUND BALANCE, JUNF: 30,2010 S - % - $ 
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EAST BATON ROUiJE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Roufic, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND- READING FIRST 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

REVENUES 

State and federal; 

Federal grants 

TOTAI, REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 

Inslruclion: 

Other education programs 

Support: 

Administrative 

Business and central service; 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPl-NDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
'Tnmsfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 

NETCHANCiE IN FUND BALANCE 

Fund balance. June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE. JUNE 30. 2010 

Budget 

226,676 $ 

226,676 

Actual 

143,887 $ 

143,887 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

(82,789) 

(82,789) 

216,475 

2,207 
218,682 

7,994 

(7,994) 

(7,994) 

137.786 

(4,867) 

(4.867) 

78.689 

115 

1,119 

139.020 

4,867 

(115) 

1,088 
79,662 

(3,127) 

3,127 

3, J 27 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - 2IST CENTURY 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BL'DC;ET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUES 

State and fedeml: 

Federal grants 

TOTAL REVENUl'S 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction: 

Other education programs 

Suppoit: 

Instructional staff ser\'iccs 

Transpo nation 

"TOTAL EXPENDITURI'S 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER F1N.\NCING USES 

Transfers out 

'lO'TALO'THKR FINANCING I.ISES 

NETCHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

Funtl hal.'jnce. June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2010 

Budget 

697,846 $ 

697,846 

Actual 

697,846 $ 

697,846 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

-

508.212 

(63,441) 

(63,441) 

508,212 

78,837 

47,356 

634,405 

63,441 

78.837 

47,356 

634.405 

63.441 

(63,441) 

(63,441) 
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EAST BATO.N ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - ADVANCED PLACEMENT 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES AND CILVNGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET A.ND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUFJi 
State and federal: 

Federal grants 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDI I'URES 

Instruction: 

Olher education programs 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENLMiS OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 

Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 

NETCHANGE IN FUND BALANCR 

Fund balance, June 30,2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2010 

Budget 

432 S 

432 

43; 

432 

Actual 

432 $ 

432 

432 

432 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - TEXTBOOK FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENDI lURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

REVENUES 

State and federal: 

Other state support 

TOTAL REVENTJES 

EXPENDITURES 

Instniction: 

Regular education programs 

Support: 

Instructional staff services 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OI HER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Tnuisfers ia 

Transfers out 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCFS (USES) 

Nl-T CHANGE IN FUND BALANCF 

Fund balance, June 30, 2009 

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30,2010 

Budget Actual 

Variance 

Positive 

(Negative) 

492,799 S 468,572 $ (24,227) 

492,799 468.572 (24,227) 

1,957.338 

104,569 

2,061,907 

(1,.569,108) 

1.600,000 

(27.541) 

1,572,459 

3.351 

10,848.462 

$ 10,851.813 

1,908,609 

104,365 

2,012.974 

(1,544,402) 

1,600.000 

(26,188) 

1,573,812 

29,410 

10,848,462 

S 10.877.872 S 

48,729 

204 

48,933 

24.706 

. 

1.353 

1.353 

26.059 

-

26,059 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SVS I KM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND 

Tlie Worker.i' Compensation Fund'is designed lo protect the School Syslem against cata.stTophic losses in a single year in Ihe area of 
employee related accidents. 

RISK MANAGEMENT FUND 

The Risk Management Fund is designed to account for the School System's property, general and automobile Liabilily. 

MEDICAL INSUR^VNCE FUND 

The Medical Insurance Fund accounts for the activity of" Ihe School System's managetl health care program foi its employees. 
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EAS'I' BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

JtJNE 30, 2010 

Workers' 
Compensation 

Fund 

Risk 
Management 

Fund 

Medical 
Insurance 

Fund 

Total 
Intemal 
Service 
Funds 

ASSETS 
Current: 

Ciisli and cash equivalents 
Due from other funds 
Reimbursement receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

2,593,514 $ 
4,951,757 

16,544 S - S 2,610,058 
12,984.007 45,107,390 63,043,154 

556,296 556,296 

7.545.271 S 13,000,551 $ 45.663,686 $ 66,209,508 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Liabilities: 

Ciirrent: 
Accounts payable 
Claims payable 

Noncurrcnt: 
Claims payable 

Net post-ein[)l(tyinent bencfil obligation 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

- S 23,269 $ 195.421 S 218,690 
2.211.262 1,246,205 7,493,515 10.950,982 

2,282,059 

4.493,32! 

2.988.723 

4,258.197 
144,519.544 
152,208,480 

5,270,782 
144,519.544 
160,959,998 

Net assets (deficit) - unrestricted 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

3,051.950 8,742.354 (I06,.544,794) (94,750,490) 

S 7.545,271 S 13,000.551 $ 45,663,686 $ 66,209,508 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSEIS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

Workers' 
Compensation 

Fund 

Risk 
Management 

Fund 

Medical 
Insurance 

Fund 

Total 
Intemal 
Service 
Ftmds 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Premiums received 

TOTAL OPERA'TING REVENUE-

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Claims e.\pen.sc 
Insurance premiums 
Post-employment benefit obligation incurred 

in e.xccss ofpaymenLs 
Administrative fees 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

NETOPI'RATING LOSS 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 
Interest income 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES 

1 .OSS BEFORE TRANSFERS 

Tnmsfers oul 
Transfers in 

CHANGE IN NET A.SSETS 

NET ASSETS (DEFICTT) at JUNE 30. 2009 

NET ASSETS at JUNE 30,2010 

$ 78,981,967 S 84,160,196 
2.404.801 

4,146.201 
204,477 

. 
22,379 

4,373.057 

(1,968.256) 

2,773,428 

2,608,900 

-

. 
240,145 

2,849.045 

(75,617) 

78,981,967 

69,049,362 
2,663,129 

60.928.222 
3.217,817 

135,858,530 

(56,876,563) 

84,160,196 

75,804,463 
2,867,606 

60,928,222 
3.480,341 

143,080.632 

(58,920,436) 

13,731 
! 3,731 

(1,954,525) 

(1,954.525) (75,617) 

5,006,475 S 8,817.971 

S 3,051,950 S 8,742,354 

13,731 
13,731 

(75,617) (56.876.563) (58,906,705) 

(56,876,563) (58,906,705) 

S (49,668,231) S (35,843,785) 

S (106,544.794) $ (94,750.490) 
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EAST BA10N ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouee. Louisiana 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

Workas' 
Compen.sation 

Fund 

Risk 
Management 

Fund 

Medical 
Insurance 

Fund 

Total 
Intemal 
Service 
Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA IINC; ACTIVITIES: 
Cash premiums received 
Cash paid ni claims and bcneiiis 
Cash paid for expenses 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES: 

Intert'und transfers and advances 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (tiSED IN) 
NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVI I'lES: 
Interest Income 

NET CASH PROVIDKD BY 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NETCHANGE IN CASH 

Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

Rccunciliution uF operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used in) operating activities 
Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities: 

Changes in: 
Reimbursement receivables 
AccounLs, claims payable and postemployment benefiLs 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED 
IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIHS 

2,404.801 $ 2,765,655 $ 79,343.611 S 84,514,067 
(3,280,052) (2,320.547) (71,557,933) (77.158,532) 

(31.153) (221,636) (3,318,699) (3.571,488) 

(906,404) 

13.731 

223,472 4.466,979 3.784.047 

986,187 (214,279) (4,466,979) (3.695.071) 

986.187 (214.279) (4,466,979) (3,695.071) 

13.731 

13.731 

93.514 

2,500,000 

2.593,514 $ 

9,193 

7.351 

16,-544 S 

-

- S 

13.731 

102,707 

2.507,351 

2,610,058 

(1,968,256) S (75,617) S (56,876,563)5 (58,920,436) 

-
1.061.852 

(906,404) $ 

-
299,089 

223,472 S 

376.192 
60,967,350 

4,466,979 $ 

376,192 
62,328,291 

3,784,047 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE - AGENCY FUNDS 

CONSOLIDATED PAYROLL FUND 

The Consolidated Payroll Fund was established lo account for Ihc payrol I deductions and withholdings for all employees paid by the 
School Syslem. 

SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND 

The activities oflhe variotis individual school accounts are accounted for in the School Activity Fund. While the fund is under the 
supervision of the School System, these monies belong to the individual schools or their student bodies and are not available for use 
by the School System. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

June 30, 2010 

Consolidated 

Payroll 

Fund 

School 

Activity 

Fund 

Agency 

Total 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Accounts receivable 

Due from odier funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

$ - S 3,911,487 

17,524 

16.725,762 

$ 16.743.286 $ 3,911,487 

3,911,487 

17,524 

16,725,762 

20,654,773 

LIABILITIES 

Uenefits payable 

Salaries payable 

Payroll withholdings payable 

Amounts held for other groups 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

3,000,791 

11,566,167 

1,763,975 

412,353 3,911,487 

3,000,791 

II,.566,167 

1,763,975 

4,323,840 

$ 16,743.286 S 3,911,487 $ 20,654,773 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

AGENCY FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

CONSOLIDATED PAYROLL FUND 

Balance 
June 30. 2009 Additions Deductions 

Balance 
June 30, 2010 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Due from oUicr funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

13,250 
16,998,038 

202,317,265 
39.156,225 

572.364,493 

202,317,265 
39,151.951 

572,636,769 
17,524 

16,725,762 
17,011,288 $ 813,837,983 $ 814,105,985, $ 16.743.286 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Benefits payable 
Salaries payable 
Payroll witliholdings payable 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

590,378 
3,327,785 

10,489,693 
2.603,432 

84,523.127 
76,305,342 
17,815.807 
92.005,625 

84.701.152 
76,632,336 
16,739,333 
92,845.082 

412,353 
3.000.791 

11,566.167 
1,763,975 

$ 17,011,288 $ 270,649.901 S 270,917.903 S 16,743,286 

SCHOOL ACTIVn Y FUND 

ASSETS 
Cash and ca,sh equivalents 

TOTAI.. ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Amounts held for oilier groups 

TOIAL LIABILITIES 

s 3,956,316 

3,9.56.316 

S 3,956.316 

$ 8,546.961 

8,546,961 
S 8,546,961 

S 8,591,790 

8,591,790 
$ 8,591,790 

3.911.487 

3.911,487 
3.911.487 

TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Due from other funds 

TOTAI, ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Benefit payable 
Salaries payable 
Payroll withholdings payable 
Amounts held for other groups 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

3.956,316 
13.250 

16,998,038 
20.967,604 

590,378 
3,327,785 

10,489.693 
2,603,432 
3,956,316 

20.967,604 

$ 

s 

s 

210,864,226 
.39,156.225 

572,364.493 
822.384,944 

84,523,127 
76,305,342 
17,815,807 
92,005.625 

8,546,961 
279,196.862 

$ 

$ 

$ 

210,909,055 
39,151,951 

572.636,769 
822,697.775 

84,701,152' 
76,632,336 
16.739.333 
92.845,082 
8,591,790 

279.509,693 

S 

s 

s 

3.911.487 
17,524 

16,725,762 
20,654,773 

412,353 
3,000,791 

11.566,167 
1,763.975 
3.911,487 

20,654,773 
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EAS1 BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF CAPI'I AL ASSE IS - BY SOURCES 
JUNE 30, 20010 AND 2009 

2010 2009 

Capiud assets: 
Land 
Buildings and improvements 
F'umiture and equipment 
(Jonstmction in progress 

9,998,635 
389,331,547 
49.981,739 
13,268.103 

9,929,882 
330.270.561 
46.743,266 
45,003,327 

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS 462,580,024 $ 431.947,036 

Capital a.s,seLs from: 
Capital projects I'und 
Other governmental funds 

$ 172,018,738 
290,561,286 

158,296,713 
273,650.323 

TOTAL ASSETS AT COST 462,580.024 431,947.036 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Function 

Adminislraiive 
Instructional 
Maintenance 

TOTAL 

S 

s 

Baton Rouee, 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSE 

Land 

1,860,972 
7,397,362 

740,301 

9.998,635 

JUNE 30 

Buildings 
and 

Improvements 

$ 116,170,247 
270.066,643 

3.094,657 

$ 389,331,547 

Louisiana 

rS Ai COST - BY FUNCTION 
,2010 

Furniture 
and 

Equipment 

$ 25,183,299 
13,078,381 
11,720.059 

S 49.981.739 

S 

A 

Construction 
in 

Progress 

13,268,103 

13,268,103 

S 

s 

Total 

143,214,518 
303,810,489 

15.555,017 

462,580,024 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYS lEM 

Function 

Administrative 
Instructional 
Maintenance 

TOTAL 

Baton RouRC, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF CHANCES IN CAPITAL ASSETS - BY FUNCTION 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE .30, 2010 

Capital 
Assets 

June 30. 2009 

S 79,871,647 
336,008,457 

16.066.932 

S 431,947,036 

Additions 

$ 63,378,521 
27,381,594 

-

$ 90,760.115 

S 

S 

Adjustments 
and 

Deductions 

(35.648) 
(59,579,562) 

(511,917) 

(60,127.127) 

Capital 
Assets 

June 30.2010 

$ 143.214.520 
303,810,489 

15.555,015 

$ 462,580,024 
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EAST BATON ROUCE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

STATISTICAL SCHEDULE DESCRIPTIONS 

This part of the School System's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed infonnalion as a context for understanding 
what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures and required supplementary information states about the School 
System's overall financial hcaltli. 

FINANCIAL TRENDS 

'ITiesc schedules contain trend information to assist the reader in understanding how the Schot>I System's financial position and well-
being have chimged over lime. 

- Net Assets By Component - Last Ten Fiscal Yciirs 
- Changes in Net AsseLs - Last Ten Fi.scal Years 
- Fund Bahmccs of Governmental Funds - Last Ten Fi.scal Years 
- Changes in Fund Balances of Govenimenta! Funds - l.,ast Ten Fiscal Years 

REVENUE CAPACITY 

These schedules contain intbnnalion to help the reader assess Ihe School System's ability to generate own-source revenues, namely 
the property Uix. 

- Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of'faxabic Property - Last Ten Ta.x Years 
- Principal Property Taxpayers - Current Year and Nine Years Ago 
- Property Tax Rates and Tax Levies - Direct and Overlapping Governments - Last Ten Tax Years 
- Property Tax Levies and Collections - Last Ten Tax Years 
- Sales Tax Revenues - Last Ten Calendar Years 
- Taxable Sales by Category - General Sales and Use Tax - Last Ten Calendar Years 

DEB I CAPACITY 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the alTordability oflhe School System's current levels of outstanding 
debt and the School System's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

- Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type - Last Ten Fiscal Years 
- Computation of Legal Debt Margin - Last Ten Tax Years 
- Computation of Direct and Overlapping Debt - December 31, 2009 

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators lo help the reader understand the environment within which the School 
System's financial activities take place. 

- Demographic Statistics - Last Ten Fiscal Years 
- Principal Employers - Curreni Year and Nine Years Ago 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

STATISTICAL SCHEDULE DESCRIPTIONS (continued) 

OPERATING INFORMATION 

These schedules contain service and infrastmcture data to help the reader understand how the information in the School System') 
financial report related to the services the School Syslem provides and the activities it performs. 

- General Fund Kxpenditurcs by Function - Last Ten Fiscal Years 
- General Fimd Expenditures by Function Per Pupil - Last 'Ten Fiscal Years 
- Full-Time Equivalents (FTE) Employees - Last Ten Fiscal Years 
- Board Members' Compensation -June 30, 2010 
- Percentage of Free and Reduced Students in Lunch Program - Last 'fen Fi.scal Years 
- History of High School Graduates - Last Ten Fiscal Years 
- Capital Asset Information - June 30, 2010 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the infoniiation in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual financial reports for 
the relevant year. The School System implemented GASB Statement No. 34 with the fiscal year beginning July 1,2000; therefore, 
schedules presenting government-wide information include infonnalion beginning with June 30, 2001. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal 
Yciir 

2010 
2009 
2008 
2007 
2006 
2005 
2004 
2003 
2002 
2001 

Invested in capital 
assets 

$ 

net of related 
debt 

275,378,253 
281,132,961 
235,484,078 
225,764,035 
211,533,500 
186,734,515 
173,233,096 
154,779,577 
117,937,595 
70,772,075 

Restricted 

S 113,024,540 
84,410,575 
75,886,498 
69,254,835 
46,052,683 
37,821,604 
31,581,102 
31,896,228 
41,406,522 
51,249,628 

Unrestricted 

$ (10,436,777) 
65,062,729 

122,596,651 
143,642,384 
90,339,890 
25,271.626 
10,880,770 
7,585,867 
5,090,149 

(1,757,640) 

Total 

$ 377,966,016 
430,606,265 
433,967,227 
438,661,254 
347,926,073 
249,827,745 
215,694,968 
194,261,672 
164,434,266 
120,264,063 

Source: Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports 
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EAST B A I U N HOUUK PARISH S C H O O L SVSrHM 

Baton Hongt. L o u h l m n 

CHANKKS IN NET ASSKrS 

LAST TRN H S C A I . VKABS 

{sccnial bails of a ccoon t i n^ 

Ki&cal Year Hndcd lunc 10. 

Kxpenics: 

In.ftniction. 

Kcjiubr education progtams 

Special education progmnu 

Olher education prngrams 

Support Services-

Pii^iil suppi.iii siTvitcs 

iniilniulKinal •itafT'tcrvtcci 

(icneral adminiKlralikin !>i:rviccs 

Schuul adminktration scrvicci 

Hiiiiiricss Iind i:er;(ral si:rvti:i:^ 

Plant opcraikin.^ und n'ninlcniuicc 

i 'ran.^ilaliun 

Child nutrition 

AppropnalJinis 

Fype 1 

l y p e 2 

O-trter scliools 

i;han£T sthoijls 

Aulonomuus Khoiils 

Magncl programs 

RcL'ineiy SthiKil Disiriii 

Imerc.ii on lomj-irnr dtbi 

Total expenses 

S 197,.1.10,6H.l 

>t.1.7'M.l.lH 

.V.,l.)6.Rifi 

30.%2.f)21 

.17.438,125 

1I.257.W>3 

It.O^KjiSiii 

1(.,«74,276 

.'iO.IO').266 

'.7.931,KJJ 

.•lt,X(N.2l3 

^.15V.5V(^ 

A*>S,0«H 

i .A i i f i i i 
.'!,J<)«,K7(I 

! 5.^97,211 

97.i'.:V) 

6io.««3.8ya 

s m.7.f,6.^y 
W.207.341 

52.K20,122 

32.055,7l!9 
29.9J8.6S4 

15.146.599 
25.249.342 

15,M7.W7 

49.298.527 

2K,«2ft,91« 

29.3H0,944 

5.509.811 

2,(1M,W9 

4,90S.K0(t 

f:V.-i^.f,2<) 

575,803,191 

t I90,')K5,.57I 

79.117.298 

49,844.776 

29,426.019 

24.7M.4f.6 

10.506.826 

22.037,449 

15,052,779 

50.O'>7,356 

41,999,471 

31.101,167 

4.M6.825 

. 
3,lWi,49.S 

4,720,7.S4 

-
559.1M.;52 

5 147,101,404 

6-1.221,602 
47.481.74H 

24.59.1.S1: 

19,378.843 
9.692,NM 

18,682.^80 

12,564.0') 1 

47,877,600 

25.988,683 

26.189.372 

3,M>1,070 

-
-
-

447.577.409 

S 147,701.382 

58,49f...)IM 

46.29^.0f>9 

20,449,181 

17.510.587 

9.311.757 

17,754.035 
10,969.1.54 

45,462,490 

26,I8I,9«U 

25,679.703 

3.27.i.2.14 

-
-

429.iiS.8fi2 

Program rrvcnucs: 

C'h;ifi!es for services. 

Iiisiniction 

hipil suppf« servifci 

Instructional staff î -rvicc.-i 

(ieneral administratior. s t rv ic« 

School adniinistralion services 

Duxinuxi and cctilral services 

Plant u|)cniti(inai-id tiuiiilcriiii-.tc 

TtaR-iportaiion 

C\»M nutrition 

A(>pr''P"'i''"'" - chiirtCT schodU 

Operniinji jjrants and ^onuit>iititin.i 

Capital |;rinis and contiihuiioits 

Total program revenues 

Net icxpcnie) revejiUE 

810,410 

.uu, r j« 

3,8(M.3!3 

l01,(iNJ.31r> 

106,351.934 

(504,54 l,9<-4j 

295,553 

3,373,217 

h'J.y98,6511 

9 3.71» 

94.477.470 

(481,310,720 

174,638 

3.906.830 

88.4M.134 

32,283 

93.245.431 

(465.918,821) 

174.406 

4.083,381 

83,-18fi.K73 

405.775 

89.02I,48f. 

(J 58.5 55,923) 

195,970 

1.156.100 

I14..191..169 

173.419 

118.727.268 

(310,388.594) 

C.TncT-Al rcMnac* and o lh t r t h a a ^ ^ 

ID n<l auv is : 

I M C I 

Ad valorem taxes 

Stale revenue sh.iruig 

Sjlex and iiitc uxcs 

Stale aid niit restricted lo specific 

piogTiuns (MFP> 

Iiitetesi and investment earnings 

MisccllanL-i,iiiv 

Special itcinv 

IiLsuriiRce proceedi fnim hurricane 

Total general revenucx and odiei 

changes in act assets 

I30.529.2frf) 

4.120.396 

148.522.401 

lMl .nX.Of* 

1,859.214 

6.692.384 

451,901.715 

123.898.731 

4,191.022 

160.847,779 

170,986.921 

3.455.361 

8.040.028 

6.549.917 

113,007.257 

4,193,013 

158.700.611) 

170,686.913 

9,469.907 

5.167,074 

107.347,430 
3,873.354 

159.512.971 

161.556.552 

8.308,087 

8,692.710 

98.8.52,998 

3.692.262 

156,104.231 

141,675,723 

4,121.466 

4,IM0.242 

449,291,104 408,486,922 

Chan(!f ID a t t a u e t i i (52,640.249) S (3,360.962) S (4,694,027) $ 90,73.5,181 j 98.098.328 

SiHjnx: Audited Cutrfircbcnsivc Amiial Kiuoncial Rcpurli 

http://29.9J8.6S4
http://429.iiS.8fi2
http://I30.529.2frf


Fiscal Year Hnded June 30, 
2003 

S 127.813.148 S 123,266.742 $ 135.363,693 S 1J1.3RR,«5S 5127,051,866 
55.085,920 55.110,215 57.939,'527 53.709,898 50,980,486 
41.560,479 3"?.325.869 38,«46,-77l) 39.352.W)3 34,893.054 

19.246.256 19.402.706 20,903,012 20,235,682 19,675,621 
14,335.482 13.176.049 14,666.496 13,756.543 15.051,260 
9.519,624 9.263.975 8,917.227 8,615,549 10,683.334 

17.404.397 16.928.728 18.813,356 18,683.964 )8,M2.59I 
10,911,061 9.780,530 8.782.419 7.434,464 8..10K,f>97 
45.399.347 40,656,948 43.6.10.455 31.775;i78 38.475.(«3 
23.512.199 23.453,713 22,7.14,348 21.975.939 20,691,466 
25.339.113 24.940,146 27.805,218 26,804,429 24,437,035 

2.846.532 2.645,958 2.51I.73S 2.494.800 2.304.524 

191,056,835 375,993.461 400,996,103 379.276.899 371,265.725 

813.24K 

173,958 

3.%-.'.,8{13 

67.551.21)9 

77.,.';01,216 

816,705 

111,229 

3.951.87.1 

61,053,767 

79,297 

(.6.012,870 

K05.652 

224,7W 

•1.415,112 

63.943.777 

175,747 

69.Sft5,254 

.1.191,225 

219.178 

118,772 

10,204 

20<).7<»0 

42,856 

328,563 

657,756 

4,391.685 

8,163 

54,488,871 

681,365 

(U,14M.428 

2,585,898 

145.794 

97,661 

5,223 

142,011 

51,540 

195,063 

499,423 
5,168,449 

53,216.805 

1,475,000 

61.582,867 

(.120.555.619) (309,980,593) (131,430,849) (314,928.471) (307,682.858) 

94.212,705 8X,S91.on 85.424.141 81,549.651 77,OR3.-W7 
3.722.441 3.759.550 3.919.550 125,380,879 122.957.236 

128.856,908 123.437.777 128.970.873 3,934.795 3.864,710 

122.712,378 113.772.955 138.122,384 143,066,171 134.999,246 
1.877.172 812,544 1.157,708 2.016,482 3,-132,028 
3,.106,792 |3,%2.9.54) 3.663,399 3,150.696 2.157.051 

354,688.3% 131.412,88'* 361.258,255 359,098.674 344.493.718 

i 34,132,777 S 21.432,2% 1 29.827,406 S 44,170,203 % 16,810,860 



EAST BATON ROUCE PARISH SCHOOL SVS TK.Vt 
Raton Rouge, I .ttuisiana 

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL KINDS 
LAST TEN KISCAL YEARS 

(modiflcd accural ba.sis of accounting) 

Fiscal 

Year 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

Reserved 

S 4.098.888 

16,206.286 

9,831.121 

6.154,589 

2.871,:i92 

5,162,226 

4,472.752 

8,756,322 

7,797.320 

4,400,231 

General Fund 

Unreserved 

$ 97,670,6'n 

101,770,375 

125,862,534 

110,869,281 

81.894.100 

28,951,745 

23.979,402 

21.106,915 

14,332,666 

6,176,909 

Total 

S 101.769,535 

117.976,661 

135.693,655 

117,023,870 

84.765,492 

34.113.971 

28.452,154 

29.863,237 

22.129,986 

10.577,140 

Unreser\'L'd/ 

Reserved* 

S 13.220,759 

7,702,378 

25,043.719 

15,316,763 

30,239.225 

31.947.471 

17,546.799 

18,448.689 

31,061,266 

34,875,455 

All Other GovemmenUiI Kunds 

Reserved 

Reported 

in 

Special 

Revenue 

Funds 

S 20,630,145 

38,610,058 

41,170,602 

42,537.926 

35,421.305 

26.220,068 

2I,IM,022 

25,629.195 

24.654.826 

22,905.954 

Reserved 

Reptirted 

in 

Capital 

Projects 

Funds 

S 81,509,852 

40,402,353 

11.749.858 

13.063.990 

(19,107,409) 

(20,382.621) 

(6.280.292) 

(10.609,462) 

(9,332,586) 

_ 

Total 

all oilier 

Govern-

mental 

Funds 

$ 115,360,756 

86,714.789 

77.964,179 

70,918,679 

46,553,121 

37,784.918 

32.430,529 

33,468.422 

46,.^83.506 

57,781,409 

• Ineluiles Child Nulrilion and Olher Non Major 1-Liiids. 

Source: Audited Coinprchciwivc Annual Financial Reports 
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EAST BATON ROmjH PARISH SCHDOI. SVSIK.M 

Baton RouEe. I^nislana 

CHANCES IN n iNI ) BAI.ANCF.S 0 F C 0 V I ' : R N M K N T A I . FUNDS 

LAST TKN FISCAL YE.\.RS 

(modified accruil basis or accuuntioiO 

Fi.ical Year Kntled June .10. 

K t V K N L F S 

1 ocal sounx;s: 

A d valorem laxcs 

Sales and use taxcn 

Ifamiiig:; on investment.'^ 

K.iLlcndctl day program tuit ion 

Other 

State sources: 

tJnfcstricicd grants-irv-aid, MhP 

Revenue shiiring 

RciAricinl granUs-in-aid 

("cdcral grants 

T O T A L RCVl iNUES 

E X P E N D I T U H f - S 

Current: 

Instruction: 

Rci^ular education pioi^nuns 

,S[X.-cial education progiams 

Other education progTam.s 

Support: 

Pupil supptirt services 

tnstnictiuu;il !>t;irr services 

( jcncni l adiuinistnitiun .sciviccs 

SCIHM)I administration services 

lousiness and central scivices 

Pi:iill o)x:raiioiis and ntainienance 

Tnin-sportatiim 

Chi ld nutrition 

Appropnalioi is 

Clinrtet sctiool.'j Type 1 

Cli^rter sehools 1 ypc 2 

Aulonomoas schools 

Magnet programs 

Recovery School Dislnct 

Scttlcineni agreement 

Capital uullay 

l>cht .service - Principal 

l>ebl service - Interest 

T O T A L i :XPLNI) i r iJRl- :S 

l-XCI-SS OF Rf iVKNUKS OVI iR 

(UNDl ;R) r.XPl;NDn"URl-:S 

O T H K R F I N A N C I N C SO lJRCF i i (USRS) 

Lauanee o f long-term debt 

Transfers io 

Insurance proceeds from hurricane damage 

Transfers out 

T O T . \ L 0 T H L R F I N A N C I N G 

SOURCES tUSFiS) 

N K T C H A N G F I N F U N D B A L A N C E S 

2010 

J 130,529,260 

148,522.401 

I.li45.4«J 

447,V..M 

11,083.278 

160,I7S.060 

4,120,396 

10,040,474 

91,619.842 

5SX..18M4X 

16],7>(9,375 

73,012,713 

53.405.603 

28.160,148 

34,540.794 

11,008.')72 

22.650.343 

I5 .1MU46 

48,586.370 

32.020.023 

28.43.3.610 

6.139..^90 

49,^088 

3.472.933 

5,498,870 

15.497,211 

-
27.277,323 

163.636 

97.639 

5f>7.H8lt.hf)7 

(8.994,159) 

21.433.000 

13.228.577 

-
(13,228,577) 

21,433,000 

J 12.438.841 

2009 

$ 123.898.731 

160.847.77') 

3.417.642 

422,593 

12.117,189 

170.OK6.92I 

4.191,022 

17.h8.'i,678 

72.312,972 

565,880.527 

164,786.693 

75.243.924 

47,163.552 

29.270,337 

26.777.842 

15.658.710 

22.529,639 

14,887.573 

62,981.34.'; 

32.0fl**.771 

26,618,389 

5.569.811 

-
2,664,909 

4.908,800 

6.855.620 

39,306,268 

ih3.6.J6 

-
?7VJ96,K2H 

<n,516,301) 

-
34.927,950 

6.549.917 

(3X,')27,950) 

2.549.917 

S (8.966,384) 

2008 

$ 113,007.257 

158.700,630 

9.368,560 

399,787 

9,555,657 

170.686.913 

4,193.013 

16,344.273 

72,119.861 

5.54,375,951 

157,712,829 

70.902,847 

47.961.991 

27.200.361 

22.902,9'?4 

10.344.699 

20.387.662 

I4.176..559 

53.135,659 

35.124.167 

27.431.515 

4.6-16,825 

-
3,166,495 

4,720,754 

-
226,896 

23.954,797 

163.636 

524.1(10.600 

30.215.285 

-
14.464,070 

-
{1«.')64.07()J 

(4.5(XMM)01 

J 25.715.285 

2007 

S 107,347.430 

159,512,971 

8,176.776 

409,.')23 

14.557,IM0 

161..556,5.S2 

3.373,354 

12,.383.418 

71,103,455 

3.19,010.519 

137,007.514 

66.608.6fw) 

48.161.869 

25,299,581 

19.828,482 

10.675,713 

19,39.1,164 

13.104,283 

49.177.339 

26 .9 I8 .2M 

27.221.9X8 

3.804.070 

. 

. 

-
8.139,026 

21,882,970 

163,636 

-
477,:i8(.,5a3 

61,623,936 

-
18,627.781 

. 
(23,627,781) 

(5.000.000) 

$ 56.623,9.16 

2(M)6 

$ 98.852.998 

156,I(M,23I 

4,012,708 

455,985 

7.947.653 

141,675,723 

3,692,262 

14,628,369 

99,762,999 

527.132,928 

I33,97.-1,192 

60.728.883 

46,829.768 

21,017,431 

17,743,073 

I0,I58,3(W 

18,343,517 

11.381.908 

46.130,576 

29.520.498 

26,480,077 

V.73.244 

-

-
. 

7,983,433 

33,984,639 

163,636 

-
.167.71.1,204 

59,419,724 

30.846.861 

(30.846.861) 

-
S 59.419.724 

2005 

S 94.212,705 

128.856,908 

1.810.176 

498,571 

8.640.248 

122,712,378 

3,722.441 

9,.15I,I53 

58.200,057 

428,004,637 

115,310,628 

56,965..141 

41.891,932 

19,698.072 

14.450.744 

9,3';5.121 

17,855,830 

11.057,097 

46,857.400 

23.053.224 

25,953.662 

2,860.991 

-

7,587.358 

23.208.315 

837,106 

5.610 

416,988.431 

11.016.206 

-
9.582,330 

-
(9,582.330) 

$ 11.016.206 

Debt Mrvirc as a pcrccDlagc of 
noncapital expenditure 0.03% 0.21% 

Source: Audited Comprehensive Annual Finanuial Elcports 
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Useal Year linded June 30, 

2(X)4 2{Ht3 2001 

S 88.593,016 
123.438,777 

782.875 
501.648 

8,021.981 

118.772,955 
3.759.550 

8.458.456 

52,595.311 

404,924.569 

S 85,424,341 

128,970,873 
1,090,254 

389,703 
9,218.331 

138.122.384 
3.919,5.50 

10.111,888 
53,831,889 

431.079.213 

$ 81,549,651 

125,380.879 
1,9.W.468 

386,122 
8,542,607 

143.066,171 
3,934,795 

. 8,849,552 
45,639,319 

4I9,28.1..'!64 

S 77.083.447 

122.957,238 
3,379,918 

540,142 
9J90.872 

134,999,246 
1,864.710 

9,229,785 
43.937.020 

405,332,378 

10*).252,99i 

55,953.643 

38.240.184 

19,718.690 

13.269.682 

9.427.681 

17,573,343 

10,101.355 

53,489.970 

23,724.879 

25.089.361 

117,724,785 

57,8.54,439 

38,687,079 

20.894.078 

14,148,848 

8,903,905 

18,762.788 

9.658,M5 

56,h65.2'H 

20.730.7(H> 

27.488,135 

2,527,906 

120,631,487 

52,392,760 

38.674,522 

19,846.052 
13,149.339 

8.570.952 
18,325,464 

7,306,641 
35,217,882 
20.134,464 
26.175,170 

2.478.545 

118.232,984 

50.874.390 

34.802.715 

19,658,358 

14,622.448 

8,131,542 

18,625,513 

8,284,911 

5O,088,72<) 

22,040.868 

24.339.431 

2.304.524 

10.677,005 
17,361.099 

8[H).832 
41,884 

12.388,972 

28,982,806 
780,869 
61,847 

12,011,102 
47,3W),267 

1,683.525 
70,299 

9,910,798 

13,529,395 
865,000 
90,382 

4H7,17.t,5-l5 4^6.?.6I.1H6 424,028.471 

(2.448.976; (5.181.833) (4.744.907) 8,930.388 

13.808,470 1L160.708 5,736,826 5,835,380 

(13.808.470) lH.IWt.708) (5,736.826) (5,835,380) 

i (2.448,976") S (5.181,833) 5 (4,744.907) S 8.930.388 

0.21% 

http://lH.IWt.708


EAST BATON ROUGl:: PARISH SCHOOL SVSTKM 
Baton Rouee. Louisiana 

ASSESSED AND KSTIMATED ACTUAL VALUK OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 
I.AST TEN TAX YEARS 

(December 31, 2000 through 2009) 

Year 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

200.t 

2002 

2001 

2000 

Real 

Property 

!;2.57(),2«9,950 

2,4.55,453.450 

2,106,369.350 

2.042,924,300 

1,914,081,200 

(!) 
(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(!) 

Personal 

Propcrtv 

Industrial 

Properly 

Parish of Kast Raton RouRC 

5760,090.300 

742,090,000 

687.91S,5(X) 

630.969.950 

579.874.150 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

( U 

$366,281,000 

354,530,7.50 

336,928,650 

327.393,900 

297.409.100 

('.> 

( I t 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

Public 

Utilities 

$268,186. L50 

258.929.590 

245,344,430 

231,843..590 

220,667.330 

(1) 

(0 

(0 

(1) 

(1) 

Less; 

Homestead 

Kxempt Property 

$658.7t3.4.'!0 

656,849,150 

633,219.4.10 

620,821,7.50 

612.224.400 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

(1) 

( D 

Tolal Taxable 

Asscs-scd 

Value 

$3,306,133,950 

3,154.154,640 

2,833,341,480 

2,612,30'>,990 

2,399,807.380 

2.885.035,660 

2.669.273.996 

2.533,605,400 

2.437.458,220 

2.324,089.310 

Total 

Direct 

•Jax Ratc-

Millagcs 

445.57 

445.57 

435.00 

393.10 

395.,38 

(1) 

(1) 

( I ) 

(!) 
(0 

'Actual Valuali<i[i (Markei Valtic') :LS Compared lu A.sscs.ted Valuatioi 

Rc!it<.lt:nUal properties are ;isscssed at 10% of fair market value; olher property aivi elecUie cooperative properties, ci^eluding land 
arc tu be a.ssesscd al 15%; and public service properties, excluding land, arc to be asscwed at 25% of fair market value. 
The overall a.'isc.ssai valtjc is estimated io be 11% of aciiwl market value 

Source: (.'omprcheiisive Annual l-'inanical Report of City-Pari.sli Ciuvemtnent of Baton Kouge 
Kajit lialon Rouge Parish Assessor's Clrand Rccapiiiilalion oflhe 
Assessment Roll for the Pari.sh ofFiast IJaton Kouge 

(1) Breakdown oftussessed property unavailable lor the year; 2000 through 200-1. 
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Assessed 

Value 

$3,964,847,400 

3,811,008.790 

3.466.560,930 

3,233,131,740 

3.012,031,780 

2.885,035,660 

2,669,273,996 

2,5.33.60.5.400 

2.437,458,220 

2.324.089,310 

Estimated Actual 

Value 

Parish o f East Balon Rou&c 

536.044,067,273 

34,645.489,000 

31,514,190,273 

29.392,106,727 

27,:t82,107,091 

26,227,596,909 

24,266.127,236 

23,032,776,364 

22,158.711.091 

21.128,084.636 

Ratio of Total Assessed 

Value lo Total Rstimated 

Actual Value* 

1 1 % 

M4 



KAST BATON ROUGK PARISH SC:ilOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Roui ic Louiiiiana 

PRINCIPAL PROPERrV I'AXPAYERS 
CURRENT YEAR AND NINK YEARS AGO 

December 31, 2009 Dccetiibcr 31,2000 

tpayei 

ExxonMobil C^orporalion 

bittcrgy. Inc. 

J.P. Morgan/Chase 

Georgia-Pacific Corporaiior 

Bellsouth Communicaliot)^ 

Wal-Mart 

State harm Insurance 

Formosa Plasties 

Maryland Marine 

Baton Rouge Water Company 

Capital One 

Argosy &• Jii// 
Entcrpiiscs 

Union Planters Bmik 

AT&T Communications 

3C of Business 

Percentage Percentage 
of ToLil ofToUil 

A,sscs.scd As.se.ssixJ Assessed Assessed 
Valualion (1) Rank Valuation Valuation (1) Rank Valuation 

PciTolcum Producl5 

Lleelric and das Ultlil> 

Bank 

i'ulp and Paper Protiuels 

Telephone Utility 

Retail Store 

Insunince 

Plastics Manufactur\;r 

Public Utility (Walcrcraftl 

Water Utility 

H:ink 

Casino 

Bank 

Telephone Utilit) 

$ 288.278,520 

71.991.510 

56.351.650 

56,013.540 

44.345,940 

20.223,500 

19,464,400 

17,746,550 

17.541.110 

16.400,880 

-

• 

-

. 

$ 608.357.600 

I 

2 

5 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

7.27 % 

1.82 

1.42 

1.41 

1.12 

0.51 . 

0.49 

0.45 

0.44 

0.41 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I5.,34 % 

5156.524,330 

53,298,410 

33.786,000 

26.420.310 

54.577.330 

-

-

-

15.513,720 

22,568,700 

10,226.050 

9.688.500 

9.663,930 

$392,267,280 

I 

3 

4 

^ 

2 

-

' 

• 

7 

6 

8 

9 

10 

6.73 % 

2.29 

1.45 

1.14 

2.35 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.67 

0.97 

0.44 

0.42 

0.42 

16.88 % 

(I) Source: Last Baton Rouge Parish Assessor's Offici 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSIKM 
Baton Rouee, Louisiana 

PROPER I Y TAX RATES AND TAX LEVIES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPI.X; (GOVERNMENTS (1) 
LAST TP:N TAX YEARS 

(December 31 , 20(K) through 2009) 

City Parish 

Year 

2009 

2008 
2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2(M)2 

2001 

2000 

Operalins 

7.42 

7.42 
7.H4 • 

7.84 

7.8-1 
7.84 

8.34 

S.34 

8.34 

8.34 

Mun ic ip l 

Fire Salaries 
and 

Benefits 

6.00 

6.00 

6.00 

6.00 

6.00 

6.00 

6.(K) 

6.00 

6.00 

0.00 

Operating 

TAX RAI I iS (mills 

3.54 

3..54 

3.78 

3.78 

3.78 

3.78 

4.06 

4.06 

4.06 

4.06 

Debt 

Service (2) 

_Bcrdol.larJ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Mosquito 

and 

Rodent 

Tax 

1.45 

2.0Q 

2.23 

1.23 
1.2.3 

1.23 

1.14 

1.14 

r i 4 

1.14 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

3.13 

3.13 

3.13 

.3.13 

3.13 

2.70 

2.90 

2.90 

2.90 

2.90 

2(H19 

2008 

2007 

21X16 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

2000 

$12,238,488 

11.929.569 

11 .'/70.86-1 

11,052,854 

10.383,178 

10.067.328 

10,048,391 

9,622.772 

9.412.866 
9.233,404 

$9,896,402 

9.646,603 

9.008,314 

8,458,817 

7.946.310 

7,704,587 

7,229.058 

6,922,857 

6,771,846 
0 

TAX LEVIES 

$14,035,463 

13.490,853 

13,103,600 

12,221,238 

11,385,480 

10,905.435 

10,837,252 

10,286,438 

9,896,080 

9,435,803 

$0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

S5,748,3(M 

7,964,581 

7,730,431 

3,976,752 

3.704,799 

3.548,594 

3.042,972 

2,888.310 

2,778,702 

2.64^.462 

$12,409,879 
11,928,356 
10.850,336 
10,119,702 
9,427,659 
7,789,596 
7,740,895 
7.-347.456 

7,068,629 
6,739,859 

The lax levies represent the original levy of the Assessor and include the homestead exemption atnount. 

All taxes arc billed when asscsstnenl rolls are filed during the mottlh of November of the curreni tax year. Taxes become delinquent 
on January I uC the lollnwing year. I'cnaliy for delinquent ta.\cs is 15% per aiuiuin. No di.-u:ouiit.s arc allowed fur taxes, and there is 
no provision for partial payments. 

Taxpayers who have nor paid their (axes by January 2 of each year are notified by the ShenlTlhrough registered mail that all taxes 
must be paid within 20 days from the date of notice. After expiration of the 20th day, the Sheriff shall sell the lca.st quantity of property 
of :my debtor wtiich any bidder will buy for the amount of taxes, inlcrcst and cost due. 

By agreement, ihc East Baton Rouge Pari.sh Sheriff i.s the tax collector for City property taxes and receives a commission of 4,5% ol 
total taxes collected for the City. ITie Sheriff, as provided by State I^w, is the official lax collector of general property taxes levied by 
the Parish and Parish Special Districts. 
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Library 
Board of 
tlimtrol 

School 
District 

Recreation 
and 
Park 

Law 
Enforcement 

l.>istricl 

Assessor's 
Salary and 
Expense 

l-'und Total 

TAX RAlES (mills ncrdollar) 

11.10 

11.10 

11.10 

11.10 

9.97 

9.Q7 

10.72 

10.72 

43.45 
43.45 
43.45 
43.45 
43.45 
43.45 
43.45 
43.45 

14.46 
14.46 
14.46 
14.46 
14.46 
10.95 
10.95 
10.95 

14.99 

14.99 

14.99 

14.99 

14.99 

14.99 

14.99 

14.99 

1.38 
1.38 
1.38 
1.38 
1.38 
1.38 
1.48 
1.48 

106.92 

107.56 

108.36 

107.36 

106.23 

102.29 

104.03 

10-1.03 

10.72 
10.72 

43.45 

43.45 

10.05 
10 95 

14.99 

14.99 

104.03 
98.03 

TAX LEVIES 

$44,009,402 
42,301,728 
38.478,826 
35.887.762 
30,029,957 
28.763.806 
28,614,617 
27,160,250 

S152.687.297 
147,001.498 
I.M.360,824 
131,404,174 
122.414.442 
117.833.0^9 
109.279.071 
110,085,155 

S57..342,564 
55,117,514 
50,136,871 
46,760,784 
43.563.016 
31.591.140 
29,228,550 
27.742,979 

$59,432,583 
57,126,469 
51,963,748 
48,461,645 
45,150.356 
43,246.685 
40,012.417 
37,978.745 

$5,471,431 
5,259,125 
4,783,854 
4,461,722 
4,1.S6,604 
3.981,349 
3,950,525 
3.749,736 

5373,271,813 
361.766.296 
332,187.668 
312,8()X,450 
288,161,801 
265,431,619 
249,983.748 
243,784,693 

26,129.552 

24.914237 

105.907.560 
l(X),98I,681 

26.690,168 

25.448.778 
36.537.4')9 

34.838.099 

3,607,438 

3.439.652 

234,800.340 
217.680.980 

f I) Not included arc the following: Consoiidated Road Lighting Di.striet No. 1. St. CJeorge 
Fire Protection Disu'id. Alsen Fire Protection Dislriet, Hrownslield Fire Protection District. Central Fire Protection District, 
EasLside Fire Protection District, Ka.sl Balon Rouge Parish Fire Protection District No. 6. Downtown Development DLslrict. 
Pontchartrain Lcvcc District, Coiiiitc Diversion Caiial, (?ity of Dakur and City ofZ-ichary. 'ihc.sc represent isolated arca.s 
that affect less than a majority of C îty-Parish residcnte. 

(2) Parishwide debt. 

Source: East Balon Rouge Parish As.sessor's Grand Recapitulation of the Assessment Roll for the Parish of Ea.st Baton Rouge 
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KAST BATON ROUGK PARISH SCHOOL SVSIEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

PROPKR lY TAX LKVIKS AND COLLECTIONS 
LAST TKN TAX YKARS 

(December 31, 2U00 through 2009) 

Fiscal 

Year 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

200:^ 

2002 

2001 

2000 

TotalTax Lcvy(i.) 

$ 129,226,494 

12.̂ ..'517,514 

111,660,518 

106.587,111 

97.879,9.39 

93,630.316 

8.^,891.174 

85.045.184 

81,264.695 

76,759,889 

Cutrent Tax Levy 

Collections (2) 

S 126,846,844 

120,790.290 

109,763,486 

104,083,137 

95.541,833 

91,569,038 

85,598,317 

82,718,422 

78,653,814 

74.426,059 

Percent of 

Levy 

Collected 

98.2 

97.8 

98.3 

97.7 

97.6 

97.8 

99.7 

97.3 

96.8 

97.0 

Prior Year 

Tax 

Collections 

(2) 

S 701,695 

262.870 

585,961 

765.344 

930,848 

525,941 

860,045 

706,402 

996,909 

8I8,(>01 

Tolal Colleclion.s 

(2) 

$ 127,.548.539 

121,017,160 

110,.349.448 

104,848,481 

96,472,681 

92.094,979 

86.458,362 

83,424,824 

79.650,723 

75,244,661 

Ratio of 

Total 

Collections 

to Tax Le\7 

98.7 

98.0 

98.8 

98.4 

98.6 

98.4 

100.7 

98.1 

98.0 

98.0 

(1) "Toliil Tax Levy" represenLs the original levy of the Assessor, less the amount of homestead exemption, and is tlic 
umounl lo be paid by the taxpayer. 

The amounts to be paid by the taxpayer arc ultimately collected in full, except for adjustments due to assessment 
errors and delayed homestead exemptions. The amount paid by tlie iSiate Treasurer for homestead exemption is 
based on an appropriation formula by the .Stale of lA>uisiana. 

(2) Source: Fast Baton Rouge Parish Assessor's Of!"ice 
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EASr BATON ROUCiK PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Baton Rou2c. Louisiana 

SALKS TAX RF.VENUKS 

LAST TKN CALENDAR YKARS 

(modirKd acrruul basis of accounting) 

(amounts ciprcssed in (housands, ciccpt pcrcrnlagM) 

2009 
20nK 
2007 

2006 
2005 
2004 
2003 

2002 
2001 
2000 

2% 
City-Parish 

General 

S 160.712 
I64,41« 

163,368 
165,765 

149.668 

13.3,662 
129,X64 

124,9.55 

I2I.56*> 
I21.«87 

1/2% Roads 
Improvement 

and Maintenance 

$ 39,424 

42.372 
39,920 
40.030 
35.968 
31,158 
30,756 

29,950 
29.118 
29.431 

1/2% 
Sewerage 

Improvctnenl 
and .Maintenance 

$ 39.425 
42,367 

399,922 
40,035 
35,972 
31,160 
30.759 

29.953 
29,124 
29,441 

Total 

$ 239,561 
249,157 
603,210 
7.45,830 
221,608 
195,980 
191,379 

184.858 
179,811 
180,759 

The following is a summary by area of sales and use taxes being levied within the Parish of 
East Baton Rouge Jis of December 31, 2009. 

I''nlily/Arc3 

East Baton Rouge 

liaton Rouge 

Baker 

Zachary 
Central 

Parish 

3.t)0% 

1.00% 
1.00% 

1.00% 

1.00% 

School 

Board 

Opeinting 

1.00% 

1.(10% 

2.00% 

1.00% 
1.00% 

School 
Board 

Capital 

Improvement 

1.00% 

1.00% 

-
1.00% 

1.00% 

Municipal 

2.00% 

2.50% 

2.00% 

2.00»/i 

State 

4.00% 

4.00"/u 

4.00*'/o 

4.00% 
4.00% 

Total 

4.00% 

9.00% 

9.50% 

9.00% 

9.00% 

Source Comprehensive Ant^ual Financial Keptirt of City-Parish Government of Baion Rouge. 



KAST BATON ROLCE PARtSH SCHOOL SVSTKM 
Baton Rouge, Louis iana • 

TAXABLE SALKS BY CATEGORY-GKNERAL SALKS AND USE TAX 

LAS T TKN CALKNPAR YEARS 

(modified accnial iiasis of accounting) 

(amiTunts OLprciised in thousands) 

Year ended December 31 , 

Standard Industrial Class 

Agriculture, Forestry, and 

Mining 

Construction 

Manufacturing 

Iransportation and Public 

Wholesale Trade 

Other Retail Trade 

Vehicle 

hood Stores 

ficatioTi C]ode 

Fishing 

Utilities 

Finance, In.surtmcc. and Real Lstiite 

Services 

Public Administration 

lolal 

2009 

$ 2,L82 

818 

133,890 

941,631 

5i,.S60 

34S,700 

3.865,624 

533,427 

514,500 

2.54,056 

l,450.66(i 

S 8,097,054 

2008 

$ 2,466 

822 

151,265 

876,348 

C,'19'15 

411,867 

4.102,229 

.374,051 

420,088 

282,799 

1,.534,020 

_ 

$ 8,220,900 

2007 

$ 5,473 

653 

136.984 

807.773 

78,988 

196,940 

4,608,939 

«77,204 

397,556 

30,713 

1,026,769 

408 

S 8,16«,400 

2006 

$ «,786 

912 

142.226 

727,543 

n 2,803 

408,776 

4.750.824 

74H.015 

382,171 

.30.335 

975,610 

249 

S 8,288.2.50 

Source: City-Parish Finance Revenue Division 

C:ollcciorof iiBR Parish-wide Sales & Use'1 axes 

Based on 2% gcnenil sales and use l:ix wtth no exceptions lor food and drugs. 
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Year ended December 3 \, 
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 

$ 8,307 

1,946 

13«,667 

601,441 

114,346 

387.041 

4,187,261 

698,725 

443,616 

.37.941i 

863,884 

225 

$ 7,483,400 

$ 7.418 

1.738 

123,838 

5.37,121 

102,118 

345,650 

3,739,462 

624,001 

396,174 

33,883 

771,497 

200 

S 6,683.100 

5 7,078 

1,753 

124,994 

661,657 

76.165 

313,167 

3,479.707 

645,294 

403,942 

42,530 

736.718 

195 

$ 6,493.200 

S 7.810 

1,125 

113,209 

607,531 

78,472 

321,2.59 

3,304.559 

631,897 

399.294 

41,048 

741,296 

250 

$ 6.247,750 

S 7,416 

1.459 

115,977 

573,806 

91,420 

336,625 

3,152,830 

624,196 

413,7(iO 

43,0^)6 

717,561 

304 

$ 6,07S,450 

$ 7,923 

1,097 

129,383 

660,323 

89,892 

379,983 

3,2X3,451 

274.855 . 

446,777 

43,270 

777,0.30 

366 

S 6,094,350 
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KAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYS I'EM 
Baton_Rout;f., Louisiana 

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEB I BY lYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Qualified School Qualified Zone Percentage 
Fiscal Constmetion Academy Bond Certificates of of Personal DeblPcr Debt Per 
Year Bond l^rognim Program ('apital Lea.scs Indebtedness Tot;tl Debt (I) Income (2) Capita{2) Student (2) 

20 JO 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

.433.000 900,001 

1.063.636 

1,227,273 

1,390.9(19 

1.554.546 

1,7IS,I«3 

1.881,819 

2,045,455 

2.209,091 

5 

-

-
-

657,804 

1,245,000 

1,912,233 

905,000 

22,333,001 

1,063.636 

1,227.273 

1.390.909 

1,554.546 

l,71S,IS.l 

2.539,623 

3.340,455 

4,121.324 

905.000 

(3) 

0 .01% 

0 .01% 

0 .01% 

0.01% 

(1.01% 

0.02% 

0.03% 

0.03% 

0.01% 

(31 

2 

3 

3 

4 

4 

6 

8 

10 

2 

(3) 

25 

29 

32 

33 

3S 

56 

74 

81 

17 

(1) Details regarding the School System's outstanding debt can be [bi:nd in the notes to the basic financial stalcmenls. 

(2) See Schedule oi Demographic Suitistics for personal income and popul;ttion d:ilJi. 

(3) Infonnalion not available. 
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KAST BATON ROUGl!: PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, l...ouisiana 

COIVIPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 
LAST TEN 1 AX YEARS 

(December 31,2000 through 2009) 

Year 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

2001 

2000 

Assessed 
Value 

53,306,133,950 

3,810,975,560 

3,466.560,930 

3.233.131,740 

3,012,031,780 

2,885.035,660 

2,669,273,996 

2,533,605,400 

2,437,458,220 

2.324.0X9,310 

Debt Limit of Thirty-
Five J»crccnt (35%) of 

As.scsscd Value 

Parish of Hast Balon Roiiire 

51,157,146,883 

1,333,841,446 

1,213,296,326 

1,131,596,109 

1,054,211,123 

1,009,762,481 

934,245,899 

886,761,890 

853,110,377 

813,431,259 

Less: Total 
Bonded 

Debt 

$ 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Legal 
Debt 

Margin 

SI J 57,146,883 

1,333,841,446 

1,213,296,326 

1.131,596,109 

1,054,211,123 

1,009,762,481 

934,245,899 

886,761,890 

853,110,377 

813,431,259 

(1) Legal debt limit of 35% is eijtablished by Louisiana Revised Statute Title 39, Section 562. 

Source; Comprehensive Annual Financial Rcp*>rt of City-Parish Government of Baton Rouge. 
Fa.st Baton Rouge Parish Assessor's Grand Recapitulation of the 
Assessment Roll for the Piyish of Oast Baton Rouge. 
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KAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT 
DECEMBER 3 L 2009 

Gross Debt 
Outstiinding 

Amounts in Debt 
Service Fund for 

Principal 
Nel Debt 

Outstanding 

Last Baton Rouue Pzirish School System: 
Qualified School Construction fiond Progratn 
Qualified Zone Academy Bond Program 

Overlapping Debt: 
City of Baker 
Central Community School System 
Zachary Community School Board 
Nineteenth Judicial District Court 
Hospital Service District No. 1 (Lane 

Memorial Hospital) 
St. George I'irc Protection District 
Eastside Fire Protection Di.strict 
Pori, of Greater Baton Rouge 
.A.mite River Basin Drainage 
Parish of Ha.st Baton Rouge 

- LA Conimimity Development .Authority 
City of Balon Rouge 

- 2002A Variable Rale TiL\ablc Refunding 
- 2002B Variable Rate Taxable Refunding 
- LA Community Development Authority 

;l,433,000 
1,06.3,636 

22,496,636 

2,308,460 
28,000,000 
63,390,000 
98,795,000 

13,871,389 
1.910,823 
1,513,7.50 

985,188 

3,551,259 

21,410,000 

40,240.000 
720.700 

370,217 
4,038,167 

1.449,444 

21,433,000 
1,063,636 

22,496,636 

2,308,460 
27,(i29,783 
59,351,833 
98,795,000 

12,421,945 
1,910,823 
1,513,750 

98.5,188 

3,551,259 

21,410,000 

40,240,000 
720,700 

276.696,569 5,857,828 270,838,741 

TOTAL DIRECT AND OVHRLAPPING DEB I 5 299,193,205 5,857,828 !93,335,377 

Overlapping governments are those (hat coincide at leii.st in pari, with ihe geographic boundaries of the parish. This process 
recognizes that, when considering the government's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden home by the 
residents and businesses should be taken into account. However, this does riot imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore 
responsible for repiiying the debt, ofeach overlapping government. The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using 
iisscsscd property values and calculated by dclermining the portion oflhe district's taxable a.ssessed value wilhin East Baton Rouge 
Parish and dividing it by the Parish's total taxable assessed value. The percentage is estimated to be 35%. 

Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of City-Parish Government of Baton Rouge. 
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EAST BATON H 0 U ( ; K PARISH SCHOOf. SVSTKM 
Baton Riiugo, Louisiana 

DE.M<K;RAPHICSTAIIS'HC:S 
LAST TEN FRSCAL YEARS 

(December 3J, 2000 through 2009) 

Fi.sciil Year 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

20(W 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2i)m 

Population 

(1) 

412.852 (2) 

414,040 

414,833 

416.881 

416.492 

417,218 

437.167 

430,.'i59 

432,866 

434,633 

Personal 

Income (3) 

10.yf*5.487,3l6 

11,428,332,080 

12.034.305,330 

12.417.217,466 

12.761.731,372 

13.556,224,000 

14.169.456.804 

I4.2,S3,22.S,I.36 

I4,X21,7K(),(KI0 

I7,h21,760,(1110 (7) 

Per Capi l j 

Pereonal 

Income (3) 

25,461 

26.633 

27.602 

29.010 

29.786 

31.468 

32,412 

33.104 

34,367 

40..S44 (7.J 

ML-diiiii 

A g e d ) 

31.5 

31..') 

31.5 

30.4 

31..5 

3i .y 

33.5 

33.2 

32.8 

32.8 

Public School 

Knrollnient 

(4) 

54,448 

52,317 

50.961 

45,142 

4.1.06-1 

45,266 

46,459 

42,907 

41,667 

40,674 

Unemployment 

Rate (5) 

4.2 

4.9 

5.0 

5.8 

5.0 

5.6 

3.4 

3.3 

5.0 

6.2 (7) 

Uncmplnymcnl 

Labor Market 

Area (6) 

4.8 

5.5 

5.6 

6.5 

5.4 

5,3 

3.4 

3.6 

.S.5 

6.4 (7) 

All information is parisliwiilc. 

(1) Estirnatci- L(iui.siaiia [ech (Jiiivcrsiiy (or (he V S, Bureau of the CL"nsus 

(2) Official U. S. Ccn-sus 

n.stimatcs - Hurcau of Lconomic Analysis 

\iiisl Halifu Rouije Pari.sh School Systtm - October 1, 2009 cnrollniL-nt excludes pre-kindergarten. 

(3) 

(4) 

(S) Louisiana Department of Labor - Benchmark rates for Fast Ituton Rouge Parish only - Ihcse daUi an; ttisaggregated using claim.s for 
unemploymu'Ht compcn-Wtion and population sharing ratios which arc applied to present market area eslimales and are valid only for 
the dlloealion of uianpower revenue sharing funds. 

(6) Louisian.! Department of Labor - Baton Rouge .Metropolitan Statistical .Area (MSA). Year 2004 and prior the MSA includes Fast 
Raton Rouge, A.'̂ cension, Livingston, and West liaton Kongo Parishes. In 2005 the MSA w:w expanded to include hXst Hclieiana, 
Iberville. Pointe Coupee, St. Helena and West Feliciana Parishes. Baton Rouge serves as the focus ofcniploymcnl for many of the 
parishes that border it 

(7) Preliminary figures. 
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KAST BATON ROUGK PARISH SCHOOL SYSTFM 
Balon Ruuuc, [..ouisiana 

PRINCIPAL EMPLOVKRS 
CIJRRKNT YKAR AND .MNE YKARS ACQ 

(December M , 2000 and 2009) 

December 31. 2009 f2) Decemlx-T 31, 2000(1) 

Employer 

I.otitsiann State Government 

Turner hidastries 

F,asr Baton Rouge Pari.sh School System 

Louisiana State University 

("ity-Parish Government 

L.wun Mobil Ch-Jinical Co. 

The Shaw Group 

Our Lady ofthe Lake Medical Center 

Performance Contractors 

BiiKm Kou^e Cicncrsl Medical Center 

Number 

of Hrnplovees 

31.427 

y.670 

6,40<. 

5,60(t 

4..597 

4.275 

4.243 

4,009 

3,500 

3.000 

Rank 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

(' 

7 

1* 

i ) 

10 

l'eri;ent 

of Total 

11.03 

3.39 

2.25 

1.97 

1.61 

1.50 

1.49 

1.41 

1.23 

1.05 

Employe 

11.03 % Kast Baton Rouge Parish School System 

City-Pari,sh CJoveniment 

Louisiana Slate Univcrsit)' - Baton Rouge 

h.T.xon Mobil Chemical Co. 

Our Lady ofthe Lake Medical Center 

Walmart Stores, inc. 

Shaw lntcni;il»>nal. Inc. 

1 iarmony Corporation 

J.n Merit Constmetion, Inc. 

U.S. Post Office 

Rank 

76,727 26.93 

(1) Number of employees not nvailnblc for .̂ 000. Infoimatioii was previously provided by Louisiana Department of Labor. 
(2) Source 2009: 

Baton Rouge .XTCH C'hamber estimates 
Louisiana Department of StJite Civil Service 
Hast Baton Rouge Parish SCIHH)] System 
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KAST BATON ROlfCK PARISH SCHOOI. .SVSTF.M 
Bmtoit Roage. Loalstanm 

CENFRAl.l-VNn KXP^NDITllRF-S RV KtiNCTION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(modif lcd accnial basts ot acconnHng) 

Hisca! Year Riulutl June 70, 
2009 2008 

EXPF.NniTl)RF,S 
Ctirrcnl: 

Iroiiniction: 
Ke^lor education prognms 

Special ntiicn.tirin progRim:) 

Oihof nlucaiion piognuns 

Suppiirt: 
Pupil suppon services 

InsL'uctional stafT servicct 

(!ci)LTal 2tlniini!;L*niinii lurvicc'i 

School arfminisunlinn services 

Business and cirniiul .scn'iees 

Planl open'.ions HFIII m:]inicna;)ec 

Transpoiluilon 

Child nutrition 

AppnjnHtions 

Ch.iricr schools 'i'ypc 1 

Cliiiitcr schiMils I'ypc 2 

Autonomous schools 

Mil unci programs 

Recovery School IJisL-kl 

StUleracn! apcemcnl 

Capital tmtby 

Debt service - Principal 

Debt -icrvice • lolcicst 

Total 

Pupil cuuni - October t 

Average expcmlihia-s per pupil 

S 138.979.724 
35.(t:i 

59,204,042 
1-1 .V/i 

l3,St>3,429 
3.4% 

19,35f..(MI 
4.W, 

l2,Kh?,47h 

3.2% 

10,26fi,(WI 
2.6% 

20.289.527 

5.1% 

13,12'l.gW 

3.3% 

41.8«l.(ii4 
10..5«.i 

29.I99.M4 
7 4% 

S 1.38.8K8.I'14 

36.1% 

57.9(i9,35'; 
15.1% 

12.196.643 
3.2% 

19.283,f!6V 

5.0"/i 

N,:ti2.7(i5 
3.7% 

10.246.43S 

2.7V. 

20.149.136 
5.2% 

12.689,952 
3.3% 

48,l08.(i-10 

\1.5% 

28,079,346 
7.3% 

S I.W,24(l.4M) 

36 7% 

14,524,367 
15 4% 

11.839,114 
3.3% 

l7.3H:;.2.i7 
4.9*/. 

II.WI.IHS 
3.1% 

9.4')6.5^3 
2 7% 

18.114,534 

5.2% 

12.168,438 
3.4% 

45,089.103 
12.7% 

31.661 453 
8.9"/. 

{ I16.417J78 

36 0% 

51.145.981 

15.8% 

12.R1I.11.* 
4.0?; 

H.,517,.373 
5.1% 

9,97f».374 
3.1% 

•J.8.W,6S5 
3.0% 

17,557,6/, 1 

5 4% 

10,585,1.70 
3.3% 

43.005.521 
13.3% 

23.754.088 
7.3% 

5 105.226.t<M 
34.7«/. 

J8,R94,3.V> 
16.1% 

ll.677.5«7 
3.9% 

15.028.351 
5 0*,; 

M39,r.90 
2 W . 

'),4(Xl,245 
.1.1% 

16,627,K6K 
5.5% 

9.029,261 
3.0% 

19,7K6.I81 

13.1% 

27.219,238 
9.0V. 

5.7HX.269 

1.5% 

4Q5,088 

0 . ;% 

3,472.933 

0.9^. i 

5.498.870 

1.4% 

I3,4y7,2n 

3.<«i 

0 0*/i 

7.363.tW, 

1.0% 

163.636 

0 0"/, 

97,639 

0 0% 

S 397.137.206 

40.674 

$ 9,764 

5,241.854 

1.4% 

O.C/i 

L f i M / h f J 

0 7% 

4,'>08.80O 

1 3% 

t..«55,h-29 

1.8% 

0.0% 

2.954J'.»2 

0.8% 

163.636 

0 0% 

0.0% 

$ 384,713,703 

41,667 

$ 9^33 

4..146,«26 

1 2 % 

. 
U.0% 

3,U*,495 

(1 'f/o 

4,720.75-1 

1.3% 

D.O'.'i 

22(>.f!'»(i 

0 . 1 % 

46.262 

0.0% 

153.636 

0.0% 

. 
0.0"/; 

S 354.489,232 

42,907 

$ 8,262 

3,535.059 

1 . ; % 

. 
0.0% 

. 
(i.IKi 

. 
0.0-/; 

0 0"/, 

8.13<J,0;o 

2.5% 

39.177 

0 0"/. 

163.636 

0 .1% 

. 
0 0% 

S 323,482,962 

46,462 

S 6.962 

3.022,308 

1.0% 

0.0% 

OO^i 

0 0«/. 

-
0.0^; 

7,9X3.433 

2.6% 

150.968 

no*/. 

163,636 

0 .1% 

0.0»'. 

5 301,049.319 

46,459 

S 6.523 

iiouicc: Audited Comprehciuivc Aantial Finuictal Kepnrts 
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Fiscal Yiar Funded Juiic 30, 

S 99.170.538 

15.[>r-i 

46,891,454 

16 5"/, 

12.»2.\915 

4..1% 

(•),850,991 

5.2% 

7.950,7(>4 

2.«"i 

8.7(.9,7.t3 

.v;% 
Ui.n- t . lSI 

5.8% 

9,003,46J( 

3.7.% 

37.23,';.WV 

l . t .1% 

20,K.tfi,4')5 

7.3% 

S 93.200,605 

33.0% 

47,046,(KM1 

16.tf,. 

11.551,197 

4 . 1 % 

M,«N.VW 

5 2% 

7,S01.320 

2.7",;. 

8,809.81') 

3 1% 

lcy.M2,950 

5.8% 

8,378.445 

3 0«i. 

39.571,985 

U. i r t i 

22.14Jl.275 

•l.̂ y-o 

J 101,972,957 

34.9^i 

47,CrfW,384 

l f . . i% 

12.315,182 

4 .2% 

l.^51l,^•7y 

5.3% 

7,707,2(X) 

2 .7% 

8,277.887 

2 S% 

I7,47rt,i4."( 

6.0?-» 

8,715,160 

3.0".; 

38,382,662 

13.1% 

I t . l H U . j n 

6.6% 

S 104,497,0.16 

3f,.8% 

44,689,680 

15.7% 

12,560,720 

4.-1% 

15,325.683 

.5.4';'„ 

7,773.2(tO 

2.7% 

7,968.709 

2.8% 

(•.',)2.5.'J4ft 

ft 0% 

6,6?7.2')6 

2.4% 

33,014,0(iO 

11.6% 

IR.S55,683 

6 6"/; 

S I03.440,I4S 

35.5% 

'13.0(W.KR8 

I4.B% 

12.717.304 

4.4% 

15,212,942 

.5 2 % 

10,005,754 

1.4% 

7,4<'.8,tM7 

2 6% 

17,219,£<i4 

5 9^;. 

7,6<)1.5?.,-! 

2 6% 

39,082.228 

13.4% 

2.',090,46-1 

7.2t i 

0 0"^ 

2.6 3 2 . : 21 

(w; 
2.430,212 

o.'-y.i 

2,335,620 

(1,8% 

2,286.951 

0.8% 

2.304,524 

O.SI 

7,5«V,358 

2.7<!'i, 

o.o-.-;. 

337,106 

0 .1% 

5,610 

00V« 

S 283.707,895 

45,266 

S 6.268 

10,677.005 

3 8% 

flffti 

300,832 

(1.1% 

41.884 

OO".-; 

$ 282.802,637 

44,997 

$ 6,285 

12.388.972 

4.2Vi 

0.0»/. 

280.869 

0 .1% 

61,847 

0.0"/. 

S 292,304.484 

50,961 

S S,;3h 

12,011,102 

4.2% 

0.0% 

1,181,525 

0.4% 

70J99 

O.ffii 

J 284.040,090 

.52,117 

S 5.429 

9,91(1,798 

3.4% 

1.259,21,'! 

0 4% 

865.000 

0 3% 

90,382 

0.0% 

$291,167,820 

54.448 

S 5.351 

http://22.14Jl.275


EA.S r BATON k<IIJGK PARISH SCmX>L SVSTKM 

Balon Roiigc. Ixiuhiiina 

GENERAL KUM) KXPK.NUI t'URf.S BY m N C l l O N PER PUPll. 
LAS r TEN FISC.VL YEARS 

(mndified accrual h u b of accounting) 

Hiscul Yeur Ended June 30, 

2008 

EXPENDITURES 

Cunent: 
Instr.iction 

Kc^.ibr cducuiion pn^grnins 

.^pciiul cdticAtJon prut̂ ram.s 

Oliicr education piof.raim 

Suppon: 

l*upil support scr^iees 

Inst) uc I tonal stafl'.services 

(ieneral iKlministrillion strrviccs 

School adriiiiiislnilion .services 

ltu.sincss and central services 

Planl opcnlioas mid maintenance 

rnmsponatinu 

Child nutrition 

Appropriations 

(.'hatlcr schools'I'yiie 1 

Charter schools '\'y\>i: 2 

Autonomous schools 

Maf.nci prognuivs 

Rct;over>' School Di.strict 

Setllemenl atTecnteiil 

CapiL-il outlay 

Debt service - Principal 

Debt service - Interest 

Total S 

I'upil count - October 1 

SMITCC: Audited Compreben.'uve Annual Kinutciul Reports 

3,417 S 

35.0^.i 

1.458 

!4 .9% 

332 

3.4% 

476 

4.0% 

316 

3.2% 

253 

2.6% 

499 

5 . 1 % 

323 

3.3 V, 

1,030 

10.6% 

718 

7.-l% 

3,330 $ 

36 1 % 

1,391 

15.1% 

293 

3.2% 

463 

5.0% 

3't4 

3.7% 

246 

2.7% 

484 

5.2% 

305 

3.J"/i 

1.155 

12.5% 

67-1 

7..1% 

3.035 $ 

36.7% 

1,271 

15.4% 

276 

.3 3% 

405 

4.9% 

259 

3 . 1 % 

221 

2.7% 

427 

5.2% 

284 

3.4% 

! ,0.5; 

12.7% 

738 

8 . W 

2,505 $ 

36.0% 

1,101 

15 8% 

276 

A.m'o 

355 

5 . 1 % 

215 

3 . 1 % 

212 

3.0% 

378 

5.4% 

228 

3.3% 

926 

13.3% 

S l l 

7.3% 

2,267 

34.8% 

1,052 

16. !% 

251 

3.9"/i 

323 

5.0"/, 

190 

2.9»/c 

202 

3 . 1 % 

358 

5.5% 

194 

3.<m 

856 

13.1% 

586 

9.(J% 

40,674 

126 

1.4V. 

0.0% 

76 

1.1% 

Of)% 

9.233 $ 6.964 S 

42.y07 46.462 

65 
1.0*/i 

85 

0 .9% 

135 

1.4% 

381 

3 .9% 

0 .0% 

181 

1.9»/o 

4 

0 . 0 % 

64 

0 .7% 

118 

1.3% 

165 

1.8% 

0 .0% 

71 

0 . 8 % 

4 

0.0- / . 

7-1 

0 .9% 

110 

1.3% 

0.0"/i 

5 

0 . 1 % 

1 

0.0»/. 

4 

O.O*/, 

0.0"/. 

0.0"/i 

0 .0% 

175 

2 . 5 % 

1 

0 . 0 % 

3 

O.O^i 

0 .0% 

O.O '̂o 

0 0?/o 

172 

2 . 6 % 

3 

0.0"/o 

4 

0 . 1 % 

46.459 
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l-'isca! Ycai Kiideti June 30. 

2005 2.1W-1 200.1 2002 

2.190 V 2,070 $ 2,001 S 1.997 S 1,900 

34.9'̂ /u 32 9% 34.9% 36.8% 35.5% 

1,036 

16 5% 

2Mi 

-t 2".-<. 

328 

5.:.% 

176 

2 8% 

144 

3 . 1 % 

363 

S.8% 

199 

3.2% 

823 

13.1% 

•!60 

7.3% 

1.046 

16.6% 

257 

4 . \ % 

325 

5.2% 

167 

2.7% 

196 

3 !•?••;. 

3^3 
5.j;% 

186 

3.(^0 

879 

14.0% 

497 

7.<;".i 

934 

16.3% 

242 

4.2%. 

305 

5.3% 

I V . 

2.7% 

162 

2 8% 

343 

tv i f . ; 

171 

3 0^-; 

753 

11.1% 

377 

6.6% 

8.54 

15.7% 

240 

4 4 % 

293 

5 4Vn 

149 

2.7?'i 

152 

2.8% 

327 

ft.fWi 

128 

2.4% 

631 

11 6% 

3oO 

6.6% 

790 

14.8% 

2.14 

4.4% 

279 

5.2% 

184 

3.4?/. 

137 

2 K ' ; 

316 

5 9'-o 

141 

2.6% 

718 

13.4% 

387 

7.2% 

0.0"/.. o.rwi 

58 

O.'Wi 

0 0 '̂u 

0.0^;, • 

54 

o.'/?; 

O.O^i 

o.o-Ji 

46 

o.p?; 

0 . 0 % 

0 .0% 

44 

0 . 8 % 

O.OI-i 

o.m-'a 

42 

0 . 8 % 

0 .0% 

o.iy\^ 

O.fl"/o 0.0% 

168 

2 7Vi 

o.iy/o 

7 

0 . 1 % 

0 

0 .0% 

237 

3 .8% 

O.O /̂o 

7 

0 1% 

1 
o.or'o 

243 

4 . 2 % 

0.0»/u 

6 

0 . 1 % 

1 

0 ,0% 

230 

4 . 2 % 

0.0"/. 

23 

0 . 4 % 

1 

0 .0% 

Iff 2 

3 4 % 

23 

O.A% 

16 

0 . 3 % 

2 

0.0*'i 

6.268 $ 6,285 S .5.736 S 5,429 S 5,351 

43,266 -14.997 50,961 52.317 54,448 



FAS I BAl'ON ROLGfc fARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Raton Rouge, rouisiana 

FLLL-TIME EQUIVALENTS (FIE) KMPLOYEES 
LAST TEN FISCALYEARS 

Regular Kmulovecs: CERTIFICAI 
Instructional: 
SupcwisHig hitructors 

ED 
!010 

10.0 

2009 
Fiscal Year 
2008 2007 

3.0 4,0 

2006 

3.0 

Clas.sroom Teachers - Regular Programs 
Classroom Teachers - Special Eijiic.ition 
Classroom Teachers - Vocational Fducation 
Classroom 1 eachers - Other Instruclional Programs 
Cldsswum Teachers - Special Programs 
Cla,ssroom Teachers - AdultyContinuing Hd Programs 
Chissroom Teachers - Community College Programs 

Total Classroom Teachers 

Thcrapist/Spccialist/Couniiclor - (nstructioiial Programs 
Sabbatical Leave Instructional Programs 

Total Certifeatcd - Instructional Frn^ams 

Instructional Support: 
Supervisors - Instmetional Support Functions 
Librarians/'Medill-based Tcachers/'Slafflnsti-uctors - Instr Spl 
Therapist/Spccialist/Counselor - Instructional Support Functions 
Sabbatical Leave - Instr^ictional Support Functions 

Total Certificated - Imrrtietiona! Support 

Support Services: 
Superintendents 
Assistant/Associate/Deputy Superintendents 
School Principals 
School Assistant Principals 
Other School Administrators 
Non-Classrnoin Teachers - Siippi>rt Services 
Sabbatical leave - Support Services 
Total Certicaled- Support Services 

lotal C^crtificatcd 

2,243.8 
61«.0 

8S.2 

1.0 

22-'̂ . 0 

6.0 
23.0 

3,202.0 

2.6 

29.0 
3,24."V6 

74.0 

126.0 
456.4 

9.0 
66?.4 

2,236.0 

634.0 

87.0 

203.0 

8.0 

24.0 
3,192.0 

82.0 

25.0 

3,301.0 

80.0 

86.0 
418.0 

8.0 

592.0 

2,128.0 

630.0 
92.0 

1.0 

231.0 

7.0 
24.0 

3,113.0 

82.0 

28.0 

3,326.0 

78.0 

87.0 
385.0 

8.0 

558.0 

2,193.0 

648.0 

107.0 

4.0 

244.0 
8.0 

26.0 

3,230.0 

66.0 

30.0 

3,330.0 

74.0 

92.0 

382.0 

9.0 

557.0 

2.227.9 
646.4 

110.2 

1.0 

265.6 

8.0 
27.0 

3.286.1 

37.9 

26.0 

3.353.0 

69.0 

9L6 

3.56.0 
6.0 

522.6 

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

80.0 
73.0 

2.0 

156.0 

4,065.0 

S'1.0 
68.0 

2.0 
155.0 

4,048.0 

92.0 

65.0 
1.0 

1.0 

160.0 

3,944.0 

9,5.0 

62.0 

1.0 
159.0 

4,046.0 

93.0 

55.5 

3.0 

L52.5 

4,028.1 

(1) Source : East Baton Rouge Parish School System 
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Tiscal Year 
2005 2004 2W3 2002 2001 

3.0 5.0 6.0 7.0 7.0 

2,062.6 

619.7 
120.9 

3.0 
231.0 

12.0 

21.0 

3,070.2 

127.2 

40.0 

3,240.4 

54.5 

94.9 

249.8 

3.0 
402.2 

2.090.0 

649.0 

126.0 

12.0 
237.0 

9.0 

23.0 

3.146.0 

129.0 
27.0 

3,307.0 

53.0 

100.0 
245.0 

2.0 

400.0 

2,410.7 

701.0 

147.0 

23.0 
243.0 

9.0 

25.0 

3,558.7 

136.0 
39.7 

3,740.4 

56.0 
109.0 

275.0 

4.0 

444.0 

2,518.0 

668.0 

146.0 

99.0 
136.0 

lO.O 

3,577.0 

129.0 
39.0 

3,752.0 

46.0 

104.0 

203.5 

7.0 

420.5 

2,646.0 

707.0 

149.0 

46.0 

198.0 

4.0 

3,750.0 

109.0 

36.0 

3,902,0 

58.0 

108.0 

200.0 

3.0 
369.0 

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

94.0 

56.0 

4.0 
154.0 

3,796.6 

98.0 

53.0 

2.0 
154.0 

.1,861.0 

105.0 

66.0 

1.0 
173.0 

4.357.4 

105.0 

64.0 

2.0 
172.0 

4,344.5 

103.0 
72.0 

1.0 

177.0 

4,448.0 

(conlinued) 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCUOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

EULL-TIME EQUIVALENTS (FTE) EMPLOYEES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Continued) 

Fiscal Year 

Regular Employees: NON-CERTIFICATRD 
Inslructional; 

Aide Instructional Programs 
Total Non-Cerlificated - Instructional Programs 

Instructional Support: 
Supervisors - Instruclional Support lunctions 
Thcrapist/Specialisl/Counsclor - Instruclional Support I'unctions 
Clerical/Secretarial - Instmetional Support Functions 
Aide - Instmetional Support Functions 
Service Worker- Instructional Support Functions 
Skilled Craftsman - Instructional Support I'unctions 
Degreed Professional - Instmetional Support Functions 
Other Personnel - Instmetional Support Functions 

Total Non-Certiftcated - ln.^tructinnal Support 
Support Services: 
Supervison;/Managcrs/Adjninistrators/Support Services 
Clerical/Secretarial - Support Ser\'iccs 
Aide - Support Services 
Service Worker - Support Scrviees 
Skilled Craftsman - Support Services 
Degreed Professional - Support Services 
Other Personnel - Support Services 

Total Non-Certificated - Support Services 

Total Non-Ccrtificatcd 

Total Regular Employees (Ccrtillcated and Non-Ccrtiflcated) 

Other Reported Personnel 
School Board Member 

Total Other Reported I'f.rsonncl 

Grand Total 

2010 

68.8 
10.0 

1.0 
105.2 
185.0 

2009 2008 2007 

74.0 
3.0 

1.0 
59.0 

68.0 
4.0 

1.0 
52.0 

137.0 125.0 

59.0 
7.0 

1.0 
57.0 

124.0 

2006 

687.0 

687,0 

682.0 
682.0 

622.0 

622.0 

605.0 

605.0 

632.5 

632.5 

55.8 
2.0 

1.0 
48.6 

107.4 

117.0 

279.2 

57.0 

980.0 
30.0 

16.0 

47.8 

123.0 
292.0 

55.0 

1,042.0 
27.0 

18.0 
50.0 

117.0 

237.0 
52.0 

1,034.0 
26.0 

17.0 

57.0 

131.0 

244.0 

58.0 

1,065.0 
28.0 

17.0 
57.0 

135.0 

241.6 

54.0 

953.8 
30.0 

18.0 

53.2 
1,527.0 1,607.0 1,540.0 1.600.0 1,485.6 

2,399.0 2,426.0 2,287.0 2,329.0 2,225.5 

6.464.0 

13.0 
13.0 

6,477.0 

6.474.0 

13.0 
13.0 

6,487.0 

6,231.0 

13.0 
13.0 

6,244.0 

6,375.0 

13.0 
13.0 

6.388.0 

6,253.6 

12.0 
12.0 

6,265.6 

(I) Source : East Baton Rouge Parish School System 
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Fiscal Year 
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 

596.8 
596.8 

641.0 

641.0 
673.3 

673,3 

637.0 

637.0 

709.0 

709.0 

I.O 

51.8 78.0 78.0 76.0 75.0 

2.0 
37.5 
9K3 

27.0 
38.0 

143.0 

28.0 
28.0 

134.0 

30.0 
37.0 

143.0 

27.0 
40.0 

143.0 

130.0 

238.6 
56.0 

913.0 

29.0 

17.0 

42.3 

154,0 

260.0 

61.0 
1,298.0 

142.0 

17,0 

36.0 

165.0 

291.0 

60.0 
1,367.0 

151.0 

17.0 

38.0 

166.0 

284.0 
56.0 

1.415.0 
153.0 

11.0 

30.0 

170.0 

306.0 
57.0 

1,454.0 

164.0 

16.0 

35.0 
1.425.9 1,968.0 2,089.0 2,11.5.0 2,202.0 

2.114.0 2,752.0 2,896.3 2,895.0 3,054.0 

5,910.6 

13.0 

13.0 

5,923,6 

6,613.0 

11.0 

11.0 

6,624.0 

7,253.7 

11.0 

11.0 

7.264.7 

7,239.5 

13.0 
13.0 

7.252.5 

7,502.0 

13.0 

13.0 

7,515.0 

(concluded) 
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EAST BA1 ON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSiKM 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

BOARO MEMBERS' COMPENSATION 
JUNE 30. 2010 

Name 

Arbouf, Gerald Verry" (2) 

Augustine, Jonathan 

Baldwin, Gregory 

Black, William 

Dyason, Jill 

llanmiatt, Noel 

Latnana, R;mdy 

Loc, Vcrcta 

Robertson, Harry! L. 

Smith, Taivald A. 

Spell, Derrick 

Winfield, W.T. 

Compensation 
Basc(l) 

S 10,800 

9,600 

9,600 

9,600 

9,600 

9,600 

9,600 

9,000 

9,600 

9,600 

9,600 

9,600 

% 116,400 

Additional 
Compensation (3) 

S 80 

S 

100 

245 

-

636 

-

446 

272 

292 

-

97 

-

2,168 

Total 

S 10,880 

9,700 

9.845 

9.600 

10,2.36 

9,600 

10.046 

9,872 

9,892 

9,600 

9,697 

9,600 

$ 118.568 

Notes: 

(1) Base compensation per member is S800 per month. 

(2) Presiding President ofthe Board receives $900 per month in base compensation, 

(3) Hach board membtir i.s rcimbunsuti for mileage @ S0.50 cents pcj mile. 

(4) Source: Payroll system of Gast Baton Rouge Parish School System. 

135 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

PERCENTAGE OF FREE AND RKDUCED STUDENTS IN LUNCH PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

School Year 

2000-2001 

2W)l-20()2 

2002-2003 

2003-2004 

2004-2005 

2005-2006 

2006-2007 

2007-2008 

2008-2009 

2009-2010 

Free 

57.52% 

59.78% 

60.97% 

66.01% 

68.14%. 

72.38% 

67.35% 

76.07% 

73.59% 

74.54% 

Reduced 

7.73%, 

7.55%, 

7.84% 

7.21% 

7.24% 

6.05%, 

6.51% 

6.42% 

7.70% 

7.27% 

Total 

65.25%, 

67.33% 

68.81% 

73.22% 

75.38% 

78.43% 

73.86% 

82.49% 

81.29% 

81.81% 

(1) Source: tiasl Baton Rouge Parish Schtwl System School Food Service Department. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
Baton Rouge. Louisiana 

HISrORY OF HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

School 
Year 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

Females 

1,543 

1,550 

1,656 

1,237 

1,203 

1,363 

1,338 

l,i08 

1,005 

1,163 

Males 

1,292 

1,265 

1,437 

1,051 

1,091 

1,053 

1,046 

817 

807 

838 

Tt>tal 

2,835 

2,815 

3,093 

3,288 

2,294 

2,416 

2,384 

1,925 

1,812 

2,001 

(I) Source: Fast Baton Rouge I'arish School Sy.stem Technology Department. 
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KAS r BA TON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Schools 

/Vudubon 

Banks 
Baton Rouge Center VPA 

Beltair Montcs.sori 

IJcm;ini Terrace 
Broadmoor 
Brookslown 

Brown tic Ids 

BiithaiKin 

Capitol r.Icmentary 

Ccdarcrcst 

Claiborne 

Crestworth 
Dalton 

Delmoiit 

i:di;n I'ark 
rore.st I IcighLs 

Glen 0:tks Piirk 
Grconbriiir 

Greenville 

Highland 

H o w e l l Park 

Jc f l l ' reun Tcrruvc 

LaHe l le A i r e 

Lan ier 

LaSal lc 

Mat', i iot ia Woods 

Me l rose 

Merr>'d; i lc 

Nor lhe:uL 

Park 

Park Forest 

Parkv iew 

Polk 

Progress 

Ri vcroak.s 

Rosc i iwa ld PK Center 

Ryan 

SLOtlandvi l le 

Sharon H i l l s 

Y e a r 

O p e n e d 

1%7 

1951 

1954 

1951 

1927 

1954 

19-1X 

1956 

1955 

:oo8 
1467 

1954 
19fiS 

1955 
1955 

I960 
1973 

1973 

1960 
1959 

1940 

1955 

I95« 

1973 

195S 

1955 
196.3 

1955 
I96S 

.•'.002 

1955 

1976 
1974 

1960 
I9.';9 
196H 
1927 

1969 

1951 
1464 

Baton Rouse. Louisiana 

CAPITAL ASSET IN rORMAHON 

JUNE 30. 2010 

. 

S q u a r e 

Foo tage 

36,075 

32.443 

3K,326 

36.732 

45.507 

51,217 

47,602 

40,101 

56.818 

7.1,OWJ 

41,937 

37.X05 

.16,157 

3ii,9X5 

50.479 

32.0S2 

43,195 

45,f i01 

36,343 

45,27S 

41,679 

33,183 

43.701 

65.K09 

43,647 

.36,362 

.36,5.59 

33,37H 

46,929 

100.000 

36.024 

42,496 

37.558 

.39.104 

37,446 

3S,36« 

J4,5.?4 

38,576 

72,567 

40,457 

Klementarv Schools 

Square Tootsfje 

with Covered 

Walkways 
45,326 

44,001 
46.088 

56.354 

45,735 

56.472 

53.052 

51,176 

58.K29 

73.00(J 
49.363 

49,807 

40,492 

52.636 

46,148 
32.082 

47,883 

53,305 

50,432 

58,628 
41.679 

50,683 

45.949 

75.872 

48.3')3 
48,272 

61.979 

40,746 

47.099 
lOO.O(K) 
44,807 

46,943 
47,928 

42,713 

55.253 
41,y6K 
M.524 

.50,906 

78,633 
.59,105 

Acreage 

8.0 

10.0 
16.0 

5.0 

8.0 

20.0 

10.0 
12.0 • 

8.0 

1.3.9 

7.0 

8.0 

15.0 
9.0 

7.0 

4.0 

10.0 

9.0 

9.0 

7.0 
7.0 

13.0 

7.0 

8.0 

10.0 

8.0 

8.0 
8.0 

15.0 

23.0 
27.0 

10.0 

8.0 

3.0 
17.0 
10.0 
2.0 

11.0 

15.0 
10.0 

Classrooms 

(2) 
21 
22 
24 

20 

20 
24 

25 

25 

23 

31 

24 

22 

21 
21 

25 

20 

25 

2.5 

21 

30 
21 

22 

24 

34 

23 
19 

21 

15 

27 

41 

25 
29 

2S 
18 
24 

23 
7 

21 

31 
21 

Capacity 

(2) 
446 

468 
510 

425 

425 

510 
531 

531 

489 
659 

5J0 

468 

446 

446 

531 
425 

531 

531 

446 

638 

446 

468 

510 

723 
489 

404 

446 

319 
574 

871 

531 
616 

595 

383 
510 
4S9 
140 

•146 

659 
446 
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EAST BATO.N ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Schooli 
Shenandoah 

South Boulevard 

The Dufrocq School (Renovation 

Twin Oaks 

(.'niveriic>' lerrace 

Villa del Rev 
WetlyL-wtKtd 

Wcstdale 

Westminster 

White Kills 

Wild wood 

Wiiii)oiir(ie 
Winbourne - New 

W(,i.xllawn 

Wyandotte 

Toi^ili. 

Schook 
Hniiadnioor 

Capitol 

Crestworth 
Gbsgow 

Glen Oaks 

Kenilworth 
Mayfair 
Mr.Kwhy 
Park Forest 
Preseott 
Seotlaiuiville Middlu Prt-Ivnginef 

Sherw(K)d 

SouthciLst 

Wcstdalc 
Woodlawn 

Tntiils 

Year 

Opened 

1972 

1905 
1923 
1974 

1956 

1959 
1977 

1959 

1967 

I960 

1969 

V}4fi 
2007 

2om 
1925 

Year 

Opened 

(96) 

2004 

1968 
19.5.'=i 

1955 

1973 

1962 

20<)f> 

1968 

1955 

1964 

1967 

1974 

1956 
2006 

= 

Baton Rouee, Louisiana 

CAPITAL ASSET I N F O R M A T I O N 

JUNE 30. 2010 

Square 

FootaRc 
41,416 

28.606 
76,880 

38,946 

50,043 

-M,535 

54,490 

41.093 

37,710 

.34.172 

38,620 

37,731 

75,000 

73.000 

11,945 

2,428,937 

(Continued) 

Kleinon(arv Schools 

(Continued) 

Square Footage 
wi lh Covered 

Walkways 
41,416 

32,119 

76.880 
49,652 

58.044 
62,775 

.55.642 
47,502 

44.360 

K7,501 

39.266 

53.950 

75.000 
73,000 

11,945 

2.863,313 

.IuniorHigh.^Middlc Schools 

Square 

Footacc 

S0.3S6 
112.500 

84.138 

62.809 
100,6{M 

47,206 

29.509 
114,000 

97,190 
93,836 

29.816 

92,29t) 
105,1l« 

97,260 
115,400 

1,312,062 

Square FootHfje 

with Covered 

Walkwavs 

)23,6fJ5 

lI2,5tK) 
92,741 

62,809 
129,464 

98.716 
41,324 

110,-100 
116.540 
104,618 

37.142 

98,370 

105.118 
114.226 

115.400 
1.469.973 

AcrcaRC 

7.0 

2.0 
10.0 

7 0 
9.0 

16.0 

13.0 

11 0 

31 0 

no 
7.0 

12.0 

12.0 

22.0 

•1.0 

589.9 

Acreai;e 

14.0 
20.0 

1,5.0 

21.0 

19.0 

2.-;.o 
12.0 
12.0 
17.0 

23.0 

10.0 

42.0 

32.0 
24.0 
30.0 

313.0 

riassruoms 

(2) 
21 

12 

33 
24 

22 • 

21 

28 

21 

21 

21 

21 
17 

31 

31 

y 

1,276 

riassronmN 

(2) 
37 

43 
33 

26 

43 

35 
22 
4(1 

36 
45 
16 

43 

38 
44 

43 
544 

Capacity 

(2) 
446 

255 
701 

510 

468 
446 

595 

446 

446 

446 

446 

36! 
659 

659 
180 

27.095 

Capacity 

(2) 
SOO 

950 

725 

575 

950 
775 

475 
X75 
800 

1,000 
350 

950 

825 

975 
950 

1!,975 
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EAST BATON ROUCE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

SchooLs 

Baton Rouge 

Belairc 
Broadmoor 

('npitol 

Glen Oaks 
Istrouma 

McKinely 

Northcist 
Robert E. Lee 

Scollandville 
l a ra 

Woodlawn 

lotals 

Schools 
Arlington Prep ,\eydemy 

BR. Prep Academy 
Mohic:in Uducition C!enter 

Southdowns 

Wilma C.Montgomery 

fotjils 

Schools 

Motthdalc Magncl Academy 
Chrisia .VlcAulille - Adult Ktl. 
Siarini! Tidiicational Center(l) 

Valley Park Center 
Totals 

Year 

Opened 
1928 

1974 

1960 

1960 
1960 
1947 

1961 

2003 
19.59 

I960 

1970 

2005 

Year 

Opened 
1950 
1950 

1956 
1949 

1980 

Year 
Opened 

\>)9t 
196(. 

1967 

Baton Rauec. Louisiana 

CAPITAL ASSET INFORMATION 

JUNE 30. 2010 

Square 

Footage 
172,677 
157,772. 

153.077 
133,187 

18ft,066 

233,761 

155,625 
138,500 

131.166 

159,801 

152.126 

186,500 

1,960,258 

Square 

Fontace 
20,889 

.32.995 

31.891 

34,929 

20,145 
140,849 

Square 

Fnotafie 

37.769 
39,997 
11,121 

89,082 
177,969 

(Continued) 

n i ch Schools 

Square Footage 

with Covered 

Walkwavs 
172,677 

160,424 

204,321 

140,21.'^ 

258,925 
257,930 

174,913 

146,56-1 
189.079 

179.715 
186.967 

207.750 
2.279.477 

Special Fducation 

Square Footaf;e 

with Covered 

Walkways 

22.519 
32,995 

45,492 

41,818 

3f,S24 

I74.M8 

Alternatives 

Square Foolage 

with Covered 
Walkways 

52,544 
76.0-18 

89.082 
217,674 

Acreage 
19.0 

35.0 
32.0 

40.0 
40.0 
30.0 

2S.0 
50.0 

26.0 

35.0 

24.0 

57.0 
416.0 

Acreage 

At 

10.0 

•J.O 

10.0 

15.0 

.1.2 

47.2 

reage 
16.0 
11.1 

23.0 
50.1 

Classrooms 

(2) 
55 
62 

51 
60 

52 
62 

56 

43 
44 

59 

57 

59 
660 

Classrooms 

(2) 
13 

18 

15 

18 

20 
84 

Classrooms 

(2) 
24 
21 
12 

34 
91 

• -

Capacity 

(2) 
1,200 

1,350 
I.I25 

1,.125 
1,150 
1,3.50 

1,225 
950 

975 

1,300 

1,250 

1,300 

I4..500 

Capacity 

(2) 
275 

400 

225 

383 

425 
1,708 

Capacity 

(2) 
525 
450 
300 

750 
2.025 
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EAST BAFON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

Schools 

Children's Charter 

Comniunily Schnol 

J.K. HayncsChJirter School 

Tola Is 

Year 

Opened 

1924 

1<>6I 

19.56 

Baton Routie. I.ouisiana 

CAPITAL ASSET INf ORMAHON 

.TUNE 30.2010 

Square 

Footage 

23,717 

2I,42« 

44,986 

90,131 

(Continued) 

Charter 5cbwl5 

Square Footage 

with Covered 

Walkways 

23,717 

21.428 

55,.5.36 

100,681 

Acreage 

2.0 

5.0 

11.0 

18.0 

CAassrootns 

(2> 

12 

7 

22 
41 

Capaaty 

(2. 

255 

150 

468 

R73 

(1) racility not owned by Last IXiton Rouge Parish School Sy.stem, the property i.s leased. 

(2) Docs not include '.emporary buildings at various school locations. 

Source: Last Balon RoiigK Parish School System l*ropcrty Control Depuriment 
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I The East Baton Rouge Parish School System Q 
* does not discriminate on | f 

the basis of race, color, national ^ f 
^ ^ origin, sex, handicap A ^ 

4 ^ . or disability ^Sr 

East Baton Rouge Parish School System 
1050 South Foster Dr ive 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806 
www.ebrschoois.org 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDJTTNGSTANDARDS 

East Baton Rouge Parish School System 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements ofthe East Baton Rouge Parish School System as of and for the year ended June 
30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated November 4, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to fmancial audits 
contained in Government Axiditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. 

Intemal Control Over J-'inancial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the East Baton Rouge Parish School System's intemal control over 
fmancial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
fmancial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe East Baton Rouge Parish 
School System's intemal contnDl over fmancial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness 
ofthe East Baton Rouge Parish School System's intemal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement ofthe entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration ofthe intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph ofthis section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the East Baton Rouge Parish School System's financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of fmancial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit 
and, accordingly, wc do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed one instance of noncompliance or 
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards which is described as item 2010-1 in 
the schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

8550 United Plaza Blvd, Suite 1001 • Baton Rouge, LA 70809 • Tel: 225.922.4600 • Fox: 225.922.461 
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Page 2 of 2 

East Baton Rouge Parish School Board's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit East Baton Rouge Parish School Board's responses and, 
accordingly, we:express no opinion on them. 

We have also communicated certain other matters regarding the internal controls over financial reporting in a separate 
letter dated November 4, 2010. 

This report is intended for the information ofthe East Baton Rouge Parish School System, management, federal and state 
awarding agencies, and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative 
Auditor as a public document. 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
November 4, 2010 
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REPORT ON COMPLLVNCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 
AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

East Baton JRouge Parish School System 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Compliance 
We have audited the compliance ofthe East Baton Rouge Parish School System with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the V. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that arc 
applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010. The East Baton Rouge Parish School 
System's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section ofthe accompanying schedule 
of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its major federal programs is the responsibility of the East Baton Rouge Parish School System's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the East Baton Rouge Parish School System's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the^ standards applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General ofthe United States; and OMB Circular \~ \33 , Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Prqfit 
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a 
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
about the East Baton Rouge Parish School System's compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination ofthe East Baton Rouge Parish School System's compliance 
with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the East Baton Rouge Parish School System complied, in all material respects, with the requirements 
referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2010. However, the 
results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance with those requirements, which is required to be 
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-l 33 and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs as item 2010-1. 

East Baton Rouge Parish School Board's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit East Baton Rouge Parish School Board's responses and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 
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Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management ofthe East Baton Rouge Parish School System is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
intemal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal 
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the East Baton Rouge Parish School System's intemal 
control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material e£fect on major federal programs m order 
to determiiie our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
on the effectiveness ofthe East Baton Rouge Parish School System's intemal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement ofthe entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration ofthe intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph ofthis section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting 
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

We have audited the basic financial statements ofthe govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of East Baton Rouge Parish School System as of and for the year ended 
June 30,2010, and have issued our report thereon dated November 4,2010, which contained unqualified opinions on those 
financial statements. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a 
whole. The accompanying schedule of expcndimres of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by OMB Circular A-133. Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Frofit Organizations, and is not a 
required part ofthe financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 
related directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements tiiemselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is 
fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

This report is intended for the information and use ofthe East Baton Rouge Parish School System, management, federal 
and state awarding agencies and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by 
the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

A ^ . . « s ^ ^ . X ^ 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
November 4,2010 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

U.S. DEPT. OF EDUCATION 

EXHIBIT C 

PROGRAM NAME 

FEDERAI 

CFDA 

NUMBER 

84.002A 
84.002A 
84.002A 
e4.002A 
84.002A 
84.002A 
84.010A 
84.010A 
84.01 OA 
84.01 OA 
S4.027A 
84.027A 
84.027A 
84.027A 
84.027A 
84.027A 
84.027A 
84.048 
84.173A 
84.184E 
84.184L (1) 
84.184L (1) 
84.186A 
84.196A 
84.196A 
84.196A 
84.2870 
84.318X 
84.318X 
84.318X 
84.318X 
84.323A 
84.3308 
84.334A (3) 
B4.357A 
84.357A 
84.365A 
84.365A 
B4.365A 
B4.365A 
84.3668 
84.3668 
84.367A 
84.367A 
84.377A 

GRANTOR 

PROJECT 

NUMBER 

28-10-44-17 
28-08-07-17 
28-10-07-17 
28-10-13-17 
28-09-07-17 
28-0944-17 
28-09-TA-17 
28-08-TA-17 
28-11-T1-17 
28-10-T1-17 
28-10-PD-17 
28-09-NP-17 
28-09-SW-17 
28-09-SP-17 
28-08-PD-17 
28-11-B1-17 
28-10-81-17 
28-10-02-17 
28-10-PI-17 
Q184E090134 
Q184L050416 (1) 
Q184L050416 (1) 
28-10-70-17 
28-10-H1-17 
28-09-H1-17C 
28-09-H1-17 
N/A 
28-09-14-52 
28-10-14-52 
28-0949-17 
28-1049-17 
N/A 
28-07-LT-17 
N/A (3) 
28^8-RF-17 
28-07-RS-17 
28-10-33-17 
28-11-60-17 
28-10-60-17 
28-09-33-17 
28-08-MP-17 
28-09-MP-17 
28-11-50-17 
28-10-50-17 
28^)9-TC-17 

EXPENDrrURES 

Adult Ed. Federal Funds'10 
Adult Ed. English Language Civics '08 
Adult Ed. English Language Civics '10 
Adult Ed. One Stop Centers '10 
Adult Ed. English Language Civics '09 
Adult Ed. Federal Funds '09 
Title I State School Improvement '10 
Title I State School Improvement '09 
Title (Part A-Bas ic '11 
Title I Part A-Bas ic '10 
Special Ed. IDEA District & School Improvement '10 
National Board Certified Psychologists '10 
National Board Certified Social Workers '10 
National Board Certified Speech Path. & Aud. '10 
Special Ed. IDEA District & School Improvement '09 
SpecialEd. IDEA-PartB'11 
Special Ed. IDEA-PartB'09 
Vocational Ed Carl Perkins Basic Grant '10 
Special Ed Preschool '10 
REMS'10 
Safe Schools/Healthy Students "B" '10 
Safe Schools/Healthy Students " P '10 
Title IV - Safe & Drug-Free Schools & Communities '10 
Title I - Education for Homeless Children & Youth '10 
Title ) - Education for Homeless Children & Youth '09 C/0 
Title I - Education for Homeless Children & Youth '09 
21st Century'10 
Region II - EETT '09 

Region I I-EETT'10 
Title II - Enhancing Education Through Technology '09 
Title I) - Enhancing Education Through Technology '10 
LASIG-SPDG'10 
Advanced Placement Test Fee "10 
LA GEAR-UP'10 
Reading First '09 
Reading First 06/07 '09 
Title III - Immigrant Set-Aside '10 
Title lit - English Language Acquisition Grants '11 
Title III - English Language Acquisition Grants '10 
Title.Ill - Immigrant Set-Aside '09 
Title Ii Part B - Mathematics and Science Partnerships '09 
Title II Part B - Mathematics and Science Part. Cohort 1 '10 
Title II, Part A Teacher/Principal Training & Recruiting Fund '11 
Title II, Part A Teacher/Principal Training & Recruiting Fund '10 
Title I - School Improvement 1003(g) '10 

404,855 
5,698 
3.148 
3.901 

24.020 
43.415 

1,730,552 
338,044 

3,048 
20,627.719 

38.843 
40.583 

136,389 
173,304 

2,411 
203.535 

14,658.685 
769.850 
274,559 
162.278 
251,291 

49,284 
327,148 

50,910 
20,873 

3.710 
697.846 

21.497 
79.383 

147.720 
127,255 

17,661 
432 

42.727 
4.609 

139,278 
46.385 

60 
232.485 

36.352 
290,954 
454,614 

3.104 
6.410.419 
1.009,869 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

Homeless Education Disaster Assistance (HEDA) '09 
EETT-ARRA'10 
Title X - Homeless - ARRA '10 
Title I-ARRA'10 
IDEA-ARRA'10 
IDEA - Preschool - ARRA '10 
SFSF - State Fiscal Stabilization Funds - ARRA '10 
HEAP'10 

TOTAL DEPT. OF EDUCATION 

EXHIBIT C 

84.383A 
84.386A 
B4.387A 
84.389A 
84.391A 
84.392A 
84.394A 
84.938K 

S383A090003 
28-09-59-17 
28-09-H2-17 
2e-09-A1-17 
28-0^AI-17 
2B-09-AP-17 
2B-10-AS-17 
2&-08-HE-17 

343,710 
374,922 
61.768 

5,903,940 
3,890,688 

82,897 
4,962.462 

94,598 

$ 65,825.688 

U.S. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

PROGRAM NAME 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 
93.558 
93.558 
93.558 
93.558 
93.5588 
93.558B 
93.600 (2) 
94.006 

GRANTOR 
PROJECT 
NUMBER 

28-10-J3-17 
28-09-JA-17 
28-10-EP-17 
28-10-36-17 
28-10-OS-17 
28-09-OS-17 
06CH7028/03 <2) 
28-09-27-17 

EXPENDfTURES 
36.569 
7,583 
6,825 

1.940.082 
449.404 
202,651 
195,955 

9,313 

$ 2,848.482 

TANF-JAG'IO 
TANF - JAG '09 
TANF-3TEP'10 
TANF Early Childhood Development Program '10 
TANF-ASFA'10 
TANF - ASFA '09 
YWCA Early Head Start '06 
Americorps HIPPY 

TOTAL DEPT. OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES 

U.S. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE 

PROGRAM NAME 
CFDA 

NUMBER 
10.553 
10.555 
10.569 
10.579 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

EXPENDITURES 

$ 

J_ 

5,329,266 
14,568,812 

966,642 
175,975 

21,040,695 

National School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
Commodities Program 
CNP Federal Stimulus Grant - ARRA 

TOTAL DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

PROGRAM NAME 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 

GRANTOR 
PROJECT 
NUMBER 

EXHIBIT C 

EXPENDfTURES 

YOUTH BUILD 

TOTAL DEPT. OF LABOR 

PROGRAM NAME 

17.274 N/A 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 
CFDA PROJECT 

NUMBER NUMBER 

6,990 

6,990 

EXPENDfTURES 

FEMA - Public Assistance Grants (4) 

TOTAL DEPT. OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

N/A (4) N/A 

U.S. DEPT OF DEFENSE 

PROGRAM NAME 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 

GRANTOR 
PROJECT 
NUMBER 

1.250.474 

1,250,474 

EXPENDITURES 

? 

s 

J 

666.214 

666,214 

91,638.543 

ARMY ROTC (1) N/A N/A 

TOTAL DEPT. OF DEFENSE 

TOTAL EXPENDfTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

NOTE: All awards are passed through the State of Louisiana. Department of Education, except the following: 
(1) - Received directly from the federal agency 
(2) - Passed through the YWCA 
(3) - Passed through Louisiana State University 
(4) - Passed through the Louisiana Governer's Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness 

See the accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 

Pago 3 of 3 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

NOTE A - BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of East Baton Rouge 
Parish School System and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is 
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-\33^Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Prqfit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ fi-om amounts presented in, or used 
in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 

NOTE B - FOOD DISTRIBUTION 

Nonmonetary assistance is reported in the schedule at the fair market value ofthe commodities received and disbursed. 
During the year ended June 30,2010, the School System received commodities valued at $966,642. At June 30,2010, the 
organization had food commodities totaling $174,318 in inventory. 

NOTE C - RECONCILLVTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Total Federal Award Expenditures per schedule $ 91,368,543 

Adjustment to revenue for write off of funds related to Hurricane Gustav-FEMA 18.701 

Total federal revenue (all fijnds) in 
the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in I'und Balance for the year ended 
June 30, 2010 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified 

• Material weakness(es) identified? 

• Significant deficiencies identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to fmancial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Intemal control over major programs: 

• Material weakness(es) identified? 

• Significant deficiencies identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

yes 

yes 

vcs 

X 

x 

X 

_no 

_none reported 

_no 

yes 

yes 

no 

\ none reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with section 510(a) 
of Circular A-133? yes no 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2010 

B. 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Numbers 
84.0 lOA 
84.389A 
84.027A 
84.391A 
84.173 A 
84.392 A 
84.318X 
84.386A 
84.394A 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies - ARRA 
Special Education, IDEA 
Special Education, IDEA - ARRA 
IDEA, Preschool 
IDEA, Preschool - ARRA 
Educational Technology State Grants 
Educational Technology State Grants - ARRA 
State Fiscal Stabilization Fund - ARRA 

The threshold for distinguishing types A & B programs was program expenditures exceeding $2,749,156. 

• The East Baton Rouge Parish School System was determined to be a low-risk auditee. 

Findings - Financial Statement Audit 

None 
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C. Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs 

84.391A Special Education. IDEA 

2010-1 Public Bid Law 

Criteria: LSA - RS 38:2212.1 requires the advertisement and letting of lowest responsible bidder for the 
purchase of materials and supplies in excess of $30,000 paid out of public funds. 

Condition: The School Board purchased special education equipment related to the Special Education, IDEA 

federal program in which the bid process was not followed. 

Questioned Costs: $78,775 

Effect: The School Board is out of compliance with the statute referenced to above. As a result, the 
School Board may not be receiving the lowest price for its goods and services. 

Cause: Management did not obtain a bid on the equipment purchase related to the Special Educafion, 
IDEA federal program. 

Recommendation: All purchases in excess of stipulated purchase limits should be bid in accordance with the above 
statute. 

Management's 
Response: The Purchasing Department will obtain and maintain bids to adhere to LSA - RS 38:212.1 for 

all materials and supplies purchases in excess of $30,000. 



EXHIBIT E 

EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

None 
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Independent Accountant's Report 
On Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To the Members ofthe 

East Baton Rouge Parish School System 

We have performed the procedures included in the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide and enumerated 
below, which were agreed to by the management of East Baton Rouge Parish School System and the 
Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, solely to assist users in evaluating management's assertions about 
the performance and statistical data accompanying the annual financial statements of East Baton Rouge 
Parish School System and to determine whether the specified schedules are free of obvious errors and 
omissions as provided by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (BESE) Bulletin. This 
agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing 
Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility ofthe specified users ofthe 
report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency ofthe procedures described 
below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

Our procedures and findings relate to the accompanying schedules of supplemental information and are as 
follows: 

General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local Revenue Sources (Schedule 1) 

Procedure UI: 

We will select a random sample of 25 transactions and review supporting documentation to determine if 
the sampled expenditures/revenues are classified correctly and are reported in the proper amounts for each 
ofthe following amounts reported on the schedule: 

• Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures, 

• Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures, 

• Total Local Taxation Revenue, 

• Total Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property, 

• Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes, 

• Nonpublic Textbook Revenue, and 

• Nonpublic Transportation Revenue. 
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EXHIBIT F 
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Results of Procedure # L 

In performing the testing on the sample of expenditures/revenues, we noted no transactions that were 
inappropriately classified or were recorded at an inappropriate a)nount. 

Education Levels of Public School Staff (Schedule 2) 

Procedure # 2 

We will reconcile the total number of full-time classroom leachers per the schedule "Experience of Public 
Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the combined total number of full-time 
classroom teachers per this schedule and to school board supporting payroll records as of October 1st. 

Results of Procedure # 2: 

No differences were noted between the number of full-time classroom teachers per schedule 4 and 
schedule 2, or between the schedules and the October I payroll records. 

Procedure U 3 

Wc will reconcile the combined total of principals and assistant principals per the schedule "Experience 
of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the combined total of principals 
and assistant principals per this schedule and to the school board supporting payroll records as ofOctober 
1st. 

Results of Procedure U 3 

No differences were noted between the number of principals and assistant principals per schedule 4 and 
schedule 2, or between the schedules and the October 1 payroll records. 

Procedure U 4 

We will obtain a list of flill-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by classification as of 
October 1st and as reported on the schedule. Wc will trace a random sample of 25 teachers to the 
individual's personnel file and determine if the individual's education level was properly classified on the 
schedule. 

Results of Procedure U 4\ 

No differences were noted between the education levels ofthe full-time teachers, principals, and assistant 
principals per schedule 2 and the personnel files. 

P&N 
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Number and Type of Public Schools (Schedule 3) 

Procedure # 5 

We will obtain a list of schools by type as reported on the schedule. We will compare the list to the 
schools and grade levels as reported on the Title 1 Grants to Local Educational Agencies (CFDA 84.010) 
application and/or the National School Lunch Program (CFDA 10.555) application. 

Results of Procedure ^ 5: 

No differences were noted between the number of elementary schools per schedule 3 and the National 
School Lunch Program. 

Experience of Public Principals. Assistant Principals, and Full-time Classroom Teachers (Schedule 4) 

Procedure U6 

Wc will obtain a list of ftill-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by classification as of 
October 1 and as reported on the schedule and trace the same sample used in procedure 4 to the 
individual's personnel file and determine if the individual's experience was properly classified on the 
schedule. 

Results of Procedure # 6: 

In our sample of 25 employees, no discrepancies existed between the aforementioned listing and the 
schedule. 

Public School Staff Data: Average Salaries (Schedule 5) 

Procedure # 7 

We will obtain a list of all classroom teachers including their base salary, extra compensation, and ROTC 
or rehired retiree status as well as ftill-time equivalent as reported on the schedule and trace a random 
sample of 25 teachers to the individual's personnel file and determine if the individual's salary, extra 
compensation, and the full-time equivalents were properly included on the schedule. 

Results of Procedure U 7: 

In our sample of 25 employees, no discrepancies existed between the aforementioned listing and the 
schedule. 

Procedure U 8 

Wc will recalculate the average salaries and fitll-time equivalents reported in the schedule. 

Results of Procedure J 8: 

We noted no differences between the averages reported on the schedule and our calculations. 

P&N 
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Class Size Characteristics (Schedule 6) 

Procedure U 9 

We will obtain a list of classes by school, school type, and class size as reported on the schedule and 
reconcile school type classifications to Schedule 3 data, as obtained in procedure 5. We will then trace a 
random sample of 10 classes to the October 1st roll books for those classes and determine if the class was 
properly classified on the schedule. 

Results of Procedure # 9 

In our sample of 10 classes, no discrepancies in the class size classifications were noted. 

Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) for the 2 r ' Century (Schedule 7) 

Procedure il 10 

We will obtain test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconcile scores as reported by the 
testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by East Baton Rouge Parish School System. 

Results of Procedure # 10: 

No differences were noted. 

The Graduation Exit Examination (GEE) for the 21"' Centurv(Schedule 8) 

Procedure f̂  11 

We will obtain test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconcile scores as reported by the 
testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by East Baton Rouge Parish School System. 

Results of Procedure lUl 

No differences were noted. 

The IOWA and iLEAP Tests (Schedule 9) 

Procedure il-12 

We will obtain test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconcile scores as reported by the 
testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by East Baton Rouge Parish School System. 

Results of Procedure # 12 

No differences were noted. 

P&N 
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We were not engaged to and did not perform an examination, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion on management's assertions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have 
been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the use of management of East Baton Rouge Parish School System, the 
Louisiana Department of Education, the Louisiana Legislature, and the Legislative Auditor, State of 
Louisiana, and should not be used by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken 
responsibility for the sufficiency ofthe procedures for their purposes. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 
24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
November 4,2010 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Schedules Required by State Law (R.S. 24:514 - Performance Measurement Data) 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30.2010 

Schedule 1 - General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local Revenue 
Sources 

This schedule includes general fiind instmetional and equipment expenditures. It also contains local 
taxation revenue, eamings on investments, revenue in lieu of taxes, and nonpublic textbook and 
transportation revenue. This data is used either in the Minimum Foundation Program (MFP) formula or is 
presented annually in the MFP 70% Expenditure Requirement Report. 

Schedule 2 - Education Levels ofPublic School Staff 

This schedule includes the certificated and uncertificated number and percentage of full-time classroom 
teachers and the number and percentage of principals and assistant principal's with less than a Bachelor's; 
Master's; Master's +30; Specialist in Education; and Ph. D or Ed. D. degrees. This data is currently 
reported to the Legislature in the Aimual Financial and Statistical Report (AFSR). 

Schedule 3 - Number and Type ofPublic Schools 

This schedule includes the number of elementary, middle/junior high, secondary and combination schools 
in operation during the fiscal year. This data is currently reported to the Legislature in the Annual 
Financial Statistical Report (AFSR). 

Schedule 4 - Experience of Public Principals, Assistant Principals, and Full-time Classroom 
Teachers 

This schedule includes the number of years of experience in teaching for assistant principals, principals, 
and fiill-time classroom teachers. This data is currently reported to the Legislature in the Annual 
Financial and Statistical Report (AFSR). 

Schedule 5 - Public School Staff Data: Average Salaries 

This schedule includes average classroom teacher's salary using full-time equivalents, including and 
excluding ROTC and rehired retiree teachers. This data is currently reported to the Legislature in the 
Annual Financial and Statistical Report (AFSR). 



EXBTOITG 

Page 2 of 2 

Schedule 6 - Class Size Characteristics 

This schedule includes the percent and number of classes with student enrollment in the following ranges: 
1-20, 21-26, 27-33, and 34+ students. This data is currently repotted to the legislature in tlie Aiumal 
School Report (ASR). 

Schedule 7 - Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) 

This schedule represents student performance testing data and includes summary scores by district for 
grades 4 and 8 in each category tested. Scores are reported as Advanced, Mastery, Basic, Approaching 
Basic, and Unsatisfactory. This schedule includes three years of data. 

Schedule 8 - The Graduation Exit Exam 

This schedule represents student performance testing data and includes summary scores by district for 
grades 10 and 11 in each category tested. Scores are reported as Advanced, Mastery, Basic, Approaching 
Basic, and Unsatisfactory. This schedule includes three years of data. 

Schedule 9 - The iXEAP Tests 

This schedule represents student performance testing data and includes a summary score for grades 3, 5, 
6, 7 and 9 for each district, fhe summary score reported is the National Percentile Rank showing relative 
position or rank as compared to a large, representative sample of students in the same grade from the 
entire nation. This schedule includes three years of data. 
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EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures 
and Certain Local Revenue Sources 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010 

Schedule 1 

Genoral fund Instmetional and Equipment Expenditures 

General Fund Instructional Expenditures: 

Teacher and Student Interaction Activities: 

Classroom Teacher Salaries 

Otlier Instructional Staff Activities 

Instmetional Staff Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Instructional Materials and Supplies 

Instructional Equipment 

Total Teacher and Student Interaction Activities 

Other Instructional Activities 

S 141,613,027 

19.349.884 

61.496.666 

1,145,769 

6.149.116 

351.389 

$ 230,105,853 

515.099 

Pupil Support Services 

Less; Equipment for Pupil Support Seoflces 

Net Pupil Support Sewices 

Instructional Staff Services 

Less: Equipment for instmetional Staff Services 

Net Instructional Staff Services 

School Administration 

Less: Equipment for School Adminstration 

Net School Administration 

Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures 

Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures 

16.549,502 

14,438.486 

21.761,925 

18.549.502 

14,438,486 

21.761,925 

$ 285.370.865 

$ 351,389 

Certain Local Revenue Sources 

Local Taxation Revenue: 

Constitutional Ad Valorem Taxes 

Renewable Ad Valorem Tax 

Debt Sen/ice Ad Valorem Tax 

Up to 1% of Collections by the Sheriff on Taxes Other than School Taxes 

Sales and Use Taxes 

Total Local Taxation Revenue 

Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property: 

Earnings from 16th Section Property 

Eamings from Other Real Property 

Total Local Eamings on Investment in Real Property 

15.411.502 

110.023.456 

2.980.724 

78.781.209 

$ 207.196,891 

19.622 

19.622 

State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes: 

Revenue Sharing - Constitutional Tax 

Revenue Sharing - Other Taxes 

Revenue Sharing - Excess Portion 

Other Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 

Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 

Nonpublic Textbook Revenue 

Nonpublic Transportation Revenue 

865.685 

3.234,511 

$ 

$ 
$ 

4.120.396 

468,572 

1.552.989 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Education Levels of Public School Staff 
As of October 1.2009 

Schedule 2 

Category 

Less than a Bachelor's Degree 

Bachelor's Degree 

Master's Degree 

Master's Degree + 30 

Specialist in Education 

Ph. D. or Ed. D. 

Total 

FuH-time Classroom Teachers 

CerUficated 

Number 

3 

1.897 

870 

323 

40 

43 

3.176 

Percent 

0.09% 

59.73% 

27.39% 

10.17% 

1.26% 

1.36% 

100.00% 

Uncertincated 

Number 

9 

39 

6 

. 
_ 
-

54 

Percent 

16.67% 

72.22% 

11.11% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

100.00% 

Principals & Assistant Principals 

Certificated 

Number 

_ 

4 

83 

55 

12 

1 

155 

Percent 

0.00% 

2.58% 

53.55% 

35.48% 

7.74% 

0.65% 

100.00% 

Uncertificated 

Number 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Percent 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 



Schedule 3 

EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Number and Type of Public Schools 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Type 

Elementary 

Middle/Jr. High 
Secondary 

Combination 
Charter 

Total 

Number 

52 

11 

14 

5 

0 
82 

Note: Schools opened or closed during the fiscal year are included in this schedule. 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Experience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers 
As of October 1,2009 

Schedule 4 

Assistant Principals 

Principals 

Classroom Teachers 

Total 

0-1 Yr. 

_ 
. 

423 

423 

2-3 Yrs. 

-

1 

420 

421 

4-10 Yrs. 

14 

12 

808 

834 

11-14 Yrs. 

16 

6 

315 

337 

15-19 Yrs. 

13 

11 

280 

304 

20-24 Yrs. 

3 

2 

241 

246 

25+ Yrs. 

29 

48 

743 

820 

Total 

75 

80 

3,230 

3.385 



Schedule 5 

EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Public School Staff Data 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

All Classroom 
Teachers 

Classroom Teachers 
Excluding ROTC, 

Rehired Retirees, and 
Flagged Salary Reductions 

Average Classroom 
Teachers* Salary 
Including Extra Compensation 

Average Classroom 
Teachers' Salary 
Excluding Extra Compensation 

Number of Teacher Full-time 
Equivalents (FTEs) used in 
Computation of Average Salaries 

53,046.51 

51,568.54 

3.485.94 

52,605.54 

51,111.07 

3,374.55 

Note: Figures reported include all sources of funding (i.e., federal, state, and local) but exclude 
employee benefits. Generally, retired teachers rehired to teach receive less compensation than 
non-retired teachers; some teachers may have been flagged as receiving reduced salaries (i.e. 
extended medical leave); and ROTC teachers receive more compensation because of a federal 
supplement. Therefore, these teachers are excluded from the computation in the last column. 
This schedule excludes day-to-day substitutes, temporary employees, and any teachers on 
sabbatical leave during any part of the school year. 



Schedule 6 

EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Class Size Characteristics 
As of October 1,2009 

School Type 

Elementary 

Elementary Activity Classes 

MiddlG/Jr. High 

Middle/Jr. High Activity Classes 

High 

High Activity Classes 

Combination 

Combination Activity Classes 

Class Size Range 

1 -

Percent 

6 1 % 

59% 

67% 

40% 

59% 

73% 

99% 

100% 

20 

Number 

5,649 

931 

2.462 

216 

2,507 

611 

167 

16 

21 

Percent 

36% 

38% 

26% 

17% 

17% 

12% 

1 % 

0% 

•26 

Number 

3.302 

589 

952 

93 

704 

94 

2 

-

27 

Percent 

3% 

3% 

7% 

3 1 % 

2 1 % 

8% 

0% 

0% 

-33 

Number 

274 

54 

239 

169 

904 

69 

_ 
-

34+ 

Percent 

0% 

0% 

0% 

12% 

3% 

7% 

0% 

0% 

Number 

-

2 

1 

66 

141 

61 

-
-

Note: The Board of Elementary and Secondary Education has set specific limits on the maximum size 
of classes at various grade levels. The maximum enrollment in grades K-3 is 26 students and 
maximum enrollment in grades 4-12 Is 33 students. These limits do not apply to activity classes such 
as physical education, chorus, band, and other classes without maximum enrollment standards. 
Therefore, these classes are included only as separate line items. 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) for the 21st Century 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Schedule 7 

District Achievement 
Levot Results 

Englifth Language Arts 

2010 2009 

Mathematics 

2009 2006 

Students Numtier Percent Numlwr Percent Number Percent Number Percent NumtKr Percent Numt)er | Peroenl 

Grado4 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

165 4.10% 

513 12.75% 

1,654 41.11% 

950 23.62% 

741 18.42% 

105 2.69% 

598 15.31% 

1.744 44.64% 

907 23.21% 

553 14.15% 

108 3.37% 

636 19.82% 

1,277 39.81% 

663 20.67% 

524 16.33% 

191 4.75% 

545 13.54% 

1.585 39.38% 

808 22.31% 

806 20.02% 

91 2,33% 

357 9.14^ 

1.490 38.14% 

999 25.5S% 

969 24.61% 

140 

442 

1.190 

704 

732 

4.36% 

13.76% 

37.09% 

21.95% 

22.62% 

Tolal 4,023 100.00% 3,907 100.00% 3,208 100.00% 4,025 100.00% 3,906 100.00% 3^0S 100.00% 

Level Results 

Students 

Grade 4 

Advanced 

Masleiy 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

Science 

2010 

Number | 

79 

323 

1.535 

1.373 

737 

4,047 

Percent 

1.95% 

7.98% 

37.93% 

33.93% 

18.21% 

100.00% 

2009 

Number | Percent 

12B 3.28% 

316 8.10% 

1.369 35.10% 

1.368 35.08% 

719 18.44% 

3,900 100.00% 

2008 

Number | 

36 

303 

1,087 

1.076 

700 

3,202 

Percent 

1.13% 

9.46% 

33.95% 

33.60% 

21.86% 

100.00% 

Social Studies I 

2010 

Number 1 

68 

352 

1.738 

968 

919 

4,045 

Pereent 

1.68% 

8.70% 

42.97% 

23.93% 

22.72% 

100.00% 

2009 

Number | Percent 

40 1.03% 

304 7.79% 

1.636 41.94% 

1.007 25.81% 

914 23.43% 

3,901 100.00% 

2008 1 

Numt>er 

29 

302 

1.179 

774 

917 

3,201 

Percent 

0.91% 

9.43% 

36.83% 

24.18% 

28.65% 

100.00% 



Schedule 7 

EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BATON ROUGE. LOUISIANA 

Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) for the 21st Century 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2010 

District Achievement 
Lovol Results 

Students 

Grades 
Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 

2010 

Number { 

101 

382 

1.051 

964 

337 

2,835 

Percent 

3.56% 

13.47% 

37.07% 

34.01% 

11.89% 

100.00% 

2009 

Number | Percent 

40 1.29% 

370 11.89% 

1.322 42.48% 

1.113 35.76% 

267 8.58% 

3,112 100.00% 

2008 

Number | 

38 

296 

1.197 

1.057 

345 

2,933 

Percent 

1.30% 

10.09% 

40.81% 

36.04% 

11.76% 

100.00% 

Mathematics | 

2010 

Number | 

114 

87 

1.247 

773 

616 

2,837 

Pereent 

4.02% 

3.07% 

43.95% 

27.25% 

21.71% 

100.00% 

2009 

Number 1 Percent 

166 5.96% 

178 5.72% 

1.303 41.90% 

779 25.05% 

664 21.35% 

3,110 100.00% 

Number 

78 

87 

1.378 

793 

595 

2,931 

2008 

Percent 

2.66% 

2.97% 

47.01% 

27.06% 

20.30% 

100.00% 

District Achievement 
Lovol Results 

Students 

Grades 
Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

Science 

2010 

Number | 

37 

224 

895 

989 

708 

2,S53 

Percent 

1.30% 

7.85% 

31.37% 

34.66% 

24.82% 

100.00% 

2009 

Number 1 Percent 

95 3.07% 

327 10.58% 

826 26.71% 

1.139 36.64% 

705 22.80% 

3,092 100.00% 

2006 

Number 1 

20 

317 

818 

955 

813 

2,923 

Percent 

0.69% 

10.85% 

27.98% 

32.67% 

27.81% 

100.00% 

Social Studios 1 

2010 

Number 1 

49 

224 

1.052 

744 

781 

2,850 

Percent 

1.72% 

7.66% 

36.91% 

26.11% 

27.40% 

100.00% 

2009 

Number | Percent 

75 2.43% 

332 10.76% 

1,111 36.00% 

818 26.51% 

750 24.30% 

3,086 100.00% 

Number 

25 

227 

1,005 

671 

789 

2,917 

2008 

Percent 

0.86% 

7.78% 

34.45% 

29.86% 

27.05% 

100.00% 



Schedule 8 

EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

The Graduation Exit Exam for the 21st Century 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2010 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 

Grade 10 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 

2010 
Number | 

44 

303 

1.094 

613 

362 

2,416 

Percent 

1.82% 

12.54% 

45.28% 

25.37% 

14.99% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number 1 Percent 

41 1.70% 

244 10.15% 

1.001 41.66% 

654 27.22% 

463 19.27% 

2,403 100.00% 

2008 
Number | 

27 

262 

1.148 

630 

404 

2,471 

Percent 

1.09% 

10.60% 

46.46% 

25.50% 

16.35% 

100.00% 

Mattiematics | 

2010 
Number | 

244 

349 

1.001 

408 

411 

2,411 

Percent 

10.12% 

14.47% 

41.52% 

16.84% 

17.05% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | Percent 

223 8.70% 

222 8.66% 

963 37.57% 

560 22.63% 

575 22.44% 

2^63 100.00% 

2008 { 
Number | 

251 

295 

885 

465 

576 

2,472 

Percenr 

10.15% 

11.94% 

35.80% 

16.81% 

23.30% 

100.00% 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Science 

2010 2009 2008 

Social Studies 

2010 2009 2008 

Students Number Pen::ent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number I Percent 

Grade 11 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Appn>aching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

53 2.63% 

214 10.62% 

702 34.84% 

590 29.28% 

456 22.63% 

101 4.57% 

256 1t.59% 

742 33.61% 

586 26.63% 

521 23.60% 

51 2.39% 

212 9.92% 

657 30.76% 

643 30.10% 

573 26.83% 

37 

194 

961 

482 

340 

1.84% 

9.63% 

47.72% 

23.93% 

16.88% 

42 1.91% 

200 9.07% 

980 44.44% 

518 23.49% 

465 21.09% 

46 

185 

911 

499 

499 

2.15% 

8.64% 

42.57% 

23.32% 

23.32% 

Total 2,015 100.00% 2,208 100.00% 2.136 100.00% 2,014 100.00% 2,205 100.00% 2,140 100.00% 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule 9 

Tho iLEAP Tests 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010 

District Achinvvnwnt Lavei Resu>ti 
Studonii 

OradeJ 

Advanc«<l 

Uastmy 

Basic 

Approaching Bailc 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

Students 

Gr«d«3 
Advanced 

Mastciy 

Bastt 
Approaciiing BaMC 

Unsptisractoiy 

Total 

Enallsh Languag* Arts 

2010 
Nivrbef 1 

114 

509 

1.424 

783 

687 

3.517 

Porcort 

3.24% 

14.47% 

40.49% 

22.26% 

19.54% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | Pwceni 

106 2.88% 

502 13.63% 

1.327 36.04% 

874 23.74% 

873 23 71% 

3,682 100.00% 

2008 
Number | 

71 

376 

1.185 

966 

910 

3,4M 

Percent 

2.03% 

10.77% 

33.38% 

27.74% 

26.08% 

100.00% 

S c ^ c . 

2010 
Nunt)«r 1 

a» 
379 

1.262 

1.173 

612 

3.515 

Percent 

2.53% 

10.78% 

3S.91% 

33.37% 

17.41% 

100.00% 

2009 
Mumber | Percent 

97 2 64% 

414 11.25% 

1.161 31.57% 

1.267 34.45% 
739 20 09% 

3.87B 100.00% 

2006 
Number ( 

50 

202 

984 

U 1 4 

1.039 

3.4*9 

Perccnl 

1.43% 

5.79% 

28.20% 

M.80% 
29 78% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 

2013 
Number | 

180 

521 

1.343 

700 

662 

3,518 

Percent 

5.12% 

u.e2% 
38.19% 

22.47% 

19.40% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | Peicenl 

206 6.59% 

434 11.79% 

t.344 36.49% 

026 22.43% 

873 23.70% 

3,883 100.00% 

2008 
Number [Pwcert 

107 

303 

1.194 

SOB 

1.060 

3.490 

3.07% 

8.68% 

34.21% 

23.09% 

30.93% 

100.00% 

Social SlucHas | 

2010 
Number | 

71 

405 

1,496 

S09 

672 

3,513 

Percent 

2.02% 

1153% 

42 58% 

24 74% 

19.13% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | 

21 0 57% 

501 13.63% 

1.510 41.07% 

069 23.63% 

776 21.10% 

3.677 100.00% 

2D0B 
N«nt»r 1 

56 

206 

1.414 

940 
781 

3.487 

1.60% 

6.48% 

40.55% 

26.96% 

22.40% 

100.00% 

Dislrtct AchlevenMnl Level Results 
Students 

Grades 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Apprcach:ng Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

T . , . 

EnglMi Lanfluatie Arts 

2010 
Mumbei | 

93 

423 

1.172 

737 

312 

2,737 

Percent 

3.40% 

15.45% 

42.82% 

26.93% 

11.40% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | Percent 

89 3.10% 

382 13.31% 

1.190 41.46% 

740 25 79% 

4«9 16.34% 

2.870 100.tW% 

2X8 
Numbaf | 

68 

348 

1.121 

740 

$48 

2.BI5 

Porcam 

2.41% 

12.32% 

3968% 

26.19% 

19.40% 

100.00% 

htaUwmattcs | 

2010 
Number | 

169 

320 

1.254 

510 
484 

2.737 

Percent 

6.17% 

11.69% 

45 82% 

18.03% 

17.69% 

100.00% 

2009 
Numtter | 

163 S.88% 

264 9.90% 

1.209 42.12% 

596 20.77% 

eiS 21.53% 

2.B70 100.00% 

200B 
Number | 

150 

215 

1.D0B 

579 
784 

2.824 

5 31% 

7.61% 

38.81% 

20 50% 

27.77% 

100.00% 

Us t rk l Achtevenwnt LAVCI Resuin 
SluOenta 

OradeS 

AdvarKed 

Mastery 

Bask 

Approaching Basic 

Unsahsfactoiy 

Total 

Sctenco 

2010 
Number | 

33 

282 

904 

1.012 

411 

2.737 

Percent 

1.39% 

10 30% 

36 32% 

36.97% 

1502% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | Percent 

101 3 52% 

314 10 96% 

971 33 85% 

928 32.36% 
554 19.32% 

2.868 100.00% 

2008 
Number | 

54 

219 

889 

1.048 

611 

2.821 

Perceni 

1.92% 

7.75% 

31.51% 

37.15% 

21.66% 

100.00% 

social Studlaa 

2010 
Number | 

110 

230 

1.096 

686 

S09 

2,737 

Percent 

4.02% 

8.62% 

40.04% 

25.07% 

27.35% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | 

91 3.18% 

278 9.70% 

1.268 4426% 

722 2520% 

506 17.66% 

2.SU 100.00% 

2008 
Number [ 

77 

270 

t.173 

723 

579 

2.S22 

2 73% 

9 57% 

41.56% 

25.62% 

20.52% 

100.00% 



EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule 9 

The/LEAP Tests 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010 

District Achievement Level ResuHs 
Studenis 

GTad«6 

Advanced 

Master/ 

Basic 
Appfoachirtg Basic 

LfnsaiBrectivy 

1 Total 

EDfllish L^Dfiuai}* Arts 

2010 
Number | 

84 

340 

1.191 

655 

381 

2.6S1 

Percent 

3.17% 

12.82% 

44.93% 

24.71% 

14 37% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | Pcrccrt 

51 1.81% 

295 10 44% 

1.221 43.22% 

736 26.05% 

522 18 48% 

2,825 100.00% 

2008 
Number | 

43 

275 

1.208 

1.001 

770 

3.297 

Percool 

l.3C% 

8 34% 

36.64% 

30.36% 

23.35% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 

2010 
Number j 

85 

287 

1.278 

512 

494 

Z.B58 

Porcanl 

3.20% 

10.80% 

48.12% 

10.28% 

18.60% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | 

141 4.09% 

254 B.99% 

1.299 45.98% 

503 17.81% 

628 22.23% 

2,825 100.00% 

2008 
Number | 

157 

182 

1.173 

739 

1.044 

3 .2» 

4.77% 

5.52% 

35.60% 

22.43% 

3168% 

100.00% 

Dinrict Achievement Level Results 
Students 

Gndeft 

AdvartcwJ 

Mastery 

Basic 
Approach«*g Bas.c 

UnMlislaclDTf 

Totar 

Science 

2010 
Number | 

69 

372 

984 

839 

362 

2,646 

Percent 

2.61% 

14 06% 

3719% 

31.71% 

14.43% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | Perceni 

66 2.34% 

312 11.09% 

1.063 37.78% 

862 30 63% 
511 1816% 

2,814 100.00% 

2008 
Number | 

55 

243 

1.082 

1,158 

742 

3.280 

Percent 

1.68% 

7.41% 

32.99% 

35.30% 

22.62% 

100.00% 

SocUl Studiea | 

20 
Number j 

218 

255 

1.DS3 

641 

424 

2.631 

0 
Percert 

8.29% 

9.69% 

41.54% 

24.36% 

16.12% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number j 

159 5 67% 

222 792% 

1.033 30.84% 

833 29.71% 

557 19.88% 

2.804 100.00% 

2006 
Number | 

133 

227 

1.053 

887 

970 

3,270 

4.07% 

6.94% 

32.20% 

27.13% 

29.66% 

100.00% 

District Achievement Level Results 
Students 

arade? 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

UnsatisfoctoO-

Tolal 

Dlstricl AcMevement Level Results 
Students 

Grade? 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 
Approaching Basic 

Unsalisfactortr 

Total 

EnntUhUnguaqaAns 

2010 
Number | 

127 

309 

1.083 

689 

333 

2.840 

Percent 

500% 

12.12% 

42.64% 

27.13% 

13.11% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | Percent 

97 3 43% 

266 9.39% 

1.075 37 96% 

882 31 14% 

512 18.08% 

2.832 100.00% 

2008 
Number | 

124 

275 

1.151 

1,033 

573 

3.156 

Pen;anl 

3.93% 

8.71% 

36.47% 

32.73% 

19.16% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 1 

2010 
Number 1 

180 

251 

1.103 

533 

491 

2.538 

Perceni 

6.30% 

989% 

43.46% 

21.00% 

19.35% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | 

120 4.45% 

253 8.92% 

1,192 42.05% 

687 24 23% 

577 20.35% 

2,835 100.00% 

2008 
Number | 

89 

178 

1.259 

775 

851 

3,132 

2.82% 

5.65% 

39.04% 

24.59% 

27.00% 

100.00% 

Science 

2010 
Number 1 

71 

324 

954 

749 

433 

2,531 

Percent 

2 81% 

12 80% 

37.69% 

29.59% 

1711% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | Perceni 

60 1.78% 

338 12.03% 

1.029 36.82% 

866 30.82% 
527 18 75% 

2.810 100.00% 

2003 
Number | 

53 

229 

1.030 

1.019 

805 

3.136 

Porceri 

169% 

7.30% 

32.64% 

32.50% 

25 67% 

100.00% 

Social Studhts | 

2010 
Number | 

86 

370 

1.154 

546 

364 

2.520 

Percent 

3.41% 

14.58% 

45.79% 

21.67% 

14.45% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number 1 

71 2.54% 

375 13.39% 

1,151 41.11% 

737 26 32% 

466 16 64% 

2.800 100.00% 

2008 
I4umber | 

63 

288 

1.19/ 

76,'! 

798 

3.131 

2.01% 

9.20% 

38.23% 

25.07% 

25.49% 

100.00% 

District Achievement Level Results 
Students 

Grades 
Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 
Approaching Base 

Unsalisfactory 

Total 

Ensllsh Lanauaoe Arts 

2010 
Number | 

67 

290 

1.171 

1.009 

344 

2,«ai 

PsrcBM 

2.32% 

10.07% 

40.65% 

35.02% 

11.94% 

fOD.00% 

2009 
Nunw>ef 1 Percent 

41 1.43% 

285 9.96% 

1.275 44 53% 

934 32.62% 

328 11.46% 

2,883 100.00% 

2008 
Number | 

34 

239 

1.123 

1.046 

456 

2,a9J 

Percent 

1.17% 

8 25% 

38.75% 

36.10% 

15.73% 

100.00% 

Mattwmatics 1 

20 
Number | 

224 

250 

1.164 

587 

638 

2,883 

0 
Perceni 

7.77% 

8.67% 

41.07% 

20.36% 

22.13% 

100.00% 

2009 
Number | 

152 5.30% 

26S 929% 

1.171 40.86% 

664 23.17% 

613 21.39% 

2,866 100.00% 

2006 
Number , 

121 

131 

1.044 

683 

694 

2.873 

4.21% 

4.56% 

36.34% 

23.77% 

31.12% 

100.00% 
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November 4, 2010 

Members ofthe Board and Management 
East Baton Rouge Parish School System 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit ofthe financial statements ofthe East Baton Rouge Parish School System for 
the year ended June 30, 2010, we considered the School System's internal controls to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the 
intemal control structure. We also considered its compliance with certain provisions of laws and regulations in 
order to properly perform the audit in accordance with govemmental standards and not to provide an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions. 

However, during our audit, we became aware of a matter that is an opportunity for improving financial reporting 
and refining policies and procedures. ITie following paragraph summarizes our comments and suggestions regarding 
this matter. This letter docs not affect our report dated November 4,2010, on the financial statements ofthe School 
System. 

During the year, the School System investigated an instance of misappropriation, which is detailed bclow: 

School Activity Funds 

Per the request of Dr. Elizabeth Duran-Swinford (Associate Superintendent of HR) regarding the alleged theft of 
fundraiser monies from the Talent Show at Scotlandville High School, an audit was scheduled by the Intemal Audit 
Department for the 2009-2010 school year. The principal was accused of stealing $ 1,000 cash from the proceeds of 
a Talent Show put on at the school and replacing it with a $1,000 check from Walmart. The principal has been 
moved from the school. 

The School System has self-reported or is in the process of self-reporting these matters to the Legislative Auditor in 
accordance with Louisiana R.S. 24:523. 

8550UnitedPlazaBlvd, Suite 1001 • Baton Rouge, LA 70809 • Tel: 225.922.4600 • Fax: 225.922.4611 
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We recommend that the Internal Audit Department for the School System continue to educate school principals, 
secretaries and other school employees on the controls and procedures that must be followed. The Internal Auditor 
should continue to perform surprise intemal audits and enforce compliance at all schools in the System. 

We have already discussed many of these comments and suggestions with management, and we will be pleased to 
discuss them in further detail at your convenience to perform any additional study of these matters, or to assist you 
in implemenfing the recommendations. We would also like to thank the School System staff for their patience and 
cooperation with us during the performance ofthe audit. 

Sincerely, 

P&N 



EAST BATON EOUGE PARLSH SCHOOLSYSTEM 

East Baton Rouge PaHish School System 
Financq: J!)ep artm en t 

1050 Sf)uth Foster Drive, Baton Rouge, Ix>uisiana 70806 
Phone (225) 922-5440, Fax (225) 923-3406 

www.e brschtwliorg 

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

November 23, 2010 

East Baton Rouge Parish School System respectfully submits the following corrective action plan 
tor the year ended June 30, 2010 corrective actions implemented: 

Postlewaite & Netterville, APAC 
8550 United Plaza Blvd. Suite 1001 
Baton Rouge, LA 70809 

The audit period is July 1. 2009 through June 30, 20J0. 

Fiscal Year 2009-2010 Mapagement Letter Concerns: 

2010-1 School Activity Funds 

Condition: Per the request of Dr. Elizabeth Duran-Swinford (Associatt: Superintendent of HR) 
regarding the alleged theft of fundraiser monies from the Talent Show at Scotlandville High 
School, an audit was scheduled by the Intemal Audit Department for the 2009-2010 school year. 
The principal was accused of stealing $1,000 cash from the proceeds of a Talent Show put on at 
the school and replacing it with a $1,000 check from Walmart. 

Action Taken: The principal is no longer employed with the School System. The School System 
hiis self-reported these matters to the Legislative Auditor in accordance wilh Louisiana R.S. 
24:523. 

Approved: / ^ U J U i U / J A L ^ ^ 
Millie Williams 
Director for Personnel Services 

Approved /AM: 
kimes P. Crochet 
Chief Financial Officer 

Approved: L.î rUJtsf\v<JL TTtwIcM^ 
Catherine Fletcher 
Chief Business Operations Officer 

A SACS/CASI ACCREDITED SCHOOL DISTRICT BETTER SCHOOLS. BETTER FUTURES. 
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